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FINAL FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016, Wong's
International Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) reported consolidated revenue of HK$3.5
billion (2015: HK$3.8 billion) representing a decrease
of 7.1% as compared to last financial year. The
Group’s consolidated operating profit for the year was
HK$366.7 million or 10.4% of revenue as compared
to HK$227.2 million or 6.0% for the previous financial
year. The increase in operating profit was mainly
attributable to a gain on re-measurement of the property
development joint venture amounted to HK$112.2
million and reduction in operating costs. If this gain on
re-measurement had been excluded, the consolidated
operating profit for the year would have been HK$254.5
million or 7.2% of revenue.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company was
HK$468.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2016,
as compared to HK$598.2 million for the last financial
year. The decrease was mainly attributable to the
decrease in the Group’s share of profit from the property
development joint venture, which mainly comprises
profit from sale of developed units and fair value gain
from units held as investment property. The share of
profit from the property development joint venture for
the year amounted to HK$165.4 million, as compared
to HK$426.0 million for the last financial year. Basic
earnings per share for the year amounted to HK$0.98
(2015: HK$1.25).

DIVIDENDS

The Company paid an interim dividend of HK$0.03
(2015: HK$0.03) per share for 2016. The Directors now
recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.05
(2015: HK$0.045) per share on or before Wednesday,
21 June 2017 to the shareholders whose names
appear on the Register of Members of the Company
on Tuesday, 6 June 2017. Payment of such proposed
final dividend is subject to approval of the shareholders
at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

4 Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company
to be held on Wednesday, 31 May 2017, the Register
of Members of the Company will be closed from
Wednesday, 24 May 2017 to Wednesday, 31 May 2017,
both days inclusive. During this period, no transfer of
shares will be effected. To be eligible to attend and
vote at the meeting, all transfers accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar, Tricor
Standard Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 23 May 2017.

For determining the entitlement to the proposed final
dividend, the Register of Members of the Company will
be closed on Tuesday, 6 June 2017 and no transfer of
shares will be effected on that date. To qualify for the
proposed final dividend, all transfers accompanied by
the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar, Tricor
Standard Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 5 June 2017.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Electronic Manufacturing Service Division
(“EMS Division”)

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the EMS Division
reported revenue of HK$3.5 billion, a decrease of
HK$0.3 billion or 7.6% as compared to HK$3.8 billion for
the last financial year. The segment profit attributable
to the EMS Division for the year was HK$242.8 million,
representing an increase of HK$11.9 million or 5.2% as
compared to HK$230.9 million for the last financial year.
The increase in the segment profit was attributable to
the slight improvement in profit margin as a result of
change in product mix and cost control measures.

IRKEBREEERLR 2016 3R 5
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REVIEW OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
(continued)

Original Desigh and Manufacturing Division
(“ODM Division”)

The ODM Division recorded a small loss for the year.
The sales demand in tablet was still soft as the market
remained stagnant in 2016. However, the research and
development efforts in tablets are continuously adding
new knowledge and technologies to bring up new
business opportunities to the ODM Division and the EMS
Division.

Property Investment Division

The Group has two property development joint ventures
with Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited (“SHKP”) on two
sites for office buildings in Kwun Tong. The development
project on the first site, namely One Harbour Square,
has been completed. Pursuant to an agreement dated
20 September 2016 with SHKP, the joint venture in
relation to that project was terminated, and the Group
retains 11 office floors and a number of parking
spaces, which will be held for leasing purpose. Further
details in this relation were set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 20 September 2016 and the
circular dated 26 October 2016.

The Property Investment Division reported revenue of
HK$15.9 million which included rental received from
One Harbour Square from the termination of the first
joint venture in September through the end of 2016.
The segment profit for the year was HK$172.2 million
as compared to HK$424.0 million for the last financial
year. The decrease was mainly attributable to the
decrease in the Group’s share of profit from the property
development joint venture, which mainly comprises profit
from sale of developed units and fair value gain from
units held as investment property.

The construction work for the second development
project, namely Two Harbour Square, is proceeding as
planned and is targeted to be completed around the
middle of 2017. Sufficient funding has been arranged to
complete the second project.

6 Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a total of
HK$3,604.6 million of banking facilities. Total bank
borrowings were HK$1,948.7 million (2015: HK$1,012.0
million). Cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank
deposits were HK$1,064.3 million at 31 December 2016
(2015: HK$1,026.8 million).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a net bank
borrowing of HK$884.4 million, as compared to net cash
surplus of HK$14.8 million at 31 December 2015. The
increase in net bank borrowing was mainly attributed
to the funding requirements to finance the property
development joint venture of HK$131.6 million and
acquisition of subsidiaries of HK$760.6 million. Sufficient
banking facilities and bank balances are available to
meet the cash needs of the Group for its manufacturing
operations as well as property development activities.

Net gearing ratio for the Group as at 31 December
2016 is 0.30 (2015: net cash). The net gearing ratio was
calculated as net debt divided by total equity. Net debt
is calculated as total bank borrowings less cash and
cash equivalents and short-term bank deposits.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND
RISK MANAGEMENT

Most of the Group’s sales are conducted in United
States dollars and costs and expenses are mainly in
United States dollars, Hong Kong dollars, Japanese
Yen and Chinese Renminbi. Consistent with its prudent
policy on financial risk management, the Group does
not use any foreign exchange hedging products. The
Group recognizes the currency risk in the devaluation of
Chinese Renminbi and will closely monitor and actively
manage the risk involved.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Group’s capital structure consists of bank
borrowings, cash and cash equivalents, short-term bank
deposits and equity attributable to owners of the parent,
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

IRKEBREEERLR 2016 3R 7
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PLEDGES ON THE GROUP’S ASSETS

Details of the pledges on the Group’s assets are set out
in note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed
approximately 4,425 employees. The Group adopts a
remuneration policy which is commensurate with job
nature, qualification and experience of employees.
In addition to the provision of annual bonuses and
employee related insurance benefits, discretionary
bonuses are also rewarded to employees based on
individual performance. The remuneration packages
and policies are reviewed periodically. The Group also
provides in-house and external training programs to its
employees.

PROSPECTS

The global economic environment continues to present
significant challenges to our business. Increases
of commodity prices and inflation are driving the
manufacturing costs higher. Those increases will impact
our business in terms of cost competitiveness and
profitability. In face of such challenges, the Company
shall strive to expand the customer base and to improve
operation efficiency through automation, lean, energy
conservation and stringent cost control measures.
Based on the current sales orders on hand and
forecasts and feedbacks from customers, the Company
expects that the result of the EMS business for 2017 will
be comparable to that for 2016.

Following the termination of the joint venture in relation
to One Harbour Square, the Group now directly holds
11 office floors and a number of parking spaces in One
Harbour Square, which will provide the Group with a
stable stream of rental income in future.
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PROSPECTS (continued)

Construction work for the development project on
second site, namely Two Harbour Square, is expected
to be completed around the middle of 2017. It is the
Group’s preference to hold its interest in this project also
for long term and for leasing purposes after taking into
consideration the market conditions and the financing
requirements. According to current expectations,
interest rates will be raised at a faster pace in 2017. The
Group is monitoring it carefully and will take appropriate
action to mitigate its impact.

AWARD & RECOGNITION

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Wong’s
Electronics Company Limited, were awarded the Caring
Company Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service for the fifth consecutive year. In addition,
Wong’s F&B Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, was awarded the Caring Company Logo in
March 2016. These serve as recognition of the Group’s
active participation in community activities and good
corporate citizenship.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to
extend my sincere gratitude to our customers, suppliers
and business partners for their continued confidence
in and support to the Group. | would also like to pay
a special tribute to all of our employees for their loyal,
diligent and professional services to the Group.

WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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—E-RF —E-HF #a)
2016 2015 Changes
fi i BHE ERE: ERL
Note % % % point
BEXE Operating results
EEBEFMMAZHWZE  Employee benefit expenses
Bkt to revenue % 12.0 12.4 -0.4
Habh 2@ ¥ UWzE  Other operating expenses to
Aot revenue % 5.3 5.2 +0.1
EEMEE Operating profit % 10.4 6.0 +4.4
FERE Net profit % 13.3 15.7 2.4
T 2 [0 i = Return on equity % 1 15.7 22.7 -7.0
B IS B AR R Financial health
FRE E A
FEEHAEZ AN Net debts to total equity % 2 29.6 Net cash N/A
BEREBEZR T Borrowings to total equity % 3 65.3 38.4 +26.9
—E—RF —E—hF e
2016 2015 Changes
B 5 tb = Financial ratio
i A
MBI E(F) Current ratio (Times) 4 1.6 1.4 N/A
BREE Per share data
7 %0.987T FE#1.257T
AT Earnings per share HK$0.98 HK$1.25 -21.6%
BRRE - Notes:

REEHE=FFE, RS

FEESEEEA k= (RER-HE KBS

SEYRE-EHRRTER S EER

Return on equity % = net profit/total equity

Net debts to total equity % = (total borrowings — total cash and
cash equivalent — short-term bank deposits)/total equity

Borrowings to total equity % = total borrowings/total equity

Current ratio = current assets/current liabilities
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Five-Year Financial Summary

—E-NF ZF-HF ZEF-NF ZF=f —T=%

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
BETT BETT BETT  ABETT BRI
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ES RESULTS

Wz Revenue 3,529,374 3,800,911 4,124,106 3,718,401 3,342,947
&EFE Operating profit 366,711 227,203 248,156 115,723 114,857
BTSRRI Profit before income tax 518,482 642,878 670,556 99,611 123,283
Fris Income tax (50,257) (44,645) (53,961) (20,300) (23,696)
FEFH Profit for the year 468,225 598,233 616,595 79,311 99,587
RS Non-controlling interests - - - (1,399) 745
B AELFIE Profit attributable to owners 468,225 598,233 616,595 77,912 100,332
BEERERE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

BEE Total assets 6,307,567 4,615,994 4312616 3,713,259 2,716,667
HwEE Total liabilities 3,322,272 1,981,384 2,165,167 2,134,118 1,203,164
SENEB AZER  Equity attributable to owners 2,985,291 2,634,606 2,147,445 1,579,137 1,514,829
R Non-controlling interests 4 4 4 4 (1,326)

BRERNERE Total equity and liabilities 6,307,567 4,615,994 4,312,616 3,713,259 2,716,667
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The Directors present their report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016 which were approved by
them at the board meeting held on the date of this
Directors’ Report.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is a holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are the development,
manufacture, marketing and distribution of electronic
products as well as property investment.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit and cash flows of the Group for the year and
the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2016
are set out on pages 77 to 200 of this Annual Report.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

A detailed analysis of the Group’s turnover and profit
by operating segments are set out in note 5 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors have declared an interim dividend and
now recommend a final dividend in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2016 as follows:

BT

HK$'000

ERFEHRE - REREK0.03T Interim dividend of HK$0.03 per share paid 14,355
BRARERE - BERDEITRG Proposed final dividend of HK$0.05

B ¥£0.057T per share in issue 23,924

38,279
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BUSINESS REVIEW

A business review of the Group for the year and a
discussion on the Group’s future development and
principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group are
provided in the Chairman’s Statement on pages 4 to 9
of this Annual Report. A discussion of the financial risks
and the management of the risks of Group are provided
in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance during the year
using financial key performance indicators is provided
in the Chairman’s Statement on pages 4 to 9 and the
Financial Highlights on pages 10 and 11 of this Annual
Report.

Environmental policies and performance

The Group is committed to environmental responsibility
through minimizing the impacts to the community,
environment and natural resources while safeguarding
the health and safety of the public. The Group actively
controls and endeavors to reduce emissions, waste
and inefficient use of resources and energy. Health,
safety and the environment are the top priorities in the
design of our products, processes and services. Our
manufacturing facilities are constantly managed and
monitored using international environmental systems.

Relationships with employees

The Group considers that employees are valuable
assets of the Group and is committed to building an
amicable and rewarding relationship with its employees.
Employees are remunerated with salary packages
commensurate with their job nature, qualification,
experience and performance. Training is provided to
employees to enhance job performance and progression
within the Group. The Group also works its best to
cultivate a harmonious workplace which enhances
employee performance and company-employee
relationship. In addition, the Group strives to provide a
safe and healthy work environment.

14 Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)
Community engagement

The Group takes pride in participating in community
events and volunteer activities as a key component
of our commitment to corporate responsibility. The
engagements provide opportunities for the Group
and our employees to contribute in improving local
communities. Such activities include making donations,
paying visits to elderly homes and participating in
flag-selling activities etc. Certain companies in the
Group have been awarded the Caring Company Logo by
the Hong Kong Council of Social Service in recognition
of their active participation in community activities and
good corporate citizenship.

Relationships with customers and suppliers

The Group strives to be global strategic business
partners of our customers by providing products
and services that meet or exceed our customers’
requirements for quality, reliability and value. In
accomplishing this goal, the Group endeavours to build
long-term and mutually beneficial relationships with our
suppliers, which play a crucial role in providing high
quality products and ensuring reliable delivery to our
customers.

Compliance with relevant laws and regulations

To the best knowledge of the Board of Directors, the
Group has complied in material respects with the
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the business and operation of the Group
during the year.

Subsequent events
The Group did not have any material events affecting the

Group that have occurred since the end of the financial
year.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales attributable
to the Group’s largest suppliers and customers are as
follows:

AOX
%
FRIEEE Purchases
—mAHER — the largest supplier 21
—hREEEEHTE — five largest suppliers combined 43
HEH Sales
—BRAREP — the largest customer 30
—RAREPEMHE — five largest customers combined 79
EBE CHPBE ATHIRE (HEEFRHME  No Directors, their associates or shareholders (which to

BARRNBIRRARE% A L) IAAF E RS
mEA L REE R, 2R

EFEMBEHME

REEBERFZEE  BERABBERIN
$12H o

=N

TENBRARAFBHIRNGEHERRK
BEEF20 ©

g 25
REEG 2 RABEFRHEANGE M BRE
M—JLnJI_34°

T 5 R

RZZE—RF+ZA=1T—H  ARARE
ARz el AR BRELRFE 2T
oK {7 B & %8 A B #585,270,0000T (= F
— R4 : B ¥582,996,0007T) °

the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the
Company’s share capital) were interested at any time
during the year in the above suppliers or customers.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
five years are summarised on page 12.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in share capital during the year are set out in
note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December
2016, calculated under the Company’s Bye-laws and
the Bermuda laws, amounted to HK$585,270,000 (2015:
HK$582,996,000).
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no pre-emptive rights upon the issue of shares
which are imposed by the Company’s Bye-laws or
Bermuda laws.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2016, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in book values of property, plant and
equipment during the year are set out in note 15 to the
consolidated financial statements.

JOINT PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT

Details of the properties held for joint development
with Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited are set out in the
paragraph “Review of business activities — property
investment division” under the Chairman’s Statement.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group for charitable and other
purposes during the year amounted to HK$3,155,000.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada
Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel
Mr. Wan Man Keung
Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, GBs, 0BE, Jp
Dr. Yu Sun Say, cBm, JP

Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, Jp

Mr. Cheung Chi Chiu, David

In accordance with Bye-law 112(A) of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel, Dr. Li Ka
Cheung, Eric and Mr. Alfred Donald Yap will retire from
the Board and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

The existing Independent Non-executive Directors of the
Company are not appointed for a specific term but is
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the
annual general meeting of the Company in accordance
with the provisions of the Bye-laws of the Company.

The Board has received from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors the annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”)
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) and considers them as independent.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben, aged 65, joined the Group
in 1975. He has been a Director of the Company
since June 1990. In February 2003, he was appointed
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
Mr. Wong is the Chairman of the Administrative
Committee of the Company and a director of various
other companies of the Group. He is also a director
of W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited and Salop
Investment Limited, both of which are substantial
shareholders of the Company. He obtained a Master
of Science degree in Operations Research from Ohio
State University and has over 42 years’ experience
in the electronics industry. Mr. Wong is the brother of
Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny and Mr. Wong Chung Yin,
Michael, brother-in-law of Ms. Woo Sin Ming, who are
substantial shareholders of the Company; and the father
of Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada.

Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada, aged 39, joined the Group
in 2002 and was appointed Director of the Company
in October 2005. She is the Chairperson of the
Risk Management Committee and a member of the
Administrative Committee of the Company. She is also
a director of certain other companies of the Group.
She is responsible for Central Sourcing and Supply
Management and oversees other departments of the
Group as well. She obtained a Bachelor degree in
Industrial Engineering and a Master of Science in
Engineering Management from University of Southern
California. Ms. Wong is the daughter of Mr. Wong Chung
Mat, Ben and a niece of Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny,
Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael and Ms. Woo Sin Ming,
who are substantial shareholders of the Company.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel, aged 68, joined the Group
in 1985. He has been a Director of the Company since
June 1990. He is also a member of the Administrative
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Risk
Management Committee of the Company. He was
formerly the Group’s Financial Controller. In July 2007,
he ceased to be the Group’s Financial Controller and
became a financial adviser of the Group. He is also a
director of certain other companies of the Group. He
is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and obtained a Bachelor degree
in Social Sciences, a Master of Arts degree in China
Development Studies and a Doctor of Philosophy degree
from the University of Hong Kong. Before joining the
Group, he had approximately 10 years’ experience with
a major international firm of accountants. He was a
non-executive director of Focus Media Network Limited
(resigned on 10 November 2015).

Mr. Wan Man Keung, aged 65, first joined the Group
in January 1988. After leaving the Group for about 14
months, he rejoined the Group in June 1993. In January
2004, he was appointed as a Director of the Company.
He is also a member of the Administrative Committee of
the Company and a director of certain other companies
of the Group. Mr. Wan is responsible for sales and
marketing and overall business development of the
Group. He obtained a Bachelor degree in Mechanical
Engineering from the University of Hong Kong and
has over 41 years of experience in the electronics
manufacturing industry.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund, aged 62, joined the
Group in April 1992 and subsequently promoted to
Senior Vice President — Sales and Marketing in January
2012. He was appointed Director of the Company in
November 2015. Mr. Hung is also a member of the
Risk Management Committee of the Company and a
director of certain other companies of the Group. He
has over 39 years of working experience in electronics
manufacturing industry and now has the overall
responsibility of serving a portfolio of customers at
Wong’s Electronics Company Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Prior to joining the Group,
he held various managerial positions in manufacturing,
planning, sales & marketing departments in multinational
and listed companies. Mr. Hung obtained a Diploma
in Industrial Engineering from the Hong Kong
Baptist University and a Master degree in Business
Administration from the City University of Macau.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, GBS, OBE, JP, FCPA (Practising), FCA, FCPA (Aust),
FCIS, LLD, DSocSc, HonDSocSc (EdUHK), BA, FAIA (Hon), CGA (Hon), HonHKAT,

RFP (Hon), aged 63, joined the Company as an Independent
Non-executive Director in April 1999. He is also the Chairman
of the Audit Committee of the Company. Dr. Li is the senior
partner of Li, Tang, Chen & Co., Certified Public Accountants
and an independent non-executive director of SmarTone
Telecommunications Holdings Limited, Transport International
Holdings Limited, Hang Seng Bank Limited, China Resources
Beer (Holdings) Company Limited, RoadShow Holdings
Limited and Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited. Dr. Li is presently
a member of The 12th National Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. He was a former
member of the Legislative Council of Hong Kong, former
chairman of its Public Accounts Committee, past president
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and former adviser to the Ministry of Finance on international
accounting standards of the People’s Republic of China.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Dr. Yu Sun Say, cBwm, Jp, aged 78, joined the Company
as an Independent Non-executive Director in October
1999. He is also the Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee of the
Company. Dr. Yu is the chairman of the H.K.l. Group of
Companies and a director of a number of manufacturing
and investment companies. He is an independent
non-executive director of Beijing Enterprises Holdings
Limited and Tongda Group Holdings Limited. Dr. Yu
had served as a member of the Standing Committee of
the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference
and the Preparatory Committee for the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region acting as its Hong
Kong affairs adviser. He is currently a member of the
Standing Committee of the Chinese General Chamber
of Commerce and permanent honorary president of the
Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong.

Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, Jsp, aged 78, joined the
Company as an Independent Non-executive Director
in September 2004. He is also a member of the
Remuneration Committee and the Audit Committee of
the Company. He is presently a consultant at K.C. Ho
& Fong, Solicitors and Notaries. Mr. Yap is a former
president of The Law Society of Hong Kong and The Law
Association for Asia and the Pacific (LAWASIA). He is
also a former Hong Kong Affairs Adviser. Mr. Yap has
served on various public and community organizations
and his latest was as a member of the Town Planning
Board, which term was completed at the end of March
2010. He is currently an independent non-executive
director of eSun Holdings Limited and Hung Hing
Printing Group Limited.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Cheung Chi Chiu, David, aged 66, joined the
Company as an Independent Non-executive Director
in November 2015. He is a chartered engineer and
a member of The Institution of Engineering and
Technology, United Kingdom. He possesses 40
years of extensive experience in technology transfer,
technical management in research and development as
well as strategic business development for high-tech
companies. Mr. Cheung was a former member of the
ICT R&D Centre Technology Review Panel of the Hong
Kong Applied Science and Technology Research
Institute (ASTRI). He obtained a Master of Engineering
from McMaster University, Canada, a Master of Science
in Engineering from the University of Hong Kong and a
Master of Business Administration from the University of
East Asia, Macau.

Senior Management

Mr. Chan Tin Lun, Byron, aged 49, joined the Group
in January 1997 and subsequently promoted to Senior
Vice President — Sales and Marketing in July 2012. He
is currently responsible for the Company’s business
development in USA. Mr. Chan is also a director of
Wong’s International USA Corporation, a subsidiary
of the Company engaged in the development of the
Company’s original design and manufacturing business
in the North America market. He has more than 27 years
of experience in the field of electronics manufacturing.
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Chan has worked in
various leading international manufacturing companies
in USA. Mr. Chan holds a Bachelor of Science degree in
Mechanical Engineering from the University of Colorado,
Boulder.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. Lam Sek Sung, Patrick, aged 59, joined the Group
in 1985. In May 2007 and April 2009, he was appointed
the Group’s Chief Financial Officer and Director of the
Company, respectively. In September 2010, he resigned
from the Company but remains serving in the U.S.
Office of the Group that engages in the development of
the original design and manufacturing business in the
North America market. Mr. Lam is currently a director of
certain companies of the Group. Prior to his appointment
as the Group’s Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Lam has held
various senior management positions within the Group
with a depth of financial and operation experiences.
Mr. Lam earned a Bachelor degree in Accounting and a
Master degree in Information Science from Golden Gate
University.

Mr. Lee Kam Tong, aged 56, joined the Group in July
2013 as Vice President of Corporate Finance. Mr. Lee
holds a Master of Business Administration from The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He is a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. He is also an associate member of the
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants of
England and Chartered Professional Accountants of
Canada. Mr. Lee has over 30 years of experience in
financial management and internal control with listed
companies, commercial entities and an international
audit firm. Mr. Lee resigned from the Group on 18 June
2016.

24 Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report




ESEREE

Directors’ Report

EEKaREEBREAER (&

REEE (&)

at
i

BERALE  BHF6Tm N LJUSFEMA
REBERR_ZZE=F_ARZERAR
FAEF - R _T-UFLA  KEHERRA
BEZRG HEENAEEXERFRE
B AEEETEMEILLXIBIITISZHA
BREMEETIE - BELENAAEEETET
RAZESE - FR— N FR BB
RERGERTRIEETEME - FBitAnn
ArborZ BZIRAREBRE - R— L&
EMIEEEIT M - BR% BEREEM
AREER - REE—RAERFHERA
124 »

It BFEQBR R_TTLFN\A
MARERE R /ERE 2ITHENE AL
BBEREE  RABEERTEENRER
MITREERARB 2 ERER - L AR
ERATAREEHEMEHEREE ZER
RENRERE - ERENRAEBEETE
TRRAIZEF - IREITNMAEERZEZH
EBEREEEER - NEBEAHAAEMNE
HIMERS LM -

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence, aged 67, joined the
Group in 1986 and, in February 2003, he was appointed
Director of the Company. In July 2014, he resigned
as Director of the Company but remains serving in the
U.S. Office of the Group and oversees the marketing
and sales of electronic products in the North America
and overseas markets. Mr. Tan is also a director of
certain companies of the Group. He graduated from
Ohio University with a BSEE in 1972 and then went to
University of Michigan at Ann Arbor and got his MSEE in
1974. After graduation, he joined a major corporation in
the United States for about 12 years before joining the
Group.

Ms. Wong Kit Yee, Kitty, aged 43, joined the Group
in August 2007 and is currently Executive Assistant
to the Chairman and Assistant Vice President of the
Group. She is responsible for overseeing Administration
in Corporate Office in Hong Kong, Food & Beverage
of the Group and is also responsible for formulating
and implementing strategies and business plans for
the development of the Group’s property leasing and
management. Ms. Wong is also a director of certain
companies of the Group. Ms. Wong accumulated
extensive experience in various functions of office
management. She obtained a Bachelor degree of
Business Administration from the Open University of
Hong Kong.
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BB LETHHBE13.51B(1)EEH UPDATE ON DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION
5588 UNDER RULE 13.51B(1) OF THE
LISTING RULES

EEEAESR Personal information of Directors
RNRAFIZBIIFRTESETRFE LN -Z  Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, Independent Non-executive
—RNE+—A+\BEFEHE KNELHEE Director of the Company, has been conferred an
BEMSREFH B - Honorary Doctor of Social Sciences by The Education
University of Hong Kong on 18 November 2016.
RRBZHTEERTFELREN_Z—+F Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel, Executive Director of the

—AT N \BEREEEREFEFTLEN - Company, has obtained a Doctor of Philosophy degree
from the University of Hong Kong on 18 January 2017.

EEME Directors’ emoluments

THMITESZEAHESCERAHA == There were increment to the basic salary entitled by the

—tF—-HA—B&EX: Executive Directors with effect from 1 January 2017 as
follow:
FEELFS
Adjusted
annual basic salary
BT
HK$
HITES Executive Directors

FRAREAE Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben 4,026,230
FTE L Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 2,119,000
BRFEESEE Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 717,480
RS AE Mr. Wan Man Keung 2,450,110
oK IB 4t A4 Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund 1,625,000

AAFEEERHE_ZT—XE+_H The total amount of emoluments of each Director of the
“t+—HILEENMeRERNGESEE®R  Company for the year ended 31 December 2016 is set
=BEIFE10 @ out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests or short positions
of the Directors and chief executives of the Company
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFQ”)) as recorded in the register required
to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were
as follows:

REQARRGZHER Long positions in shares of the Company
WIS BT
ROBEDL
Approximate
ZEREAE percentage
EEHE g4 Number of of the
Name of Directors Capacity ordinary shares issued shares

EBK EnlEAARZEGERZ #a ()

Wong Chung Mat, Ben

Beneficial owner and interest of
controlled corporation (Note)

B8
Wong Yin Man, Ada

BT
Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel

m 58
Wan Man Keung

HH%A
Yu Sun Say

EmBEEA

Beneficial owner

mHEBA

neficial owner

D mg

EmBEEA

eneficial owner

\

9]

EmBEEA

Beneficial owner

134,304,740 28.06%
1,000,000 0.21%
1,837,500 0.38%
1,000,000 0.21%

500,000 0.10%
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RAEDARG 277 (F)
MeE

TEREERR A (BEEHFRBEBRH) REAQF
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(a) 1,000,0008% B 5 B E BFRETEB/MAIFE -

(b)  133,304,7408% %17 B Salop Investment Limited
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P o
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVES (continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company (continued)

Note:

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be
interested in 134,304,740 shares in the Company. These shares were

held in the following capacity:

(a) 1,000,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
personally.

(b) 133,304,740 shares were held by Salop Investment Limited,
which was wholly-owned and controlled by Mr. Wong Chung
Mat, Ben.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2016,
none of the Directors or chief executives of the Company
or their respective associates had any interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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INTERESTS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

So far as is known to the Directors or chief executives of
the Company, as at 31 December 2016, persons (other
than the Directors or chief executives of the Company)
who had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 336 of the
SFO were as follows:

REQXTRBZEHER Long positions in shares of the Company
HIEERT
ROBDH
TERRER HE LERYE Approximate
Name of substantial g Number of percentage of the
shareholders Capacity ordinary shares issued shares
EnfAa A ()
Salop Investment Limited Beneficial owner (Note 1) 133,304,740 27.85%
FERRFERRA EREAA (H52)
W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited eneficial owner (Note 2) 94,052,019 19.66%
ERBAA RABACEGERIEGERZ
FAK EAGER)
Wong Chung Yin, Michael Beneficial owner, joint interest and interest of
controlled corporation (Note 3) 78,658,001 16.43%
A REARE 2 En REEER (FF3)
Woo Sin Ming joint interest and interest of spouse (Note 3) 78,658,001 16.43%
EnsAa A (M5E3(c))
Levy Investment Limited Beneficial owner (Note 3(c)) 45,820,212 9.58%
ERBEA ERERREZEETEZ
TAE L INGETY
Wong Chung Ah, Johnny Beneficial owner, interest of spouse and
founder of a discretionary trust (Note 4) 44,343,317 9.26%
En%A A (M)
Kong King International Limited Beneficial owner (Note 4(c)) 42,108,317 8.80%
EFEA (MEF4(c))
Mountainview International Limited Trustee (Note 4(c)) 42,108,317 8.80%
EEINGIEDR)
HSBC International Trustee Limited Trustee (Note 5) 46,123,753 9.63%
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FERRzERS (&)

RAEDARG 277 (F)

B

30.

Salop Investment Limited/&— /8 T BFRL £
2EHEEREBEH AR - FL2H[EERFTET
BAB 2 em | —EBTEE -

ITEARFERRAAAS - HATRREESZ

2 .

THEREEREZ FHEPLZIHIE A REE
# M ERE M) AR A [E — 678,658,001 3% %
DHFERED ZERNBBUTEOHES

(@) 4,449,820/ ffn A EBRESR EEARTA

(b) 28,387,960 A 17 A £ BAE S & M EAE A
TEHRAFE -

(c) 45,820,212 & 7 FALevy Investment
Limited¥$8 + Mz A& AR T AFMELEES
BEARES - TAREE - HERLZLT
Flevy Investment Limited& B # 11 & #
B R —1t45,820,2120 & {5 2 #E 2 o

INTERESTS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company
(continued)

Notes:

1. Salop Investment Limited was a company wholly-owned and
controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben. Please refer to the
Note under the section headed “Interests of directors and chief

executives”.

2. W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited was a company controlled
by the Wong’s family.

3. Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael and his wife, Ms. Woo Sin Ming,

were deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested in the same
block of 78,658,001 shares in the Company. These shares were
held in the following capacity:

(a) 4,449,829 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Yin,
Michael personally.

(b) 28,387,960 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Yin,
Michael and Ms. Woo Sin Ming jointly.

(c) 45,820,212 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited,
which was wholly-owned and controlled by Mr. Wong
Chung Yin, Michael. Each of Mr. Wong Chung Yin,
Michael, Ms. Woo Sin Ming and Levy Investment Limited
was deemed to be interested in the same block of
45,820,212 shares.
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TRBEEWE B (BEZLFRPERD) AR
NA)44,343,317TRBROFH AR - ZERHEBE
ﬂLAT%fﬁmﬁ :

(a)

(b)

1,000,0000% f& 0 F £ A e A EAEE -

1,235,000 et EF R EEZET
BEREZTER -

42,108,317 % 5 BAKong King
International LimitediR & — B 255
BE MEIAREEHEBAE (REFZS
KEIE GO Z1a st 2 813t A - HSBC
International Trustee Limited8l &2 5E
A ¢ Kong King International Limitede
Mountainview International Limited® &
WA - Mz A FRIAEHSBC International
Trustee Limited® & # A - T EE &4 -
Kong King International Limited *
Mountainview International Limited iz
HSBC International Trustee Limited& B
WS AR R —842,108,31 7R i 19 2 4
o s 2 T XM EE5(a) ©

HSBC International Trustee Limited#18 & (1R
BEH REE MBS R AR F46,123,753 AR 5

hEERE RERM

(a)

(b)

BEBATHNRHE :

42,108,317 &k 5 BKong King
International LimitediR & —H 2 # 2
£# A/ - MHSBC International Trustee
Limited BZ 5t 22t A B2 M EX
MisE4(c) °

4,015,4360% f% 17 FASycamore Assets
LimitediR 15 —IB 2 #EEEHE - MHSBC
International Trustee Limited &% {E7E2

EHEA -
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INTERESTS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company
(continued)

Notes: (continued)

4.

5.

Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny was deemed (by virtue of the SFO)
to be interested in 44,343,317 shares in the Company. These
shares were held in the following capacity:
(a) 1,000,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Ah,
Johnny personally.

(b) 1,235,000 shares were held by Ms. Luk Kit Ching, wife of
Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny.

(c) 42,108,317 shares were held by Kong King International
Limited under a discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong
Chung Ah, Johnny was regarded as the founder (by virtue
of the SFO) and HSBC International Trustee Limited was the
trustee. Kong King International Limited was wholly-owned by
Mountainview International Limited, which was wholly-owned
by HSBC International Trustee Limited. Each of Mr. Wong
Chung Ah, Johnny, Kong King International Limited,
Mountainview International Limited and HSBC International
Trustee Limited was deemed to be interested in the same
block of 42,108,317 shares. Please refer to Note 5(a) below.

HSBC International Trustee Limited was deemed (by virtue of
the SFO) to be interested in 46,123,753 shares in the Company.
These shares were held in the following capacity:

(a) 42,108,317 shares were held by Kong King International
Limited under a discretionary trust, of which HSBC
International Trustee Limited was the trustee. Please refer
to Note 4(c) above.

(b) 4,015,436 shares were held by Sycamore Assets Limited
under a discretionary trust, of which HSBC International
Trustee Limited was the trustee.

Save as disclosed, the Directors are not aware of any
other persons who, as at 31 December 2016, had
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company has adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) on 2 June 2010. No option has been granted
under the Scheme since its adoption date and up to 31
December 2016.

SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A summary of the Scheme disclosed in accordance with
the Listing Rules is as follows:

1. Purpose

The purpose of the Scheme is to recognize and
acknowledge participants who have contributed or
will contribute to the Group.

2. Participants

The participants are Directors of the Company
(including Executive, Non-executive and Independent
Non-executive Directors) and full time or part time
employees of any member of the Company and its
subsidiaries.

3. Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the Scheme and any other
schemes of the Company must not exceed 20% of the
issued shares of the Company from time to time.

4. Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted to any
participant (including both exercised and outstanding
options) under the Scheme and any other schemes
of the Company in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the issued shares of the Company,
unless approved by shareholders.
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BRETENE (& SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEME

(continued)

ARBERERBRGOZHR 5. Period within which the shares must be
taken up under an option
BRERRBZTEGRR  RESZSE An option may be exercised in accordance with the
AR Z LR Mg & & AR terms of the Scheme at any time during a period to be
R AT - HERNMEAERT - determined and notified by the Board to each grantee
BB ERELE B HREF1051% at the time of making an offer, and in any event such
=N period of time shall not expire later than 10 years from
the date of grant.
BREETENEZSENREHE 6. Minimum period for which an option must
be held before it can be exercised
REFESTERNBARATESIN  BHE Unless otherwise determined by the Board at its sole
RIERL AERRERTER - 58 discretion, there is a minimum period of 1 year for
BREREHRUARIF - which an option must be held after its date of grant
before such an option can be exercised.
EHBREAXSTZ2EERNARK 7. Amount payable on acceptance of the

Hi PR

REWNBRIE  ARABREREZL R
fFRBEF221IARAHEEIOT TA
DA AEREMBEREZRE-

option and the payment period

To accept the grant of an option, HK$10 as
consideration for the grant of an option must be paid
by the grantee to the Company within 21 days from
the date on which an offer letter is delivered to the
grantee.
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEME
(continued)

8.

Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price shall be such price determined by
the Board in its absolute discretion but in any event
shall not be less than the higher of:

(a) the closing price of the shares as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock
Exchange on the date of grant which must be a
business day;

(b) the average closing price of the shares as
stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by
the Stock Exchange for the 5 business days
immediately preceding the date of the grant;
and

(c) the nominal value of the shares.
Life of the Scheme
The Scheme shall remain in force for 10 years

commencing on 2 June 2010 up to and including
1 June 2020.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Apart from the share option scheme, at no time
during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries, its
associated corporations, or its specified undertaking
a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors or
chief executives of the Company or their respective
associates to acquire benefits by means of acquisition
of shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the
Company, its associated corporations or any other body
corporate.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

No equity-linked agreement was entered into by the
Company during the year, save for the share option
scheme which subsisted at the year end.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Details of the Group’s retirement benefit schemes
are set out in note 7 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Where any transaction mentioned in note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements constitutes a
connected transaction, the disclosure and approval
requirements, if any, under the Listing Rules have been
complied with.
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DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS AND
CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a Director of the Company had, whether directly
or indirectly, a material interest subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

There is no service contract, which is not determinable
by the Company or its subsidiaries within 1 year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation), with any Director proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

PERMITTED DIRECTORS’ INDEMNITIES AND
INSURANCE

The Bye-laws of the Company provide that every
Director or other officer of the Company and the
liquidator or trustees (if any) for the time being shall
be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the
Company against all losses or liabilities which he may
sustain or incur in or about the execution of the duties of
his office, to the extent permitted by the laws.

The Company has also taken out and maintained
Directors’ and officers’ liability insurance throughout the
year, which provides appropriate cover for certain legal
actions that may be brought against its Directors and
officers.
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FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO
AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Based on the disclosure obligations under Chapter
13 of the Listing Rules, as at 31 December 2016, the
loans advanced to Open Vantage Limited and Talent
Chain Investments Limited, the joint venture companies
of the Group, amounted to HK$952.6 million, which
amount exceeds 8% of the total assets of the Group as
at 31 December 2016. The advances are unsecured
and interest-free. The advances were made during the
financial years ended 31 December from 2008 to 2016.

The summarised financial information of the joint venture
companies are set out in note 19 to the consolidated
financial statements.

On 24 November 2015 and 15 December 2015, the
Company issued an announcement and a circular
respectively in relation to the provision of additional
financial assistance to Talent Chain Investments Limited
which constituted a major transaction for the Company
under the Listing Rules. Further details were set out in
the announcement and circular.

GROUP BORROWINGS AND
INTEREST CAPITALISED

Bank loans and overdrafts repayable within 1 year or
on demand are set out in note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements. Bank loans and other borrowings
repayable within a period of more than 1 year are set out
in note 33 to the consolidated financial statements. No
interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL MATTERS

The Group’s performance on environmental and social
matters is set out in the Environmental, Social and
Governance Report of this Annual Report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The principal corporate governance practices of the
Company are set out in the Corporate Governance
Report of this Annual Report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of
the Company as at the date of this Directors’ Report,
the Company believes that the number of shares of the
Company which are in the hands of the public is above
the relevant prescribed minimum percentage.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year have been audited
by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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The Company is pleased to present the first
Environmental, Social and Governance (“‘ESG”) Report
for the year ended 31 December 2016 which has been
prepared with reference to the ESG Reporting Guide
in Appendix 27 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Stock Exchange ESG Guide”). In the opinion of the
Directors of the Company, for the year under review,
the Company has complied with the “comply or explain”
provisions set out in the Stock Exchange ESG Guide that
have come into effect for the financial year commenced
on 1 January 2016.

It is the commitment of the Group to manufacture and
supply good quality products while caring about the
community, environment and natural resources and
safeguarding the health and safety of the public. The
Group has set up business standards and ethical
practices which enable us to fulfill our commitments
to our stakeholders, including employees, customers,
suppliers, shareholders and the communities. We
realize that dialogues with stakeholders as well as their
feedback and concerns are crucial for the continuous
enhancement and growth of the Group. Our stakeholder
engagement involved obtaining input from our key staff
members of various divisions and making reference
to the ongoing communication with other external
stakeholders. Materiality assessment was conducted
through evaluation of such input by the management.
The ESG areas and aspects stated in this Report are
considered as material and have significant impact on
the Group. With the awareness of such ESG areas and
aspects, there is opportunity for improvement through
enhancement of our operations.
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This Report covers the core activities of the Group
which involve operations of the two manufacturing
factories located in Shenzhen and Suzhou under our
wholly-owned subsidiaries, namely Welco Wong’'s
Technology (Shenzhen) Limited and Welco Technology
(Suzhou) Limited, respectively. Furthermore, in respect
of the social aspect, the Company’s principal office
in Hong Kong is also involved. Additional information
in relation to the Group’s corporate governance is set
out in the Corporate Governance Report of this Annual
Report.

CHERERER

Our ESG areas of concern
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e The Environment and
Natural Resources
B

e Emission
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* Use of Resources
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Also covered in the Corporate
Governance Report of this
Annual Report
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
The Environment and Natural Resources

We are committed to minimize the impacts to the
environment and natural resources. Our vision is to bring
good quality products to the customers around the world
while actively control and endeavor to reduce emissions,
wastes and inefficient use of resources and energy. An
Environment, Health and Safety Committee (“EHSC”)
has been established to oversee environment, health
and safety matters. Our manufacturing facilities are
constantly managed and monitored under international
environmental quality systems (ISO14001 and OHSAS
18001).

Our Environmental Policy includes:

- Educate and motivate all our employees to be
accountable and responsible for environment
protection;

- Prevent pollution through evaluation of
manufacturing processes and materials to
eliminate or minimize environmental impact due to
hazardous substances or wastes;

- Identify hazards in all activities, and take
appropriate actions to control risks and avoid
serious injuries;

- Conserve all resources through efficient usage;

- Comply with all relevant environmental laws and
government requirements;

- Review the effectiveness of the environmental
management system through regular audits for
continuous improvements;

- Meet international hazardous substance
regulations and green requirements from specific
customers;

- Share and address compliance concerns with all
interested parties.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)
Emission

We have taken rigorous efforts to enhance and upgrade
the environmental facilities and improve the capabilities
in processing and reducing wastes and emissions
related to hazardous elements in the manufacturing
process.

We follow our environmental policy closely on the
reduction of air emission. Active carbon filters are
used in the exhaust pipes to filter out CO2 emissions.
We mostly procure things that are produced locally
whenever necessary to shorten the transport distance
and therefore the CO2 emission. We have stopped
generation power by diesel oil thereby reducing
emissions. All environmental testing for air emission is
conducted through government certified laboratories
with respect to international standards and government
laws and regulations.

We make strenuous efforts to reduce the impact of
wastes on environment. We recycle solder dross from
the wave soldering machine in order to reuse the
solder, reduce hazardous wastes and return some of
the chemical containers to the suppliers for recycling.
We conduct strict classification of hazardous wastes
and non-hazardous wastes, and hazardous wastes
are stored in special areas, handled by well-trained
employees in accordance with working instructions and
disposed through agents authorized by the government.

Air emission and wastes results are monitored and
measured constantly and are reviewed by EHSC for
continuous improvement to reduce the emission level for
hazardous elements.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)
Use of Resources

The goal of increasing efficiency including energy,
water and other raw materials permeate throughout
the manufacturing activities and is monitored carefully.
Resources saving programs are in place to promote the
reuse and recycling of resources. For examples:

- Use waste water to replace pure water for toilet
scouring;

- Turn off light and equipment when not in use
and use LED light instead of ordinary light for
electricity saving;

- Promote and motivate employees to follow the
water-saving program;

- Buy energy and water efficient appliances and
equipment. When we design or procure systems
to support factory operations, we always look for
technologies with energy efficient options;

- Save oil by limiting vehicle transportation.
Transportation is only arranged for required
activities. Conference calls and video conferences
are utilized to avoid unnecessary transport;

- Recycle and reuse to reduce the consumption
of solders and papers. Defective equipment and
tools are repaired as far as possible rather than
replacement;

- Use recycling energy system to replace diesel oil
for water boiling;

- Use recycles boxes to reduce packing materials.
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SOCIAL
Workplace Quality and Employee Relationship
Employment

We consider that employees are our valuable assets and
are committed to building an amicable and rewarding
relationship with the employees.

Our policy upholds a fair and equal treatment in areas of
recruitment and promotion, compensation and dismissal,
working hours, diversity and other benefits and welfare.
We adopt a remuneration policy which is commensurate
with job nature, qualification and experience of
employees. In addition to the provision of annual
bonuses and employee related insurance benefits,
discretionary bonuses are also rewarded to employees
based on individual performance. Remuneration
packages and policies are reviewed periodically to
ensure that compensation and benefits are in line with
the market-competitive pay level. We arrange with some
hospitals in China to ensure our expatriates can receive
immediate medical services when working outside their
home countries.

In the areas of recruitment and promotion, compensation
and dismissal, statutory laws and regulations are strictly
complied with. Overtime is on voluntary basis and is
compensated according to the local laws.

We value diversity, equal opportunity and
anti-discrimination in our workforce regardless of
gender, race, age, marital status and nationality. To
promote the gender sensitivity concept in the daily work
of our staff, the Company has joined the gender focal
point network (“GFP Network”) for listed companies set
up by the Labour and Welfare Bureau and the Women’s
Commission of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region Government since 2016. Under the GFP
Network, our designated representatives will serve as
the contact and resource persons for communication
and collaboration on gender-related matters between
the Company and the Government with a target to
enhance our gender awareness and understanding of
gender mainstreaming.
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SOCIAL (continued)

Workplace Quality and Employee Relationship
(continued)

Labour Standards

We prohibit the employment of child labour in pursuance
of the International Labor Organization Conventions,
national laws or any other applicable law or standard.
We also prohibit all kinds of forced or compulsory labour
under any conditions, including bonded, forced and/or
compulsory prison labour to work.

Development and Training

We allocate ample resources to staff training and
development with the aim of sustaining a competent,
professional and ethical staff force that will contribute to
the success of the Group.

Our commitment to staff development is also aligned
with the expectation that authorized institutions should
engage and deploy personnel with sufficient skills,
knowledge and experience for the discharge of their
duties. There are reinforcement and refresher training
programs to ensure that employees are in possession
of the latest information and skills for carrying out
their duties with the highest standards, for examples,
leadership training, team building and management four
steps, safety and sales product and technical training,
skill and tactics of stress management in workplace,
etc. In addition, we also sponsor and provide time-off for
employees who take external training programs relevant
to their duties and responsibilities.
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SOCIAL (continued)

Workplace Quality and Employee Relationship
(continued)

Health and Safety

We are committed to providing and ensuring healthy
and safe working conditions and environment free from
danger and hazards to our employees. It is our principle
that occupational safety and health of employees
should be given the first and foremost consideration at
work. We implement our safety management system in
accordance with the OHSAS18001 standard. Health and
safety issues concerning our employees are escalated
to the EHSC for decisions and actions. In addition,
certain specific positions, such as nurse and safety
officers, are employed to ensure that the workplace
is safe and that safety device and protections are
adequate to avoid any possible injuries arising from
our work. An examination of whether the workplace
is contaminated by particles is conducted by a
government-recognized third party on an annual basis.
We also arrange relevant workers to take body check
periodically. Furthermore, we provide our employees
with regular intensive training programs to alert their
safety awareness.

To provide relief on job pressure, we organize and
encourage employees to participate the recreational
activities organized by the Group such as annual dinner,
Christmas party, birthday gathering, interest class and
outing from time to time.
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SOCIAL (continued)
Operating Practices
Supply Chain Management

A supplier management system is established for
selecting and qualifying suppliers to ensure the quality
of the purchased materials complies with the relevant
laws and regulations. During the qualification process,
suppliers are subject to assessment and on-site audits
on product quality as well as capabilities and quality
consistency tests made by our quality department.
The Group only makes purchases from suppliers
listed in Approved Vendor List. There is a policy to
get confirmation from suppliers their compliance of
business ethics, health & safety environment and public
responsibilities through asking them to sign the Supplier
General Rules of Conduct.

Product Responsibility

Bringing high quality and safe products to our
customers around the world is our main objective. Our
Policy includes:

- Achieve total customer satisfaction through total
commitment to quality;

- Operate our system to fulfill customers’
requirements, international laws and regulations as
well as management’s direction;

- Comply with all relevant legislative requirements
on environmental occupational health and safety.

Product quality and safety are ensured by defining
correct manufacturing process and process controls.
Regular product inspections by both internal and
external professional parties also constitute an important
part of the overall safety program. Reliability tests
are conducted to evaluate product risks. Our quality
systems are in compliance with international standards
like ISO 9001, TS16949 and ISO 13485 standards.
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SOCIAL (continued)

Operating Practices (continued)

Anti-corruption

Our Code of Conduct provides guidelines to all of
our staff to meet the high standards of integrity and
honesty in their daily operation internally and externally
in order to prevent and detect any kinds of bribery
and corruption prohibited by local laws and internal
regulations. This is also to ensure that the Group
operates to the high standards of business behaviour
and ethics in our engagement with customers,
business partners, shareholders, employees and the
business community. Employees are required to sign
an undertaking not to engage in any acts of corruption
when being employed. Business partners are notified
of the Group’s Supplier General Rules of Conduct to
ensure their integrity in the dealings with the Group. We
conduct periodical training in respect of these policies
to employees and refreshing training to employees
involved in purchasing and engineering every year. We
also conduct regular seminars on integrity every year.
We have zero tolerance towards noncompliance of the
Group’s anti-corruption policy.

In addition, in order to achieve the highest standards of
openness, probity and accountability, we have adopted
a whistle-blowing program to encourage disclosure
of any misconduct or irregularities to the Compliance
Officer directly in a confidential way. All reported cases
are handled with care by the Group and are investigated
in a fair and proper manner.
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SOCIAL (continued)
Community Investment

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Wong’s
Electronics Company Limited, were awarded the Caring
Company Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service for the fifth consecutive year. In addition,
Wong’s F&B Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, was awarded the Caring Company Logo in
March 2016. These serve as recognition of the Group’s
active participation in community activities and good
corporate citizenship.

Over the years, we have been taking an active role in
various volunteering works, charity events and education
donation with an aim to create shared value and support

EEMENESEHI  RMEEBEMFIS  the people in need. Besides engaging our employees to
FEZRA—RIZRHE - participate in those community and charity events, we
encourage them to bring along their family members.
B E AR

Elderly centre visit
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HERE (&) Community Investment (continued)

XFCBEZRET
Support the Yan Chai Charity Walk

BHEEREFE
Participation in Kwun Tong Carnival

BATEKERES |wHHE Naming Ceremony of

“Wong’s International Terrace”, CityU
R-ZT—RNFEARN > KARFIREBHTAEZ  During 2016, the Company donated HK$3 million to
(K ]) 48887813 ,000,000 T AR /ESN - City University (“CityU”) for the establishment of an
RHhEES  ERBEEBMNESFSELEZTHE  exchange scholarship that gives outstanding students
FBNTSREENEEHE - i A—14A  with financial needs the opportunity to obtain invaluable

ETeRBEAITRERES] - experience studying overseas. A Covered Terrace
situated at CityU has been named “Wong’s International
Terrace”.

BB —E—+tF=A=-+NH Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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The Company is committed to the establishment of
good corporate governance practices and procedures.
The corporate governance principles of the Company
emphasize a quality Board, effective risk management
and internal control, transparency and accountability to
all shareholders.

In the opinion of the Directors, during the year ended
31 December 2016, the Company has complied with
the code provisions under the Corporate Governance
Code (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), except that (a) the
positions of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are
occupied by the same person, which deviates from code
provision A.2.1; (b) none of the existing Independent
Non-executive Directors is appointed for a specific
term but every Director is now subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
of the Company under Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws of
the Company, which deviates from code provision A.4.1;
(c) the Company does not have the present intention to
establish a Nomination Committee in view that the Board
itself shall discharge all duties expected to be dealt with
by a Nomination Committee, which deviates from code
provisions A.5.1 to A.5.4.

During the year of 2016, the Board had reviewed and,
if required, made necessary changes to the corporate
governance practices of the Company in order to ensure
continued compliance with the CG Code. Details are
disclosed in this Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTION

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry to all
Directors, all Directors confirmed that they had complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code
during the year ended 31 December 2016.

IRKEBREEERLR 2016 3R 51




TEERBES
Corporate Governance Report

EEERTHRERES

EXeCRE DRBETESFTSHNEZES
BE -REBEFE EFSXIBRASTHNELE
REE - BEXBAEREETARRZHM B KR
BRI - EFZEEHR LA mIEHEREH
FEARRBRE MBER  UEBARYE - B8
CMBEE FEEAE FEWEFE O
EFELEAAE  LERBAARREME
BEEAZEE ULREHREFEKERZ
BEh KUEZGETCZBS BEHEE
ERLERFEENRREERANEER

RRAREKRYITHEZES ZEERESE
BRY—REN NEERARRZITHREBES
LECEENLERBTESFSHEZS
BEERNZERRIN - TTHRZEGRAN
FMTESFAR  DRIRERRELE (TR
ZBgXR)  ITEHLLE BRFEELER
BRI

THEEGNAEERBHEIKRSESEILE -
ETERGEHRER ATESEMAELR
BB BRERAE TR ERB L
THRIER - BITEEER AREERA
EEREFULEMAREE -EEEEHR
FERATHRZES (REMERECES
SRTZE) RERSUHEEHRIEL
ol e

BOARD OF DIRECTORS &
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

The Board has a schedule of matters reserved for
its approval. Pursuant to the schedule, the Board is
mainly responsible for formulating corporate strategies,
approving business plans and supervising the
Company’s financial and management performance.
Matters which may be discussed in Board meetings
include the formulation of the Group’s strategies
and policies; approval of significant business,
management and financial matters, annual budgets,
major acquisitions, disposals and capital commitments;
approval of matters relating to the Company’s
constitution and share capital, and change of board
members and auditors; establishment of board
committees; review of corporate governance and the
maintenance of appropriate risk management and
internal control systems.

The Company has established an Administrative
Committee which has all the general powers delegated
by the Board to deal with administration and daily
operation of the Company save as those matters set
out in the schedule of matters reserved to the Board
mentioned above. The Administrative Committee
currently comprises four Executive Directors,
namely Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben (Chairman of the
Administrative Committee), Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada,
Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel and Mr. Wan Man Keung.

The Administrative Committee also delegates specific
tasks to the management, which includes the
preparation of accounts; implementation of strategies
and policies approved by the Board; day-to-day
monitoring of budgets; implementation of specific
business and work projects; implementation of corporate
governance, risk management and internal control
procedures and other compliance matters. Management
presents reports to the Administrative Committee (and
other delegated Board Committee) for its review and
guidance whenever necessary.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS &
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE (continued)

In order to ensure equal, timely, effective, accurate
and proper disclosure of inside information under
the requirements of Part XIVA of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance and the Listing Rules, the Company
has identified a team of officers and executives with
knowledge and expertise to assist the Board for
assessing the nature and materiality of potential inside
information and determining whether public disclosure
is required subject to Board approval. The procedures
and documentation in this relation are under review of
the Company’s Internal Compliance Control Department.
Continuous training shall be provided to officers and
relevant employees (who are likely to be in possession
of inside information) for handling and reporting
potential inside information. Also, to minimize the risk of
unauthorized or inconsistent disclosure, only designated
persons are authorised to discuss the Company’s
corporate matters with investors, analysts, the media
and other members of the public.

The Board currently comprises five Executive Directors
and four Independent Non-executive Directors.
The biographical details of the Directors (including
relationships among the members of the Board) are set
out on pages 19 to 23 of this Annual Report.

The Board held four regular Board meetings in 2016
at approximately quarterly intervals to discuss the
overall strategy, operation, financial performance, risk
management and internal control systems, corporate
governance practices and Directors’ remuneration.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS &
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE (continued)

The attendance of the Directors at the four regular Board
meetings and the 2016 annual general meeting of the
Company was as follows:

Exgel
HE=
Attendance at
Board meetings

BRRAE

HER
Attendance at
general meeting

BiTES Executive Directors
TARAREE Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben 4/4 1/1
(FEFETHAAR) (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

FTEHLL Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 4/4 1/1
RTELE Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 4/4 11
3 B 58 A Mr. Wan Man Keung 4/4 1/1
REK B 4 A Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund 4/4 0/1
BIYFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors

FREBEL Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric 4/4 1/1
HBHRARLT Dr. Yu Sun Say 4/4 11
EXERE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 4/4 11
REMETE Mr. Cheung Chi Chiu, David 4/4 1/1
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Save as mentioned above, the Chairman held a separate
meeting with the Independent Non-executive Directors
without the presence of Executive Directors during the
year.

Before holding of a Board meeting, the Board is
supplied with all necessary information to enable it
to consider the matters to be discussed. A formal
agenda is followed in all Board meetings. All business
transacted at the Board meetings is documented in the
minutes of such meeting. Some Board decisions are
made by way of written resolutions of all Directors. All
Board members have access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary. If necessary, Directors also
have access to external professional advice at the
expense of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills as Directors of a listed company.
The Company introduces and recommends relevant
training courses and reading materials to the Directors
from time to time.

Each of the Directors has provided to the Company a
record of training received during the year of 2016. The
means of such training are as follows:

FINHFR Means of Training
BITES Executive Directors
FREKEAE BIEEM A Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben reading materials
(EERTHARS) (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

TEHZLT BIEM A Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada reading materials
PR 5 & BIEMA  Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel reading materials
i R 58 o A MEME  Mr. Wan Man Keung reading materials
Ak oK JIB 5t A& BIEM K Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund reading materials

BIYFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
FREF LT #2318, Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric training courses/
BEHg /g, forums/seminars/
BEBRe talk/briefings/
B E MR reading materials
HBEAELT 3R Dr. Yu Sun Say training course
BERBEE FE# g BIEME  Mr. Alfred Donald Yap forums/
reading materials
SRAEBEE g BIEME  Mr. Cheung Chi Chiu, David forums/

reading materials

IRKEBREEERLR 2016 3R 55




TEERREE
Corporate Governance Report

EERTHAR

TAREERAEEIERITHRAER 8
“EE-HF AR ERTEMERL - &
AR ERL R R — AEER  ARFEE
B TEE :

(a) MEBMUHEHANEERBEGEMT
RREEEER AEEANINIEIAEE
R AHEREMNH - EREEATT 6
NIE o I —ERLA I TEERZ
ALHEE AR IRAKEZ KRR -

(b) ARBIMEE BEFEREBIIFNT
ERZERAERE—EABZ HIEE
B - I MELR AT R SR BUR B af o

BYFHITES

ARPRBB/BIULIFATEFTATLE B
RIS ROE R B A AR - BE 5B ] 7 SR A%
HtFBIEERERNETENEEER
HER - RBEEMMRAUZHE - BILIFWIT
EXCORIRAARRRHBEEBIEZF
EHRE - NARRMEBIINTESER

L RVAL

ARBREBUIFATESRERTEEH -
Am - ARREEFHERAREBEARRZA
AR E 2GRN AR RRTBEFAE Liw
BEERUEXEHESR - At ARFARR
EFRRERER  BRAQARZERERR
MPABEREEERTAIAHE

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben is the Group’s Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer and has occupied these
two positions since February 2003. In allowing the
two positions to be occupied by the same person, the
Company has considered the following:

(a) Both positions require in-depth knowledge
and considerable experience of the Group’s
business. Candidates with the suitable knowledge,
experience and leadership are difficult to find
both within and outside the Group. If either of the
positions is occupied by an unqualified person,
the Group’s performance could be gravely
compromised.

(b) The Company believes that the supervision of the
Board and its Independent Non-executive Directors
can provide an effective check and balance
mechanism and ensures that the interests of the
shareholders are adequately represented.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company is satisfied that its Independent
Non-executive Directors comprise a good mix of
industrial, technology, financial and legal expertise
to advise the Board and the management team on
strategy formulation and other financial or regulatory
requirements. Pursuant to the requirement in the Listing
Rules, each of the Independent Non-executive Directors
has provided an annual confirmation of independence
to the Company. The Company considers all of the
Independent Non-executive Directors as independent.

None of the existing Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company is appointed for a specific
term. However, every Director of the Company is now
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the annual general meeting of the Company under
Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws of the Company. As such,
the Company considers that sufficient measures have
been taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate
governance practices are no less exacting than those in
the CG Code.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Remuneration
Committee which comprises two Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Dr. Yu Sun Say
(Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) and
Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, and one Executive Director,
namely Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel.

Pursuant to the CG Code, an advisory model has
been adopted by the Remuneration Committee under
which the Remuneration Committee shall perform an
advisory role to the Board, with the Board retaining
the final authority to approve Executive Directors’ and
senior management’s remuneration. The principal
responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee include
making recommendations on the Company’s policy and
structure for all Directors’ and senior management’s
remuneration, reviewing and approving the
management’s remuneration proposals with reference to
the Board’s corporate goals and objectives, and making
recommendations on the remuneration packages of
individual Executive Directors and senior management.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Remuneration Committee held one meeting to review
and consider the remuneration packages of the
Directors and senior management for recommendation
to the Board.

The attendance of the Remuneration Committee
members at this meeting was as follows:

HE =

Attendance

171
11

BYEHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
BERAEE LT (FE) Dr. Yu Sun Say (Chairman)

EXEEE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap

BITES Executive Director

PRT 2S£ Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel

1/1
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (continued)

The Company’s remuneration policy is to establish
and maintain an appropriate and competitive level of
remuneration to attract, retain and motivate employees
to run the Group successfully. The emoluments of
Directors are based on the anticipated time and effort
required from each Director, duties and responsibilities
with the Company, the Company’s remuneration policy
and market benchmark.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have the present intention to
establish a Nomination Committee in view that the Board
itself shall discharge all duties expected to be dealt with
by a Nomination Committee.

In addition, the Policy and Procedure for Nomination
of Directors have been set out in writing and adopted
by the Board to serve as a guideline in order to ensure
that there is a formal, considered and transparent
procedure for the appointment of new Directors with
suitable experience and capabilities to maintain
and improve the competitiveness of the Company.
According to the Policy, where a need is identified
and arises for the appointment of a new Director to
the Board, a list of potential candidates should be
complied based on recommendations from existing
Board members, management team, other individuals
who know the candidates and, if it deems appropriate,
a professional search firm. The Board shall conduct an
initial evaluation of the potential candidates based on
the character, integrity, commitment, knowledge and
ability, accomplishment in his own field, professional or
personal reputation, particular experience or expertise
relevant to the current needs of the Board, and in case
of a new Independent Director candidate, whether
he would be considered as independent. Adequate
consideration should also be given to the diversity
perspectives under the Board Diversity Policy. The
Board shall then select and recommend one or more
candidates for interview. Lastly, the best available
candidate shall be recommended for consideration by
the Board as a whole.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Board has reviewed the policies and practices on
corporate governance, including the structure, size
and composition of the Board; and considered the
eligibility of those retiring Directors to be re-elected at
the annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-laws of
the Company. Amongst the four Board meetings held
during the year, two were related to matters concerning
nomination of Directors. The attendance of the Directors
at these two Board meetings was as follows:

HER

Attendance
BITES Executive Directors
TAEEE Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben 2/2

(EEFITEAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

TEHLT Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 2/2
PR F2E 5 A Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 2/2
BRI A Mr. Wan Man Keung 2/2
oK B4R A4 Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund 2/2
BIUFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
EREFT Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric 2/2
BRAE LT Dr. Yu Sun Say 2/2
EXEBEEE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 2/2
R SRR A Mr. Cheung Chi Chiu, David 2/2
EEgRESZ Tt BOARD DIVERSITY

ARPIRPABEEREZ T 285 - WHH
EHENEEeXNBEARBRAESTE 2R
BAREHARRB 2K - ERRI  BEFE
ERMNEZTEXNEZTLEE - AHKER
EXFTRRE S C RN — GBI -

The Company recognises the benefits of having a
diverse Board and believes that a balanced Board
composition will contribute towards the performance
of the Board and success of the Company. In view of
this, a Board Diversity Policy has been adopted by the
Board. Such Policy should be read in conjunction with
the Policy and Procedure for Nomination of Directors
mentioned above.
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BOARD DIVERSITY (continued)

The Board Diversity Policy provides that, in designing
the Board’'s composition, Board diversity shall be
considered from a number of aspects in supporting the
attainment of the strategic objectives and sustainable
development of the Company. Selection of candidates
will be based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, ethnicity,
cultural and educational background, professional
experience, skills and knowledge. The Board will also
take into account factors based on its own business
model and specific needs. The ultimate decision will be
based on merit and contribution that the prospective
candidate will bring to the Board.

The Board considers that considerable diversity exists in
the existing Board of the Company in terms of its broad
experience, knowledge and personal background. The
Company shall continue to maintain its Board diversity
and, when there is any vacancy to fill, to promote the
specific objective of gender and age diversity without
compromising the quality of the Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Company is committed to achieving high standards
of corporate governance to safeguard the interests
of shareholders and to enhance corporate value and
accountability.

A Terms of Reference has been adopted for the purpose
of setting out the corporate governance duties to be
performed by the Board, including (but not limited to)
development of the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance and making recommendations
on changes and updating, review of the training and
continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management, and monitor the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board
has conducted an annual review of the policies and
practices on corporate governance of the Company.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining
appropriate and effective risk management and internal
control systems of the Group and reviewing their
effectiveness through the Risk Management Committee
and the Audit Committee, respectively.

The Board has established a comprehensive risk
management system based on identification,
analysis, evaluation and management of risks on an
ongoing basis. Each department under the Group is
required to own and manage its own risks. A number
of management committees reporting to the Risk
Management Committee have been established to
monitor different aspects of risk management for the
Group. Such work serves to provide an independent
checking of the effectiveness of the risk management
system of individual departments. The independent
Internal Compliance Control Department (“ICC”) of the
Company is delegated with the internal audit function
to conduct regular internal reviews and testings of
the Group’s risk management and internal control
systems covering financial, operational, compliance,
risk assessment and risk response implementation
controls. The respective management teams and
committees which comprise relevant executives of
the Group meet regularly to review the findings and
opinions of internal audits conducted by the ICC and
make relevant recommendations. The executives from
the management teams and committees also ensure
the control weaknesses are effectively communicated
to the relevant departments and monitor the follow-up
actions in response to their recommendations. The ICC
regularly reports its major findings and advice to the
Risk Management Committee and the Audit Committee
and assists them to evaluate the effectiveness of the
Group’s risk management and internal control systems,
respectively. The Risk Management Committee and the
Audit Committee report back to the Board for forming its
own view on an annual basis.

The Audit Committee annually reviews the adequacy of
resources and qualifications, experience and training of
the staff responsible for accounting, financial reporting
and internal audit functions to ensure that ongoing
control process are in place and functioning effectively.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(continued)

The purpose of the Group’s risk management and
internal control systems is to provide reasonable, but
not absolute assurance against material misstatement
or loss and to manage rather than eliminate risks of
failure in operational system in order to achieve the
Group’s objectives. For the year of 2016 under review,
the Board, through the Risk Management Committee
and the Audit Committee, has reviewed the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems, respectively
and considered them effective and adequate.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Risk Management Committee was established
on 17 October 2016 and comprises three Executive
Directors, namely Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada (Chairperson
of the Risk Management Committee), Mr. Chan Tsze
Wah, Gabriel and Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund.

The principal duties of the Risk Management Committee
include the oversight of the Group’s overall risk
management framework; approval of risk policies
and tolerances and reviewing the breaches thereof;
review and assessment of the effectiveness of the
risk management systems; and advising the Board on
risk-related issues.

During the period from its establishment on 17 October
2016 up to 31 December 2016, the Risk Management
Committee held two meetings to review the overall risk
management framework; assess materiality of risks;
consider the Group’s risk policies; discuss risk reports
on key risks; and review the effectiveness and adequacy
of the risk management system.
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RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
(continued)

The attendance of the Risk Management Committee

N members at the two meetings was as follows:
HEE

Attendance
BITES Executive Directors
TEHLLT(FE) Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada (Chairperson) 2/2
BRFERE Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 2/2
BE K 1B % & Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund 2/2
B 5E - Note:
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Relevant executives of the Group also attended the two Risk
Management Committee meetings above.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric
(Chairman of the Audit Committee), Dr. Yu Sun Say and
Mr. Alfred Donald Yap.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include
the oversight of the Group’s financial reporting
and internal control systems; review of the Group’s
financial information; and review of the relationship
with the external auditor of the Company. Effective on
1 January 2016, amendments were made to the Terms
of Reference of the Audit Committee in order to align
the recent changes to the CG Code in relation to risk
management and internal control.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Audit
Committee met separately with the external auditors
and held three meetings to consider an overview
of the Group’s risk management system (before the
establishment of the Risk Management Committee);
review the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group; discuss the auditing, internal control
and financial reporting matters including review of the
2015 final results and 2016 interim results of the Group;
review the external auditor's engagement and fee letters;
recommend the re-appointment of the external auditor;
and review the accounting, financial reporting and
internal audit functions and their staffs.
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EREEG (A AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

ZEREFCEREZEESZERFEERMT : The attendance of the Audit Committee members at the
three meetings was as follows:

HE=R
Attendance
BYKHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
EREF T (EE) Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (Chairman) 3/3
BHRAE LT Dr. Yu Sun Say 3/3
BEXRERAE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 3/3
% B B & AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

HE_ZT—RF+_HA=+—HIEFE B For the year ended 31 December 2016, the
RS ERINEIZ SR & KRB EETRIETS  remuneration paid or payable to the external auditor,

FrzBeEH AT PricewaterhouseCoopers, is set out as follows:
BE(BET)
Amount (HKS)
1% 8 R 75 Audit services
- FEEZER — annual audit fee 2,500,000
- = Z W HEBollardbay — major acquisition of Bollardbay Limited 790,000
Limited
FEIZ B AR5 Non-audit services
- BB E R LA RRE — tax compliance and consultancy services 145,000

3,435,000

EEREBMETBHRER TR DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHRESRZEMGRAEEGZAEFBIRE  The responsibilities of the Directors and the auditor for

CEATERANERFCOET6E 2 [E I preparing the consolidated financial statements of the

HEMmE]A - Group are set out in the “Independent Auditor's Report”
on pages 69 to 76 of this Annual Report.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard the shareholders’ interest and rights,
separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’
meetings on each substantial issue.

In addition, shareholders are protected by the following
procedures as governed by the Company’s Bye-laws,
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and applicable
legislation and regulation.

Procedures for shareholder(s) to convene a
special general meeting (“SGM”)

1. Shareholder(s) holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth (1/10)
of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition sent to the Company’s registered office
at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM
11, Bermuda and its principal office at 17/F, C-Bons
International Center, No. 108 Wai Yip Street, Kwun
Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for the attention of the
Company Secretary of the Company, to require
a SGM to be called by the Board of Directors for
the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition; and such meeting shall be held within
two (2) months after the deposit of such requisition.

2.  The written requisition must state the purposes of
the general meeting, signed by the shareholder(s)
concerned and may consist of several documents
in like form, each signed by one or more of those
shareholders.

3. If the requisition is in order, the Company Secretary
will ask the Board of Directors to convene a SGM
by serving sufficient notice in accordance with
the statutory requirements to all the registered
shareholders. On the contrary, if the requisition
is invalid, the shareholder(s) concerned will be
advised of this outcome and accordingly, a SGM
will not be convened as requested.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures for shareholder(s) to convene a
special general meeting (“SGM”) (continued)

4.

AEEERRREHBAARZEEHRE
FABCR NI R BRI RE LIREEHE 2
bR FEBEEME  FEWT

(i) WEBEXNARARZEIRESR
(BrAEEERBEER AR E
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DB+ — (21)1I%H&T\ N
T(10) ExBEXA 2 EEBA
&
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4.

The notice period to be given to all the registered
shareholders for consideration of the proposal
raised by the shareholder(s) concerned at a SGM
varies according to the nature of the proposal, as
follows:

(i) at least twenty-one (21) clear days’ and not
less than ten (10) clear business days’ notice
in writing if the proposal constitutes a special
resolution of the Company, which cannot
be amended other than to a mere clerical
amendment to correct a patent error; and

(i) at least fourteen (14) clear days’ and not less
than ten (10) clear business days’ notice in
writing if the proposal constitutes an ordinary
resolution of the Company.

Procedures for shareholders to make proposals
at general meeting other than a proposal of a
person for election as director

1.

The Company holds an annual general meeting
(“AGM”") every year, and may hold a general
meeting known as a special general meeting
whenever necessary.

Shareholder(s) of the Company holding (i) not
less than one-twentieth (1/20) of the total voting
rights of all shareholders having the right to vote
at the general meeting; or (ii) not less than 100
shareholders, can submit a written request stating
the resolution intended to be moved at the AGM;
or a statement of not more than 1,000 words with
respect to the matter referred to in any proposed
resolution or the business to be dealt with at a
particular general meeting.

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures for shareholders to make proposals
at general meeting other than a proposal of a

person for election as director (continued)

EEER R BRBBKREEZSE - 3. The written request/statements must be signed by
WHRBRERBAFRKERITHADRINO) the shareholder(s) concern and deposited at the
EH (WEREHRARZRBN) AR Company’s registered office at Clarendon House,
RASRTA—(1)ES (AT EA 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and its
ER)ZEZTEARQ A MM EE (it principal office at 17/F, C-Bons International Center,
#Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, No. 108 Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda) & H #2 i% Kong, for the attention of the Company Secretary
Fi (it ABEBNEEIEREET1085% of the Company, not less than six (6) weeks before
HEBBEREI7E) WERKREAR the AGM in the case of a requisition requiring notice
KRB RAAIWE - of a resolution and not less than one (1) week
before the general meeting in the case of any other
requisition.
HEBEEE  ARWEHERKALR 4. If the written request is in order, the Company

AESEE()HARERIABRRBFRE
2 (iR K e BRI - R
ARREXNKESEBEZLAEESH
ZER  RAXNARBRBERE
AEBETRRRERERBINL,
ERHARBRRER IR - AR - W2
KB RARBRRLENEHSHE
AXMARRIB L B FBEER - Al

Secretary will ask the Board of Directors of
the Company (i) to include the resolution in
the agenda for the AGM; or (ii) to circulate the
statement for the general meeting, provided that
the shareholder(s) concerned have deposited a
sum of money reasonably determined by the Board
of Directors sufficient to meet the Company’s
expenses in serving the notice of the resolution

FIR2RABRE TG ARRTREFAS and/or circulating the statement submitted by the
EE M TERREASEMERM - shareholder(s) concerned in accordance with

the statutory requirements to all the registered
shareholders. On the contrary, if the requisition
is invalid or the shareholder(s) concerned have
failed to deposit sufficient money to meet the
Company’s expenses for the said purposes, the
shareholder(s) concerned will be advised of this
outcome and accordingly, the proposed resolution
will not be included in the agenda for the AGM; or
the statement will not be circulated for the general
meeting.

F—HEEBRBRRREZRESHEANIEF A separate document containing the procedures for
XM e FIERAR QR4 -

a shareholder to propose a person for election as
a director is also published on the website of the
Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures by which enquiries may be put to
the Board of Directors by shareholders

There are no provisions in the Bermuda Companies Act
1981 or in the Bye-laws of the Company that provide for
a procedure by which shareholder(s) may put forward
an enquiry to the Board of Directors of the Company.
A shareholder may, of course, at any time send their
enquiries in writing to the Board of Directors of the
Company at the following address or via the following
facsimile number or email address:

Address: 17/F, C-Bons International Center,
No. 108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
(For the attention of the Company Secretary or
Chairman of the Board)

Fax: (852) 2797 8076

Email: enquiry@wih.com.hk

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There was no change in the constitutional documents of
the Company in the year of 2016. The current Bye-laws
of the Company is available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WONG’S INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Wong’s
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 77 to 200,
which comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2016;

e the consolidated income statement for the year then
ended;

e the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of changes in equity for
the year then ended;

e the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements,
which include a summary of significant accounting
policies.

"B A RE S ST B AT
EBNBATFABL -2

B i +852 2289 8888 {HHE: +852 2810 9888

www.pwchk.com

' PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888 Fax: +852 2810 9888
www.pwchk.com
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Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Key audit matter identified in our audit is summarised as
follows:

s TFEEHEMLE
HRBETBIR
Key Audit Matter

FEEBG

Estimated provision for inventory

IR AMAR S I KR 5T 23 KM aE4(d) °
Refer to Note 23 and Note 4(d) to the consolidated
financial statements.

EXER_Z-—RET_A=ZT—HFAENEFERB
ﬁ%397 000,0007T © E\mlm%ﬁﬁuuﬂﬁﬁﬁff
BRHBHEEERER —EFENEETE - HME
%Fﬁt@uﬂi\ EABEMLT S ke EAIE - oy
N2 EEMBHRHRERME R EERBERIELT
HEBELRAER -
The Group held inventory of HK$397 million as
at 31 December 2016. It consistently applies
a specific provisioning methodology for slow
moving inventory based on products life cycle
and inventory ageing. We focused on this area
because the estimation of provision involved
high-level of judgement based on historical
experience of evaluating the possible utilisation
of the aged raw materials by making reference to
products life cycle.

° Estimated provision for inventory

EMWET N EERRETNSE
How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

W7 R BEAEAFERBHTEENEE
ESIEIE I ©

We understood, evaluated and validated management’s
key controls over the inventory provision estimation
process.

BMEBEFERETENER - WaIHh (HheiE) B8
BREFENMREGER  UREBBRFHLIREFEEL
B M MG o &WEDTE.:HEW EBEREEQBHANTH
%E;@ﬂﬂ@ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ'\ 5 OLEY e AR AR M (At - IR AR
We examined the basis of the methodology with respect
to inventory provisions and evaluated, amongst others,
the outcome of management’s estimations in prior years,
analysis and assessment made by management with
respect to slow moving and obsolete inventory. We also
evaluated the assumptions and estimates applied by
management to determine the possible utilisation of aged
raw materials by making reference to the products life
cycle without contradictory evidence noted.

%Fﬁa AR ERANTERE E’Viﬁﬁli DIy
EJF— _WL EE}JTEB% &Eﬁr‘fﬁimguuﬂﬁﬂ
E%ﬁa BFERE -
We tested the accuracy of the ageing profile of the
inventory used in the calculation. We performed a
recalculation of the inventory provision using the ageing
profile of the inventory as at 31 December 2016 and the
products life cycle determined by management.

AT EEE
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises all of
the information included in the annual report other than
the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The audit committee is responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

e  (Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.
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BREREAE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

We also provide the audit committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit
committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Chung Kit Yi, Kitty.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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Consolidated Income Statement

AR —F—NF1+ZH=+—HIF/E For the year ended 31 December 2016

—E-XREF —T-hF
2016 2015
B sE BT T BT T
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
W= Revenue 5 3,529,374 3,800,911
HAb A Other income 6 10,814 9,408
BRMEERBEFEZEE  Changes in inventories of finished
goods and work in progress 25,635 24,071
F{se A 2 R B OB # i Raw materials and consumables used (2,682,023) (2,916,261)
EERAFEZ Employee benefit expenses 7 (424,391) (470,878)
e RS Depreciation and amortisation charges 8 (41,289) (43,237)
Hitnge a2 Other operating expenses 8 (185,955) (197,054)
KWEYMERNAEBEEZE Change in fair value of investment
properties 16 551 694
Hit s — JF8 Other gains - net 9 133,995 19,549
LB N Operating profit 366,711 227,203
RhE WA Finance income 11 6,422 8,662
& AR Finance costs 11 (20,654) (18,997)
FER B & R AR B Share of profit of an associate 18 614 -
EhEEREFE Share of profits of joint ventures 19 165,389 426,010
BRPr S B AT A Profit before income tax 518,482 642,878
Frig®ifm < Income tax expense 12 (50,257) (44,645)
BRATEHEFE Profit after income tax 468,225 598,233
RATEE AEEFIE Profit attributable to owners of
the Company 468,225 598,233
FEERER Non-controlling interests — -
468,225 598,233
ERABEE AE Earnings per share attributable to
FESREF owners of the Company during
the year
BRERZF Basic earnings per share 14 HK$0.98 HK$1.25
FRREE R Diluted earnings per share 14 HK$0.98 HK$1.25
F8AE200B v Mt A%ig e MiEsH*zx 24 The notes on pages 84 to 200 are an integral part of
K EB 7 © these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

BE—F—NF1+ZH=+—HIF/E Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

—E-XRF —T—hF
2016 2015
BET T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEMN®  Profitfortheyear 468,226 598,233
H 2K A : Other comprehensive income:
AEEFIEFBHE2EAE Items that may be reclassified to
profit or loss:
AItHESMEERNALMBEZE Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets (11,829) (7,730)
ENOoBENRFZRZAEEE  Impairment for available-for-sale financial
EREERE assets reclassified to income statement 11,793 1,230
At EeREELERE Reclassification of investment revaluation
WEEHREBEETSE reserve on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets - (6,458)
BB~ B)E B G IE K RS Reclassification of translation reserve
EHoHE upon liquidation of subsidiaries - 13,533
BE¥H®mEZS Currency translation differences (81,617) (73,368)
FEHMZEER 218 Other comprehensive loss for the year,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, netoftax (81653  (72,793)
FE2HWAHARE Total comprehensive income for the year 386,572 525,440
FEqh : Attributable to:
RABHEE A Owners of the Company 386,572 525,440
FEPE R T Non-controlling interests - -
FE2HEWALE Total comprehensive income for the year 386,572 525,440

FBAE200E v Mt A&t Bikk 24 The notes on pages 84 to 200 are an integral part of
a8 o these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R-FE—NFE+—-H=+—H Asat31 December 2016

—E-REF —E-RF
2016 2015
B BT T BT
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
IREBEE Non-current assets
ME -~ BEKEE Property, plant and equipment 15 282,000 280,237
KEME Investment properties 16 1,891,536 27,471
M E T4 Jo + b i Leasehold land and land use rights 17 17,720 19,367
BE N aMIEE Investments in associates 18 33,796 -
BEDENER Interests in joint ventures 19 951,826 2,098,576
AR ESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 21 31 68
EREFTSHERE Deferred income tax assets 22 12,656 10,727
51 & R H fh FE I AR 3R Deposits and other receivables 26 11,526 1,920
ZREIR S Restricted cash 29 3,362 3,560
3,204,453 2,441,926
REEE Current assets
FE Inventories 23 396,528 366,365
EERMERE Stock of completed properties 24 732,310
FEWE 5 RR K Trade receivables 25 830,844 695,439
JENFIE T kEMER  Prepayments, deposits and other
BRFK receivables 26 70,332 63,738
AHEEe rﬁéﬁ& Available-for-sale financial assets 21 1,122 12,915
FEUR B 2 X B FRIE Amounts due from associates 27 9 6
“‘HE—M&@F)T S Current income tax recoverable 7,706 8,809
BEREERBEE Non-current assets held for sale 28 = -
G HBER 1T 3N Short-term bank deposits 29 469,657 218,823
ReRBLEFEY Cash and cash equivalents 29 594,606 807,973
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 3,103,114 =~ 2,174,068
HWEE Total assets 6,307,567 4,615,994
R EQUITY
BERAQTEEAZER  Equity attributable to owners of the
Company
&z Share capital 34 47,848 47,848
HAth Other reserves 35 460,693 523,904
REBEF| Retained earnings 35
- R B — Proposed dividend 23,924 21,532
- HAb — Others 2,452,826 2,041,322
2,985,291 2,634,606
IFERER Non-controlling interests 35 4 4
R Total equity 2,985,295 2,634,610
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
R-FE—NF+-H=+—H Asat31 December 2016

—E-XEF —E—AF
2016 2015
Bt BT T BT IT
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
a8E& LIABILITIES
kRBER Non-current liabilities
TESRT A Derivative financial instrument 30 234 731
FEERSHAE Deferred income tax liabilities 22 94,815 655
B Borrowings 33 1,312,500 420,000
1,407,549 421,386
REBAE Current liabilities
BB SRR Trade payables 31 724,438 657,280
FERTE A REMERRR Accruals and other payables 32 329,375 276,613
FET S R R FUA Amount due to an associate 27 11,622 -
EHMEHRas Current income tax liabilities 213,131 34,111
= Borrowings 33 636,157 591,994
1,914,723 1,559,998
wew® Total liabilittes 3,822,272 1,981,384
HERXREE Total equity and liabilities 6,307,567 4,615,994

REVBRRERLR_ZE—EF=A=+/\H The consolidated financial statements were approved
EEESH ERKEENE WA THEENR  and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

REE 28 March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:
T A TEH WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN WONG YIN MAN, ADA
FERITEAEH ) Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Director

FBAE200H 2 Mt AZir G M BHME 24  The notes on pages 84 to 200 are an integral part of
FXEB 5 ° these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

AR —F—NF1+ZH=+—HIF/E For the year ended 31 December 2016

LYNGE PN
Attributable to owners of the Company
e RinafE Eide  FERER 3t
Non-
Share Share Other controlling
capital premium reserves interests Total
GERD) (Fir3¥35) (F3E35) (B35
(Note 34) (Note 35) (Note 35) (Note 35)
BETT BETT BB BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-2-1%-A-H As at 1 January 2015 47,848 153,025 1,946,572 4 2,147 449
EEHRA Comprehensive income
FEMR . Poftfortteyer SR ... S T Sma
Eft2ERA Other comprehensive income
MEHESBEELAERED Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets - - (7,730) (7,730)
ENPBENGER THRLE Impairment for available-for-sale financial
SREENE assets reclassified to income statement - - 1,230 - 1,230
ENESRHAELERE Reclassification of investment revaluation
RABRREEENIE reserve on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets - - (6,458) - (6,458)
MBLRBARBE L kA Reclassification of translation reserve upon
BINE liquidation of subsidiaries - - 13,533 - 13,533
ERAEER Currency translation differences - - (73,368) - (73,368)
EEEEARE Total other comprehensiveloss - - (re198) - (12798)
TEMAeR Totel comprehensive neome. SR S S T s
BEAAZRS Transactions with owners
BERAAAEEALRE Dividend paid to owners of the Company - - (38,279) - (38,279)
BRRAGRE Total ransactions withowners S - (8219 - (38279)
W-Z-1%+-A=1+-H As at 31 December 2015 47,848 153,025 2,433,733 4 2,634,610




mERBRBER

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

R _F—NFLZH=+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

NG 2PN
Attributable to owners of the Company
R& RiiEE Atbfite  FERER @3t
Non-
Share Share Other  controlling
capital premium reserves interests Total
(HrEaa) (H3E3s) (Ht3E3s) (H3E3s5)
(Note 34) (Note 35) (Note 35) (Note 35)
BT BET R BETR BT BBT R
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
RZE-~E-A—-H As at 1 January 2016 47,848 153,025 2,433,733 4 2,634,610
EEHRA Comprehensive income
FEAE . Poftforteyer S oo deeas ...
Eft2ERA Other comprehensive income
MEHESBEELAERED Changes in fair value of availa-ble-for-sale
financial assets - - (11,829) - (11,829)
ENPBENGER THRLE Impairment for available-for-sale financial
SRHEENR assets reclassified to income statement - - 11,793 = 11,793
EHREET Currency translation differences - - (81,617) - (81,617)
KEEEARE Total other comprehensiveloss S T (B1658) . T (81,653)
RENAER Total comprehensive income - Lt T, den
BEAAZRS Transactions with owners
BRARAEEACRE Dividend paid to owners of the Company - - (35,887) - (35,387)
BRRASGRE Total transactions withowners S s (35887) . T (35,887),
WZZ-~E+ZA=+-H As at 31 December 2016 47,848 153,025 2,784,418 4 2,985,295

FB8AE200E Y X A%E &k 24 The notes on pages 84 to 200 are an integral part of
B EB S °

these consolidated financial statements.




GERERER
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

AR —F—NF1+ZH=+—HIF/E For the year ended 31 December 2016

—E-XE —ZT—AF
2016 2015
Liks3 BET T BT T
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
EETHMEBHESRE Cash flows from operating activities
EEEANRSFHE Net cash generated from operations  36(a) 197,856 356,423
ERNBEEREH Hong Kong profits tax paid - (31,246)
B RFIE M R Overseas tax paid (42,541) (31,730)
BBEFBRER Hong Kong profits tax refund 1,329 1,444
BN TR Overseas tax refund 2,045 3,459
ERHE Interest paid (20,654) (18,997)
BETHELENRESFE Net cash generated from operating
activities 138,035 279,353
RETHFRBEERE Cash flows from investing activities
gL =pN) Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of
(MBRFKERS) cash acquired 39 (760,612)
BAYE BEREZSE Purchase of property, plant and
equipment (54,055) (46,952)
LERELEEE Net proceeds from disposal of assets
Frig /I8 F 58 held for sales - 6,525
HEWE - WE&EE Proceeds from disposals of property,
Fr18 3008 plant and equipment 36(b) 1,701 1,011
LEMHLESMEED Net proceeds from disposal of
R AR R IR 19 nil-paid rights shares of an
Fris kI8 F 58 available-for-sale financial asset 789
LEAHLESREE Net proceeds from disposal of
P8 5K 1B F 58 available-for-sale financial assets - 22,101
JE L BS: & R R SRIAR (Increase)/decrease in amounts due
(&) R from associates (3) 1,390
B & A Rl EEIME A Additional investment in an associate (21,560)
RESRITIER (Increase)/decrease in short-term
(3gm) @ bank deposits (274,745) 25,370
ERTEEDLE Loans to joint ventures (131,641) (39,933)
2 F B Interest received 6,422 8,662
REZEBFANEESFE Net cash used in investing activities (1,233,704) (21,826)
METBHFESREESRE Cash flows from financing activities
ERBIERITER Increase/(decrease) in trust receipt
g, Cfd) FEE bank loans — net 54,530 (39,058)
MERITER New bank loans 970,813 40,000
BEEBITER Repayment of bank loans (91,929) (44,669)
BB Dividends paid (35,887) (38,279)
METEHELE(FTA® Net cash generated from/(used in)
ReFHE financing activities 897,527 (82,006)
ReRBELSEEBYZ Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
_GAD) /mmE®E cash equivalents  (19842) 175521
FUZHERASEEY Cash and cash equivalents,
beginning of the year 807,973 655,643
EBnE = Currency translation differences (15,225) (23,191)
FRZESRESEEY Cash and cash equivalents, end of
the year 29 594,606 807,973

F84E 2008 2 M5t A%

o

A ER

these consolidated financial statements.

Ta MMk 248  The notes on pages 84 to 200 are an integral part of
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

84

b "L
A e
\.vt‘t&{j“ s

—REH

IREEEBRAERAR (ARA]) K&
HBor (SR AKE]) T2HE
% 8 HEERDOBEETEM A
KYEEE -

AARITTRBRESMKT 2 EH
REREEAA MR EEREE
&2 255 Bz A Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda X A& NEEIEE XA 1085
HBEBIRKEI7E o

ARBIZBNEBRBEEH AR ZMAN
BRARERLE -

BRARERAIN  REPBRRAEEE
25| - HFEMBHRREN T —LF
AT \BERE=SHETHE-

TEETBRBE

2HNREFEMBRERARBZIEE
SETHREN T - R BHEAI - %
ERRECRFABEZINFEEREM -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Wong’s International Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) are principally engaged in the
development, manufacture, marketing and
distribution of electronics products as well as
property investment.

The Company is an exempted limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The address of
its registered office and principal place of business
are Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda and 17/F, C-Bons International
Center, No.108 Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon, Hong Kong, respectively.

The Company has its primary listing on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise
stated. These consolidated financial statements
have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 28 March 2017.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in
the presentation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 FESTHREHE (&) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

21 REEE 2.1 Basis of preparation

SZEFEMBHRRE BB E
REBMHREER ([FBMB
HFEA) REBRBED (F
6228 ) CHEMMH - ZFHK
EREELKAES CEBERA
HEESRMEE  UAanBEER
EREEHYFABREIERMEE
ke@aE (BRITETR) X
BYEETEL) RE -

RETABAMBHRERL Z&
EMBHRERBERERE THE
SR MERKEEERNEMN
AEBEFRREZBEAPITE
HIER o 8 Nom E S8 R E
B IUGAMBRREEAF
ERE LA ERHEARE -

These consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) and the requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622). They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of available-for-sale financial
assets, financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair
value through profit or loss and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 FESTEEREBE A

21 RBEE (4F)

211 B BEESBLEEE

(@) RZZE—RF—H—H
e T REEERZ
Fa] 2RI A KR 3R A %
ZAEETIR °

PEEIDSE SCHIE
R_F—RFE—HA—H
KRR G HE
FEOR B R - BRINZF
] RGBT ERIBE A
SHAEEZRELY
BIRREEERBERF

&2
=

FENREEAR

Annual Improvements Project

ERGFEE1R (BFTR)

HKAS 1 (Amendments)

EREGTTERFE 165 REEGTHER
3858 (1EFTHR)

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 (Amendments)

EAGERE16HE LB BT TER
F415% (1BFThR)

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 (Amendments)

BERGTEAE275 ((BRThR)

HKAS 27 (Amendments)

ERMBHMEERNFE105 - BEVK
WEERFE129 R BB G AR
E285% ({&aThR)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
(Amendments)

BB BHmELERNFE 119 (BETHR)

HKFRS 11 (Amendments)

BRMEREERF 1457
HKFRS 14

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures

(a) New standards and amendments
to existing standards effective in
financial year beginning 1 January
2016

The following new and amended
standards are mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016. The adoption of
these new and amended standards
does not have any significant impact
to the results and financial position of
the Group:

W -——Z-T-NFARFESGE
Annual Improvements 2012 — 2014 Cycle
WETE

Disclosure Initiative

PrERBIEZ AR INEZRE

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation

REEENEY

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

B mR 2 )

Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements
REER - ER&EAHI

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exception

WS 2 X5 Em 2 AR

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint
Operations

EEEIRIERP

Regulatory Deferral Accounts
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2 FESTEEREBEE)

21 REEE(F)

211 B BEEHREE ()

(b) #raETZERIARIR A AR
ZAERTHR B B - HER
—E-R"¥—-A—HHA
YR 2 BA R R W R A2
BARERPRM -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (continued)

(b) New standards and amendments to
existing standards have been issued
but are not effective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2016 and
have not been early adopted.

BT A
ZEMRZEs
HBEEXN
Effective for
accounting
periods
beginning on
or after

BEMBHRELNZ 10K REES
HRFE285% (BFTHR)

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendments)

BB ERIETR (BFTMR)

HKAS 7 (Amendments)

EAGFERIE129E (BFIR)

HKAS 12 (Amendments)

BRI REEABESR (55T
HKFRS 2 (Amendments)

BRY IS ERF R

HKFRS 9
BAVBHE RS 155
HKFRS 15

BBV BIMELRNE155F (BETHR)
HKFRS 15 (Amendments)

BBV BHREERIE 165

HKFRS 16

REEERHEBENANEELEZHNEELEIIA

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
WA

Disclosure Initiative

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses

ARz R P2 BB NETE

Classification and Measurement of Share-based
Payment Transactions

SRITHE

Financial Instruments

BEFPAE DR E

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

BB BHRELERF 155 2B

Clarifications to HKFRS 15

fFE

To be determined

—T—+F—H—H

1 January 2017

—E—+F—H—H

1 January 2017

—E-N\F—H—H

1 January 2018

—E2-N\F—H—H

1 January 2018

—E-N\F—-HF—H

1 January 2018

—E-\F—H—H

1 January 2018

HeE “ET-NF—HA—H

Leases

1 January 2019
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TESTHERREE (&)

21 RBEE (4F)

211 B BEEHREE ()

(b) (#&)

AEEY TP RA L
AT AR HT AT M AR E RT 2
All -

IR LR % FH
FI A R EAMERTHR 2
FEERAREREDE
SLYAEE 2 2EX
A8 N B A5 AR O B AR AR
BERFE-

2.2 B8

GAMEREBEAR R RAHR
EHBARNBE-2—~<F+=
A=+t—AILZHBEE -

(a) MEAT

MEBAREAEEHEARR
THIENEE (BREELEE
B EAKEARZ2EZE
B8 i 7 42 AT & (o] S e L B 3
FAEAELOHMER AH
ENBBEHZEENEN
FENEORE  RNEEH
2HIZE R - KB AR R
HEEBEEANEEZ BER
B AR o M8~ B e 1
Ribz AEIFIEERE AR -

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and

disclosures (continued)
(b) (continued)

The Group has not early adopted
any of the above new and amended
standards.

Management is in the process
of making an assessment of the
impact of these new standards and
amendments to standards and is not
yet in a position to state whether they
will have a significant impact on the
Group’s results of operations and
financial position.

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and
all of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December
2016.

(a) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a
structured entity) over which the Group
has control. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that
control ceases.
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2 FESTEEREBEE)

2.2 =& (E)
(a) MEBAQE (HE)

AEEREBBEELEBE
HARR - BENHERER
RXHBHABRTEE  FE
EHAENBERETH
BRATANARBEFE-
PR EalE Y E
ZHMEENEREEME
ENAAEBE -EXBHaH
TRTBERHRNEENR
PrEENBENRIBRE
NEFARERBEAMORQ
nEENE - BEKEE
o AREEAEAAEBEESK
BOREBR R EEREED
FEEMLD  FFERKE
JTH) SRR M 25

BEMAANAEELR S -

BWERNYERBEE S TMIE
ZR R A RRWEE T (E
fMzREREREAMOR
nEE BEXEEEGEH
BEAUHRBFEELAEE
HBRR - JIATEE - SLER(E
BEMs FoBERRER
B DRERIEEREDR LA
AFERAMFESERAE
AWBRRIFEEN D AE
B ZE=BEEREHFA KA
KPR -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a) Subsidiaries (continued)

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations.
The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the
liabilities incurred and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of
any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in
a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises
any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis either at fair value or at the
non-controlling interest’'s proportionate
share of the acquiree’s net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

The excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree
and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred,
non-controlling interest recognised and
previously held interest measured is less
than the fair value of the net assets of
the subsidiary acquired in the case of
a bargain purchase, the difference is
recognised directly in the statement of
comprehensive income.
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2.2 &8

(a)
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SBETARBEZIRS
BmEEER TF’%&%Z*“
fﬁﬂ&z SHE S - RERE
BIRE 5 o B L RIER
Zﬁ%ﬁaﬁéﬁ?ﬁgﬂ%{’ﬁﬁﬁ
B oBMERENEEZ K
R—H -

B 8 2 A B % B IR B A (B A
OB E AR o AN TS L BR
CHEZNEE R :924:0
EPMELAR - KATE
REERBERAN - KRE)E
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B RRZ%ME -
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BRESZERENRKRER
EHE - AR 2 W FT & K B9 A%
BHRAMANBARNEZME
W BRI MIEE R BB
BMEHNE R EEBBH
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ME1E -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a) Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances
and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
When necessary, amounts reported
by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform with the Group’s accounting
policies.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted
for at cost less impairment. Cost also
includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive
income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b) Associates

Associates are all entities over which
the Group has significant influence but
not control, generally accompanying
a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in
associates are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting and are
initially recognised at cost. The Group’s
investment in associates includes goodwill
identified on acquisition, net of any
accumulated impairment loss. See note
2.8 for the impairment of non-financial
assets including goodwill.

The Group’s share of its associates’
post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, and its share of
post-acquisition movements in reserves
is recognised in reserves. The cumulative
post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in the associate, including
any other unsecured receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b) Associates (continued)

The Group determines at each reporting
date whether there is any objective
evidence that the investment in the
associate is impaired. If this is the case,
the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between
the recoverable amount of the associate
and its carrying value and recognises the
amount adjacent to ‘share of profit of an
associate’ in the income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream
and downstream transactions between the
Group and its associate are recognised
in the Group’s financial statements only to
the extent of unrelated investor’s interests
in the associates. Unrealised losses
are eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in
investments in associates are recognised
in the consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(c) Joint arrangements

Investments in joint arrangements are
classified as either joint operations or joint
ventures depending on the contractual
rights and obligations of each investor.
The Group has assessed the nature of its
joint arrangements and determined them
to be joint ventures. Joint ventures are
accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method of accounting,
interests in joint ventures are initially
recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition profits or losses
and movements in other comprehensive
income. When the Group’s share of losses
in a joint venture equals or exceeds its
interests in the joint ventures (which
includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s
net investment in the joint ventures), the
Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the joint ventures.
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Consolidation (continued)
(c) Joint arrangements (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between
the Group and its joint ventures are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the joint ventures
have been changed where necessary
to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. The
Group’s senior executive management, who
is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating
segments, is considered as the Chief
Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”") that
makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities are
measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional
and the Group’s presentation currency.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except when deferred in
equity as qualifying cash flow hedges or
qualifying net investment hedges.

All foreign exchange gains and losses
including those relate to borrowings and
cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the income statement within ‘other
gains — net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign
currency classified as available-for-sale
are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in
the amortised cost of the security, and
other changes in the carrying amount
of the security. Translation differences
related to changes in the amortised cost
are recognised in profit or loss, and
other changes in the carrying amount
are recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b) Transactions and balances (continued)

(c)

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report

Translation difference on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as
equities held at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised in profit or loss
as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets such as equities classified
as available-for-sale are included in other
comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency
as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each
statement of financial position
presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that report;

(i) income and expenses for each
income statement are translated
at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated
at the dates of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are

recognised in other comprehensive

income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(¢) Group companies (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign operations, and
of borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such
investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is
partially disposed of or sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in equity
are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of the gain or
loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquisition of a foreign
entity are treated as assets and liabilities
of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Construction-in-progress represents buildings
under construction and machinery under
installation and is stated at cost. Cost includes
the costs of construction of buildings and
interest charges arising from borrowings used
to finance these assets during the period
of construction or installation and testing, if
any. No provision for depreciation is made on
construction-in-progress until such time as
the relevant assets are completed and ready
for intended use. When the assets concerned
are brought into use, the costs are transferred
to other property, plant and equipment and
depreciated in accordance with the policy as
stated below.
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Property, plant and equipment
(continued)

Land and buildings comprise mainly factories
and offices. Leasehold land classified as
finance lease and all other property, plant
and equipment is stated at historical cost
less depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. Cost may also include
transfers from equity of any gains/losses
on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign
currency purchases of property, plant and
equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the
asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
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(continued)

Leasehold land classified as finance lease
commences amortisation from the time when
the land interest becomes available for its
intended use. Amortisation on leasehold land
classified as finance lease and depreciation
on other assets is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their cost to
their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Leasehold land Shorter of remaining
classified as finance lease term or useful
lease life

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20 to 40 years

Plant, machinery and 51to 7 years
equipment

Furniture and fixtures 51to 7 years

Motor vehicles 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

An asset's carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined
by comparing the proceeds with the
carrying amount and are recognised, in the
consolidated income statement.
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2.6 Leasehold land and land use rights

The up-front prepayments made for leasehold
land and land use rights are accounted for
as operating leases. They are recognised
in the consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the periods of the
lease or the land use rights, or when there is
impairment, the impairment is recognised in
the consolidated income statement.

Investment properties

Investment property principally comprising
leasehold land and buildings held for
long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the companies in the Group.

Investment property comprises land held
under operating leases and buildings held
under finance leases.
operating leases are accounted for as
investment properties when the rest of the
definition of an investment property is met. In
such cases, the operating leases concerned
are accounted for as if they were finance

Land held under



e ISR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 FESTHREHE (&) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7 REWE (&)

2.7 Investment properties (continued)

BREMENTEKA (BIEHER
RBMA) Nk - VI HHERIRK
BREWERLABEINER %A
REBERIEMEMEZLESFR
BEMRIETE -—RZAFMHE-
RABEIDEREERTISER
FETE BREBEEMNEENKE
B R MmSARRELHE-
M ARBEEERE AR - IMNEfAE
A& A EAM G EE AR
mENIHERITERSTE
BR - 2ABEZEINGEEK

{27 B2 3% 1R B A BR &Y R SR A7 A
BRRANEBE B SEFER
BRARZIERAT  EEFAXTE
REERMEME - FAEEM#
& RRERAREELPERE
B ER T -

MIKEWEBEEE T RAMA
A-AEFOBERME BENM
B RETENEERE ERE
HOBE R 2 AR EBEIBRA

Investment property is measured initially at
its cost, including related transaction costs.
After initial recognition, investment property is
carried at fair value, representing open market
value determined at each reporting date by
external valuers at least annually. Fair value
is based on active market prices, adjusted,
if necessary, for any difference in the nature,
location or condition of the specific asset. If
this information is not available, the external
valuers use alternative valuation methods such
as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. Changes in
fair values are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to
the asset’s carrying amount only when it
is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement during the period in which they are
incurred.

If an investment property becomes
owner-occupied, it is reclassified as property,
plant and equipment, and its fair value at the
date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes.

IRKEBREEERLR 2016 3R 101




e SRR YA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

102

TESTHERREE (&)

2.7

2.8

rREW= (&)

W= BWEMEEEREERRZ
HEMmMKSKREME  HIILIEA
REZEHZEEEREQAAEE
ZERZBEREFE G LIS
165N S P IIEM X - BB &
REBZEM AN WAAREE
Yeas 85 JE AT 2 RE B 1B 0 BIRZ
Waira SR ER -

HEAT BEAF AL

ERFEHMEENRERE

REREEBFEH (FlaomE)
ZEEBEFHIE BEFAM
BETHS BHREEEREN
H 3R 3% 15 0 2 B FEUR AR TE (BRI e
EORW D B BUREE TR o B
EERREEZREAEBLER
Wbl e rE ez ZmER - e g
BUNEEZ AR EBEMREENX
AEEREEMELHREER
o R HRER  BERA S
MEanReRE GReELEN)
ZREBRDHE -BREEIN B
SEXREZHFEREENESER
THGBLEERS A AR BT

LA, 2
/"J’\uq"

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7

2.8

Investment properties (continued)

If an item of property, plant and equipment
becomes an investment property because its
use has changed, any difference between
the carrying amount and the fair value of this
item at the date of transfer is recognised in
equity as a revaluation of property, plant and
equipment under HKAS 16. However, if a fair
value gain reverses a previous impairment
loss, the gain is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

Impairment of investments in
subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures
and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life,
for example goodwill, are not subject
to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which
there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.
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Non-current assets are classified as held
for sale when their carrying amount is to
be recovered principally through a sale
transaction and a sale is considered highly
probable. The non-current assets (except for
certain assets as explained below), are stated
at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. Deferred tax assets, assets
arising from employee benefits, financial
assets (other than investments in subsidiaries
and associates) and investment properties,

FIE R 2 © even if held for sale, would continue to be
measured in accordance with the policies set
out elsewhere in Note 2.
2102 /EE 2.10 Financial assets
2.10.1 2 % 2.10.1Classification
AEBRZUTENDEAS The Group classifies its financial assets
MEE: UAnBEFER in the following categories: at fair
\Q u’l’]\TEﬁﬁmfﬁFﬂ = value through profit or loss, loans and
ZE - B R EWGRIE A K A] receivables and available-for-sale. The
it ﬁ’i BEE - DBEET classification depends on the purpose for
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which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition.
(a) Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through

FEt AEm E’J%mﬂﬁ? profit or loss are financial assets
RIEEEESREE - held for trading. A financial asset is
WEARIFEZEENAT classified in this category if acquired
RHALE  AlemE principally for the purpose of selling
B AL R o R 3ETR in the short term. Derivatives are
EEHHAE  BRIDT also categorised as held for trading
EIEJTEE*EF'I?—M’FE\ unless they are designated as

B-HEUBHZEED
BRARBEE -

hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2.10.1Classification (continued)

(b)
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Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are
non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12
months after the end of the reporting
period. These are classified as
non-current assets. The Group’s
loans and receivables comprise
‘trade and other receivables’,
‘amount due from associates’, ‘cash
and cash equivalents’ and ‘short-term
bank deposits’ in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets
are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or
not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included
in non-current assets unless
management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months of
the end of the reporting period.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2.10.2Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised on the
trade-date — the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs for all
financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are initially recognised at fair value
and transaction costs are expensed
in the consolidated income statement.
Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value of the ‘financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss’ category
are presented in the consolidated income
statement within other gains-net, in the
period in which they arise. Dividend
income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of
other income when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2.10.2Recognition and measurement

(continued)

Changes in the fair value of
monetary securities denominated in
a foreign currency and classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from
changes in amortised cost of the security
and other changes in the carrying amount
of the security. The translation differences
on monetary securities are recognised in
profit or loss; translation differences on
non-monetary securities are recognised
in other comprehensive income. Changes
in the fair value of monetary and
non-monetary securities classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as
available-for-sale are sold or impaired,
the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the
consolidated income statement.

Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of other
income. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised in the
consolidated income statement when
the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and
the net amount reported in the statement
of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course
of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or
the counterparty.

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group
of financial assets is impaired. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

(continued)

Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the debtors or a group
of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation, and
where observable data indicate that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in
arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category,
the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the consolidated income statement. If
a loan or held-to-maturity investment has
a variable interest rate, the discount rate
for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s
fair value using an observable market
price.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Assets carried at amortised cost
(continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of
the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognised (such as an improvement in
the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of
the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence
exists the cumulative loss — measured as
the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss —
is removed from equity and recognised
in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available-for-sale increases
and the increase can objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through the
consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

(continued)

(b) Assets classified as available for sale
(continued)

For equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is also evidence
that the assets are impaired. If any such
evidence exists the cumulative loss -
measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in
profit or loss — is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment
losses recognised in the consolidated
income statement on equity instruments
are not reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

2.13 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value
on the date a derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently remeasured at their fair
value. The method of recognising the resulting
gain or loss depends on whether the derivative
is designed as a hedging instrument, and if so,
the nature of the item being hedged.

Since the derivative instruments entered
into by the Group do not qualify for hedge
accounting, changes in the fair value of
these derivative instruments are recognised
immediately in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other gains — net’.
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2 FESHBEHE(E) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
Q1A EREERNERE 2.14 Inventories and stock of completed
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2.15

properties

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Cost is determined
using the weighted average method. The
cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads
(based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable
selling expenses.

Stocks of completed properties are stated at
lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined by apportionment of the total
land and development costs attributable to the
completed properties.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from
customers for merchandise sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business.
If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal
operating cycle of the business if longer), they
are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised

ARnEBEEER EENAEERR initially at fair value and subsequently
SORREB K AR R EEEE measured at amortised cost using the effective
£ o interest method, less provision for impairment.
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2 FESTHREHE (&) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash
on hand, deposits held at call with banks,
other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less, and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in current liabilities on the
consolidated statement of financial position.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for
goods or services that have been acquired in
the ordinary course of business from suppliers.
Accounts payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the
business if longer). If not, they are presented
as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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2 FESTHREHE (&) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19E X 2.19 Borrowings
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Borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan
facilities are recognised as transaction costs
of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down. In this case, the fee is deferred until
the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is
no evidence that it is probable that some or
all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity
services and amortised over the period of the
facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the end of the reporting period.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Borrowing cost

2.21

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts
that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss
it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with
the terms of a debt instrument. Such financial
guarantees are given to banks, financial
institutions and other bodies on behalf of
subsidiaries or associates to secure loans,
overdrafts and other banking facilities.
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2 FESTHREHE (&) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
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2.21 Financial guarantee contracts
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(continued)

Financial guarantees are initially recognised
in the financial statements at fair value on
the date the guarantee was given. The fair
value of a financial guarantee at the time
of signature is zero because all guarantees
are agreed on arm’s length terms and the
value of the premium agreed corresponds
to the value of the guarantee obligation.
No receivable for the future premiums is
recognised. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees
are measured at the higher of the initial
amount, less amortisation of fees recognised
in accordance with HKAS 18, and the best
estimate of the amount required to settle the
guarantee. These estimates are determined
based on experience of similar transactions
and history of past losses, supplemented by
the judgement of management. The fee income
earned is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the life of the guarantee. Any increase in
the liability relating to guarantees is reported in
the consolidated income statement within other
operating expenses.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or
other payables of subsidiaries or associates
are provided for no compensation, the fair
values are accounted for as contributions
and recognised as part of the cost of the
investment in the financial statements of the
company.
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2 TESTTBEME(E) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
222EHIRIEEFR S H 2.22 Current and deferred income tax
EHBIERXBES B RETER The tax expense for the period comprises
BoBEAEKRGRTER (BH current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised
FEHMPEBAREEZEEZDF in the income statement, except to the extent
WRZIEBBBEERIRI - 5% that it relates to items recognised in other
BT HIEIR D RlEH A2 E comprehensive income or directly in equity.
WASKEE RS HER - In this case the tax is also recognised in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

(a) EHMREH (a) Current income tax
EHFTEH X HBEARR] The current income tax charge is
MEARMEE R AREER calculated on the basis of the tax
EERERMBA Z ERKR R laws enacted or substantively enacted
EHREEMNE L B MY at the end of the reporting period in
MBEOGE  -BEERE the countries where the Company’s
RS EDI R EMMAR S subsidiaries and associates operate and
SUEHARE A m A R AR generate taxable income. Management
WAEEA B R TIRIBETEZA periodically evaluates positions taken
) 5t 745 1 R =2 5T ) B SR R OE in tax returns with respect to situations
R o in which applicable tax regulation is

subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income tax
(continued)

(b) Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised if they arise
from the initial recognition of goodwill, the
deferred income tax is not accounted for
if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income tax
(continued)

(b) Deferred income tax (continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are
provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments
in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Generally the Group is unable to control
the reversal of the temporary difference
for associates. Only when there is an
agreement in place that gives the Group
the ability to control the reversal of the
temporary difference in the foreseeable
future, deferred tax liability in relation to
taxable temporary differences arising from
the associate’s undistributed profits is not
recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments
in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it is
probable the temporary difference will
reverse in the future and there is sufficient
taxable profit available against which the
temporary difference can be utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income tax
(continued)

(c) Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on either
the taxable entity or different taxable
entities where there is an intention to
settle the balances on a net basis.

2.23 Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations

Group companies participate in general
defined contribution pension schemes.
A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the Group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity.
The Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions if
the fund does not hold sufficient assets to
pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior
periods.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Employee benefits (continued)

(a)

(b)

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report

Pension obligations (continued)

The Group pays contributions to publicly
or privately administered pension
insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group
has no further payment obligations once
the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as
an asset to the extent that a cash refund
or a reduction in the future payments is
available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave
are recognised when they accrued to
employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a
result of services rendered by employees
up to the reporting date. Employee
entittements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Employee benefits (continued)

(c)

(d)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable
when employment is terminated by the
Group before the normal retirement
date, or whenever an employee
accepts voluntary redundancy in
exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits when
it is demonstrably committed to either:
terminating the employment of current
employees according to a detailed formal
plan without possibility of withdrawal; or
providing termination benefits as a result
of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy. Benefits falling due more
than 12 months after the end of the
reporting period are discounted to present
value.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

Provisions for profit sharing and bonus
plans due wholly within twelve months
after the end of the reporting period are
recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result
of services rendered by employees and a
reliable estimate of the obligation can be
made.
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2 FESTHHEHME(E) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.24%1E 2.24 Provisions

BErAEBEEABESEHmMAE
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2.25

Provisions are recognised when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has been
reliably estimated.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the
sale of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is
shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates
and discounts and after eliminating sales
within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the

KENZAERABBER amount of revenue can be reliably measured,
K’ilxlﬁiﬁ%i’j}_ﬁﬂmﬁﬁlj it is probable that future economic benefits
R (R NCRrit) - AEBEBRIHER will flow to the entity and specific criteria have

Was o BRIFERHE R AR MAB L
MEIEHEBR SRR REE
PRBENAFEHE - AEER
BEBAFENZEREEFLEARN
RESBEANBEZHNEHRED
gt o

=
=p
B
ﬁi
=
-
-

been met for each of the Group’s activities as
described below. The amount of revenue is not
considered to be reliably measurable until all
contingencies relating to the sale have been
resolved. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the
type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a) EmSHE (a) Sales of goods
EmifEEEEARIEKE Sales of goods are recognised when a

\
/

uu)«ﬁL]ﬁ"Eﬂg ’ EEEEJ%JW

group entity has delivered products to the

Em DA&ﬁE%}EH&ﬁE%\E’J customer, the customer has accepted the
W ENE1S A B RE R products and collectibility of the related

receivables is reasonably assured.
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2 FESFTBEME(E) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
225z FE R (4E) 2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)
(b) FEWA (b) Interest income
FMEWARAERNEER Interest income is recognised on a
5 FET LE 9 FE R © time-proportion basis using the effective

interest method.

(c) HEWA (c) Rental income
HeWAREEHRBENER Rental income is recognised on a
EMER straight-line basis over the lease periods.

(d) BEWA (d) Dividend income
AR B A PR W ER 3R T8 B R T Dividend income is recognised when the
WEERFRER © right to receive payment is established.

2.26 BT i BY 2.26 Government grants

fisl B 0 & T2 1 5 7N 5= [ S M 2 I Grants from the government are recognised at

fF# B R AR E & P B M 1§ their fair values where there is a reasonable

- AR E A BE BRI assurance that the grant will be received

B o and the Group will comply with all attached

conditions.

B AY 7K 5 B8 B IBUAT #R B AR RE 2= Government grants relating to costs are

PHEBHENAT T ERE deferred and recognised in the consolidated

N iR e W R IER o income statement over the period necessary

to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.

HBEAME BELREBEBAD Government grants relating to the purchase
T 468 B 77 25 1B 7 3 A XS 4 B of property, plant and equipment are initially
FAABE WRERIEAZY included in liabilities as deferred government
¥ WERERER D BT grants and when such property, plant and
BRI E ER AL 5 o equipment are built or purchased, the received

government grants are netted off with cost of
the related assets.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.27 Leases
(a) As alessee

Leases in which a significant portion of
the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases net of any incentives
received from the lessor are charged to
the consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the
lease.

(b) As a lessor

When assets are leased out under an
operating lease, the asset is included in
the consolidated statement of financial
position based on the nature of the asset.
Lease income is recognised over the term
of the lease on a straight-line basis.

2.28 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in
the Group’s and the Company’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk and cash flow interest rate
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group’s financial performance. The Group
uses derivative financial instruments to hedge
certain risk exposures.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally
and is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency
exposures. The Group’'s foreign
currency assets, liabilities and
transactions are principally
denominated in Chinese renminbi
(“RMB”), United States dollars

BEBNEERAZY
REEE - INERKREER
BFEARARBEERS B
BREERBEALIA
AR - ETTKRHEG

(“US$") and Japanese yen (“JPY”).
These currencies are not the
functional currencies of the group
entities to which these balances

BZFNE -

AEBEEBRELE
X7t HEIRARBIR
170 P AR ORL LLE TR AL B -
AEBEERZERPX
MUZFEHEAEZXR

% o

related. Foreign exchange risk
mainly arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities and net investments
denominated in RMB, USD and JPY.

The Group mitigates this risk by
maintaining HK$, US$, JPY and RMB
bank accounts which are used by
the Group to pay for the transactions
denominated in these currencies.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i)

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

The Group has certain investments
in Mainland China, whose net
assets are denominated in RMB.
The conversion of RMB into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules and
regulations to the foreign exchange
control promulgated by the Mainland
China government.

At 31 December 2016, if RMB
had weakened/strengthened by
5% against USD with all other
variables held constant, profit
before tax for the year would have
been HK$28,226,000 (2015 by 5%:
HK$24,537,000) higher/lower, mainly
as a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of
USD-denominated trade receivables
and payables and cash and cash
equivalents.

At 31 December 2016, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 5%
against RMB with all other variables
held constant, profit before tax for
the year would have been HK$11,000
higher/lower (2015 by 5%: HK$8,000
lower/higher), mainly as a result of
foreign exchange gains/losses on
translation of RMB-denominated
trade receivables and payables and
cash and cash equivalents.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i)

(if)

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

At 31 December 2016, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 10%
against JPY with all other variables
held constant, profit before tax
for the year would have been
HK$105,000 higher/lower (2015 by
10%: HK$1,261,000 lower/higher),
mainly as a result of foreign
exchange losses/gains on translation
of JPY-denominated trade payables,
cash and cash equivalents and bank
borrowings.

Cash flow interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant
interest-bearing assets except for
certain bank deposits, the Group’s
income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes
in market interest rates.

As at 31 December 2016, if
interest rate on bank borrowings
had been 1% higher/lower with
all variables held constant, profit
before tax for the year would
have been HK$19,487,000 (2015:
HK$10,120,000) lower/higher, mainly
as a result of interest expense on
floating rate bank borrowings.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk of the Group mainly arises
from cash and bank deposits as well as
credit exposures to customers such as
trade receivables, loans to joint ventures,
deposits and other receivables. The credit
risk on cash and bank deposits is limited
because the Group mainly places the
deposits in banks with high credit rating
and management does not expect any
losses from non-performance by these
banks.

Debtors of the Group may be affected
by the unfavourable economic conditions
and the lower liquidity situation which
could in turn impact their ability to
repay the amounts owned. Deteriorating
operating conditions for debtors may also
have an impact on management’s cash
flow forecasts and assessment of the
impairment of receivables. To the extent
that information is available, management
has properly reflected revised estimates
of expected future cash flows in their
impairment assessments.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

The Group has put in place policies to
ensure that sales of products and rental of
properties are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history and the Group
performs periodic credit evaluations of its
customers. The Group usually requires
customers to settle the balances with
normal credit terms of 30 to 120 days.
As at 31 December 2016, the Group
has a concentration of credit risk given
that the top five (2015: five) customers
account for 79% (2015: 74%) of the
Group’s total year end trade receivable
balance. Management considers that the
credit risk in respect of these customers
is minimal after considering the financial
position and past experience with
these customers. The Group’s historical
experience in collection of trade and
other receivables falls within the recorded
allowances and the Directors are of
the opinion that adequate provision for
uncollectible accounts receivable has
been made.

Management considers the credit risk
on loans to joint ventures is minimal
after considering the financial conditions
of these entities. Management has
performed assessment over the
recoverability of these balances and
management does not expect any
losses from non-performance by these
companies.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash and
the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of available credit
facilities. The Directors aim to maintain
flexibility in funding by keeping credit
lines available.

The Group’s policy is to regularly
monitor its liquidity requirements, its
compliance with lending covenants and
its relationship with its bankers to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash and readily realisable marketable
securities and adequate committed lines
of funding from major financial institutions
to meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and longer term.

The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of
the reporting period of the Group’s
non-derivative financial liabilities, based
on undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using
contractual rates or, if floating, based on
rates current at the balance sheet date)
and the earliest date the Group can be
required to pay. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances,
as the impact of discounting is not
significant.
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3 HEREERE(E) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)
31 M¥EREER (&) 3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(c) "BELRER (&) (c) Liquidity risk (continued)
Rt EAERERREEK Specifically, for mortgage loan which
NI A HIRITEEBMEITE contains a repayment on demand clause
MIZBERMNS BEST that can be exercised at the bank’s sole
TEREERNXTHME discretion, the analysis shows the cash
(BMfEFITEEEGGENE outflow based on the earliest period in
KAV EF) IR INR o H which the entity can be required to pay,
HIRITTERMOEIEE ST that is if the lenders were to invoke their
RIBFETERBAZT - unconditional rights to call the loans with
immediate effect. The maturity analysis for
other bank borrowings is prepared based
on the scheduled repayment dates.
HEWALH
Maturity Analysis
RERK 15/ 122F 2855 5L L ot
Between Between
On  Less than 1 and 2 2and5 Over
demand 1 year years years 5 years Total
AEETT  BETr  A%Tr  BETr  #%Tr A¥Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
=24 Consolidated
RZE-hfF At 31 December 2015
+-A=t+-H
[ERE AR Trade payables - 657,280 - - - 657,280
[ExtB AL EMEMERT Accruals and other payables - 276,613 - - - 276,613
ERRERTER Trust receipt bank loan - 365,193 - - - 365,193
ABEREKBER Mortgage loan subject to a
B MIRIBER repayment on demand clause 31,050 - - - - 31,050
HbRTER Other bank borrowings - 207,236 9,118 420,785 - 637,139
31,050 1,506,322 9,118 420,785 - 1,967,275
RZE—RF At 31 December 2016
+-F=t+-H
ENBSER Trade payables - 724,438 - - - 724,438
R BRREMERER Accruals and other payables - 329,375 - - - 329,375
JEREEE DRI Amount due to an associate - 11,622 = = - 11,622
ERMERITER Trust receipt bank loan - 419,719 - - - 419,719
BEEREKBER Mortgage loan subject to a
B RIBER repayment on demand clause 24,150 - - - - 24,150
HiRITER Other bank borrowings - 218,404 88,461 1,292,544 - 1,599,409
24,150 1,703,558 88,461 1,292,544 - 3,108,713
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3 MEERRERE(E) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)
31 M¥EREER (&) 3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(c) "BELRER (&) (c) Liquidity risk (continued)
TREGEAERERKER The table below summarises the
BXHIZBERNESEA D maturity analysis of mortgage loan with
M ERBEERBEEH 2 a repayment on demand clause based
REEZRH - 2EBERSE on agreed scheduled repayments set
HFEEFEBONEK - out in the loan agreement. The amounts
It ZESBEAR LR include interest payments computed
B oM E K e a6 using contractual rates. As a result, these
EfMEZENEHE KLERER amounts were greater than the amounts
SECHBRAL EERA disclosed in the ‘on demand’ time
RIT T AP BETT RN ZE K band in the maturity analysis contained
MREER ZEEHEABER above. Taking into account the Group’s
BEFRBIEBERBHETSE financial position, the Directors do not
LEBTIENEEE - consider that it is probable that the bank

will exercise its discretion to demand
immediate repayment. The Directors
believe that such mortgage loan will be
repaid in accordance with the scheduled
repayment date set out in the loan
agreements.
HEMAAH - AERERBERRINEZBESN  REREERS
Maturity Analysis - Mortgage loans subject to a repayment
on demand clause based on scheduled repayments:
1E0L 285k KFRRE
REXK kT BoR2E BAHR5E 5EHE RERE
More than More than
1 year but 2 years but Total
On Within less than less than More than undiscounted
demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years cash flows
BETTT BETTL AR BT AR BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZ—1F 31 December 2015 - 7,134 7,076 17,437 - 31,647
+-A=+—-H
RZB-RE 31 December 2016 - 7,193 7,097 10,464 - 24,754
T-A=t-8
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders, issue new shares or sell
assets to reduce debit.

Consistent with others in the industry, the
Group monitors capital on the basis of net
gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by total equity. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings less short-term
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents.

The Group’s net gearing ratio was 30% as at
31 December 2016. The Group was in a net
cash position as at 31 December 2015. The
increase in net gearing ratio was due to the

increase in bank borrowings to finance the
properties investment business.

Fair value estimation

The fair value of the following financial assets
and liabilities approximate their carrying
amounts:

e Trade and other receivables

e  Short-term bank deposits

e (Cash and cash equivalents

° Trade and other payables

° Bank borrowings
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MR ERE (&) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

3.3 AREEME (&) 3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)
TRHEINAGEESFTEZRLAAE The table below analyses financial instruments
BIERZEBMIADHT - TRA%E carried at fair value by valuation method. The
MzERWT - different levels have been defined as follows:

e HHMNEEXNEEEEET e Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active

5B CREHAE) (B -

o BREARFRHHEIN  E .
EFBEEE (AER)XHE
Z(ABERMT) BEME
28 (F28) -

o  WIERABEMSEE (& .
FER2H) 2EERAELZ
28 (FE3) -

markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1).

Inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices) (level 2).

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs) (level 3).

THREBINAEER-_Z—1F The following table presents the Group's
+ A=+ —"HEQAABETN=Z assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
ZEENBE- value at 31 December 2015.
FAR FEoM FE3 4R
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT T BETF T BT T BETF T
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BE Assets
Al & Available-for-sale
EHMEE financial assets 12,983 - - 12,983
aE Liabilities
TSR Derivative financial
TA instrument - 731 - 731
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3 BEBRERER(E)

3.3

D REEMAE (F)

TREINAEBR -_F K
TZA=1T—HBRAAEBEFE
ZEERBIME-

~N

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following table presents the Group’s
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value at 31 December 2016.

14 £21) £33 wazE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT T BETT BT T BET T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Assets
Al HE Available-for-sale
TREE financial assets 1,153 = = 1,153
aE Liabilities
TSR Derivative financial
TA instrument - 234 - 234

HAN - BB - B2 N B3R 2 fE
WEER -

HIA - ERDAEEMES -

(a) F1REMITA

EERTHEEENESRMIA
ZARABERERERAN
MIHREFE - MxRE A
FERTHERZ A &
B TEEERE
RS REEHBES - T
ERERMER REHEA
FIRAETZ MRS ¢ A
ZMBEREERME - KN&
ERFENSREENT ISR
BARERNERE ZEIA
FFAE 1R -

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2
and 3 during the period.

There were no other changes in valuation
techniques during the period.

(a)

Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments
traded in active markets is based on
quoted market prices at the reporting
date. A market is regarded as active if
quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer,
broker, industry group, pricing service,
or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm’s length
basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the
current bid price. These instruments are
included in level 1.
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3 UBERER(E) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.3 AREEME (&)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

(b) ZE28k&mIA (b) Financial instruments in level 2

WIHEERMSEENS R
TEMIgIMTETR)®
AREBEEDNEAHERLGE
FoZEHERNREFER
ATERS 2 AT B ER TH 35 8UE
WRAERDKBERITTE
BEt - WIARAEBEZR
HAFEEZ2HY B
AIZZ T EE AE24k °

FRTESRMITABREMNE
mH AR BEDERMG
BEROEE - ZFHERD
BREFRAIMBZAHED
BEER - WA A B KR

ERRFEMG -

EIREMITAE

fid — I ZIRE K2 HIA I
ERAIBEMSEE AT
HEt ASE3H -

The fair value of financial instruments that
are not traded in an active market (for
example, over-the-counter derivatives) is
determined by using valuation techniques.
These valuation techniques maximise the
use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on
entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument
are observable, the instrument is included
in level 2.

Level 2 derivative financial instruments
comprise interest rate swaps. The fair
value of interest rate swaps is determined
by using valuation techniques. These
valuation techniques maximise the use
of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on
entity specific estimates.

Financial instruments in level 3
If one or more of the significant inputs is

not based on observable market data, the
instrument is included in level 3.
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ERGEHEaH R A

fEar KA AR ENE - XERNBEL
BLEEMEAR  BREEERBEREE
BARKREHMSERS -

AREBBLARRIEH Gt RRER - EEM
SHEERE RS HEARERS
RTRA - H N —WRFEREEARR -
EREERBEREEAFLEANH
Bt RRERHEN T -

(a) X -BERRBEZEAFR

AEEEREETEME BE

R H) G ETE A F R BRI
EfX -t DIRERENEES
RWEE2ME  BERJXEER
ERFRABELREL - Wk
AERERERNGBTZFR &
BEEeEMTE L K
MORE ZA S E 2 BB K
FEBEMEEE BREHAFHK
SRMAEFERHRAR - F R
AR AT ESEMNRES
AmEHAKMEZTERXA
PR -

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are addressed below.

(a) Useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’s management determines
the estimated useful lives, and related
depreciation charges for its property, plant
and equipment. This estimate is based on
the historical experience of the actual useful
lives of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. Management
will increase the depreciation charges where
useful lives are less than previously estimated
lives. It will write-off or write-down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold. Actual economic
lives may differ from estimated useful lives.
Periodic review could result in a change in
depreciable lives and therefore depreciation
expense in future periods.
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(b) FEMEEZRIE

i A E R E B RECR T
TREE < IKREEA EEXR
Bl - BIZE R E AR & o AT g [l
TRDNKBEEREBEFEXTS
BEMEE ZFHEHEAE
PR B R fA 5T

EREBAHBGEERTRE L
HEME  ((RESZELRREETR
EREEBEMNREEIKREZF
5 (i) AT W [ 5RIR (B 375 5
BREREEMGT AR EBERE
ERARFIARRIR S REFEE (SA
BeERE)) RREMZAERE
Z BRE1E : &(iii))\if\iﬁﬁgiﬁ,/ﬁiﬁi
BRRKERBEENEERE
RRELKMBE ”“%IJTTEEEEQEJE
ﬂi//\biig\//ﬁ\lj

W E R E T ERELRRBEE (£
BRERERE E'Jﬁﬁ%RﬁHZTﬁfﬁr
FERERBR) © 3 Q%’iﬂﬂﬁ Al
Wﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁ B‘]/EPIETE ESHiR-A- £ N
SEMBRR R EEXEE -

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(b) Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. The
recoverable amounts have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations or market
valuations. These calculations require the use
of judgements and estimates.

Management judgement is required in the area
of asset impairment particularly in assessing:
(i) whether an event has occurred that may
indicate that the related asset values may
not be recoverable; (ii) whether the carrying
value of an asset can be supported by the
recoverable amount, being the higher of fair
value less costs to sell or net present value
of future cash flows which are estimated
based upon the continued use of the asset
in the business; and (iii) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow projections including whether these cash
flow projections are discounted using an
appropriate rate.

Changing the assumptions selected by
management in assessing impairment,
including the discount rates or the growth
rate assumptions in the cash flow projections,
could affect the net present value used in
the impairment test and as a result affect
the Group’s financial position and results of
operations.
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(c)

(d)

REWMEZIAEE

BREWMEZHEEDNREEENE
B2 M e [ R GEERE
T-BARAGESBYFHaERM
B REEEZ EFRIRN
B BREETERR

() REEHHABZAELE

RERAHENZEZWA
I 2 B EREEE R KA
TR -

(i)

REMRZ AR BENERGE
RIDEE - HERBRRFBER
F 5T 165 55

AAEEERRANBRROEE
B AIFRE e B IR BB BN
ROEEEAFLEARENE
PNERE

FE MG RE

AEERBEHEENERERE
R B FEMRE R #R%

B MASMHRBERB(CBTE
BARRELENR Al HEFEEM

LB A B o 58k B R (B B 2B 8
H R b o MR EBEERSE
HErBR ZERBTEFER
B Ko fl 51 8 8 B0 17 8 MU
@ -

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(c)

(d)

Fair value of investment properties

The valuation of investment properties is
performed in accordance with the “Valuation
Standards on Valuation of Properties”
published by the Hong Kong Institute
of Surveyors. The valuation is reviewed
semi-annually by qualified valuers by
considering the information from a variety of
sources including but not limited to:

(i) comparable sales transactions as
available in the relevant market; and

(ii) rental income derived from the existing

tenancies with due provision for any

reversionary income potential.

The fair value of investment properties is
determined by using valuation technique.
Details of the judgement and assumptions
have been disclosed in Note 16.

Changes to the assumptions used in deriving
the valuation could have a significant risk of
causing material adjustment to the carrying
amounts in the statement of financial position.

Estimated provision for inventories

Inventories are written down to net realisable
value based on an assessment of the
realisability of inventories. Write-downs on
inventories are recorded where events or
changes in circumstances indicate that
the balances may not be realised. The
identification of write-downs requires the
use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact the
carrying value of inventories and write-downs
of inventories in the periods in which such
estimate has been changed.
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(e) FEUWRBRFR Zfh&TIRE

(f)

7R 5% B 5 R MR BROA] W B A2
B 2 7l - 8 AR SR L ORUE
BB -WELEFEHABRNER
R AEER ] BE AW - Bl @ L
& A B SR A B o S8R R B
FORE 7R 1 th # 8 R h EE o TR
HeBuEREHEAAN  REE
BB FERURNZREE M
FUERFOREERENAEE
FENER -

Fir 18 % BB FE Fr 1§ 51

REB N % E RDAE R A AT
B -NREESMAEREERR
AIEHMEBEXRHE - BEEKBRE
TEZRRXHAFEEEZER
ZERERIE R TR - NEBER
IR b AT 2 & A B A R S B R 1 B
REFAVRBEZEEZRE -
FHEEZREMBERREY S
ABERER =BT EE
TR BEEPE PEHREL
IR

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(e) Estimated impairment of receivables

()

The Group makes provision for impairment of
receivables based on an assessment of the
recoverability of the receivables. Provisions
are applied to receivables where events
or changes in circumstances indicate that
the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of impairment of receivables
requires the use of judgement and estimates.
Where the expectations are different from the
original estimates, such differences will impact
the carrying value of receivables and loss for
the impairment of receivable is recognised in
the years in which such estimates have been
changed.

Income taxes and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in
various jurisdictions. Significant judgement
is required in determining the worldwide
provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be required. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax
and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made.
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(f) FREHRIE

ZEFTE B (&)

W& 12 [ R A E 7] 88 H 3R R 2K
ERBF BB FEARRERY
MIEEERE 2 EE  AERS R
ETHERZEZELHBEER
MIBEE - BEMSHEBER
EHREBRMIEEEM  WIE
EAZELEFREHEEERIE
EFEHAELERTERR
RZBE(REN ETE - WE#H
BREREHBAER  ZE=EH
%%ﬁ#“@%ﬁZLLﬁﬁﬁ
ENFEHSHER

7 &b &

AEBEZESRTREEERRE /A E

REERRE(TEE
AEBEHBD

BEREE] -
B = 1A% 2 E0PY

%@%%xﬁm%uEmsn—%stﬁgf

%U fﬁ %E oA °
”“+&%d_GODMJ%—%EMS&
ODM@%hﬁ RET R BiE o

MERE -MEER  HENEE -

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(f) Income taxes and deferred income tax
(continued)

Deferred tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers it is
likely that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences or tax
losses can be utilised. Deferred income tax
is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled. When the expectations are
different from the original estimates, such
differences will impact the recognition of
deferred tax assets and income tax charges in
the period in which such estimates have been
changed.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s senior executive management is
considered as the Chief Operating Decision Maker
(“CODM”). The Group is currently organised into
three operating divisions:

Electronic Manufacturing Service (“EMS”) -
manufacture and distribution of electronic products
for EMS customers.

Original Design and Manufacturing (“ODM”) -
original design and manufacturing for both EMS
and ODM customers.

Property Investment —
of properties.

development, sale and lease
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oEER (&

BEBEARECHENAEERR
MHEAB®RE  AFERRERDEE
R EBBERRERBEDAFRE A
EHAEEED BRI - LTEEERR
AMREMBA Z EEDE AR - Hit
Was — %% - BMEWA - REKK - &
B ERRMNERAGERAS - ETE
REERARDERAX - MEREERRE
FREZEMENIRELES B BERE
PR —HEFE -

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The CODM reviews the performance of the Group
on a regular basis and reviews the Group’s
internal reporting in order to assess performance
and allocate resources. The CODM assesses the
performance of the operating segments based on
a measure of segment results. This measurement
basis includes profit or loss of the operating
segments before other income, other gains — net,
finance income, finance costs, share of profit of an
associate and income tax expense but excludes
corporate and unallocated expenses. Other
information provided to the CODM is measured in
a manner consistent with that in the consolidated
financial statements.

EMSZEFS ODMZEEFY L EZ 5 el HEE
Property
EMS OoDM investment
division division division Total
BET T BT T BETT BET T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BHZ-Z—X%F For the year ended 31
+=HA=+—H December 2016
LEE
ElhzeE Total gross revenue 3,513,433 2,972 15,874 3,532,279
BRI Inter-segment revenue (2,905) - - (2,905)
HoM g External revenue 3,510,528 2,972 15,874 3,529,374
DEPEE Segment results 242,849 (555) 172,170 414,464
FTEREETH  Depreciation and
amortisation charges 38,914 2 - 38,916
[EIEAE Share of profits of joint
REFE ventures - - 165,389 165,389
BEMEARL  Change in fair value of
EEZ investment properties - - 551 551
BARMAE Capital expenditure 53,453 - - 53,453
ERTEEME  Loans to joint ventures - - 131,641 131,641
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5. 7HER (&) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
EMSEEFT ODM#BFS MR EEM B
Property
EMS ODM investment
division division division Total
BETT BT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BE-Z-1F For the year ended 31
+=BA=+-H December 2015

tEE
ElwmeE Total gross revenue 3,800,775 1,109 - 3,801,884
o PR W Inter-segment revenue (973) - - (973)
HHMK External revenue 3,799,802 1,109 - 3,800,911
DEPEE Segment results 230,911 (3,922) 423,968 650,957
FEREHES Depreciation and
amortisation charges 40,594 21 1 40,616
JEIEAZEMEFE  Share of profits of joint
ventures - - 426,010 426,010
REMENLEME  Change in fair value of
=y investment properties - - 694 694
HEWA Rental income - - 916 916
BARAE Capital expenditure 46,946 - - 46,946
ERTAELE Loans to joint ventures - - 39,033 39,933
EMSEEFY ODMZF MEREBM wE
Property
EMS ODM investment
division division division Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R=B-—R%F As at 31 December 2016
+=B=+—-AH
DEEE Segment assets 2,523,923 13,263 2,663,054 5,200,240
BEMPERNER  Interests in joint ventures - - 951,826 951,826
ME2HRHMWEEHEE Total reportable
segment assets 2,523,923 13,263 3,614,880 6,152,066
RZZE—HF As at 31 December 2015
+-A=1+—H
DEEE Segment assets 2,343,289 8,669 35,391 2,387,349
BREDPENER Interests in joint ventures - - 2,098,576 2,098,576
A 2HHWEELLE Total reportable segment

assets 2,343,289 8,669 2,133,967 4,485,925
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2 EER (&) 5

DHEETEBIEME - BEMEE
BEME AE LR+ tFERHE -
RERE  FE DEVEFE -
WE 58 FAMFUR Jﬁ&ﬁﬁﬂf’i
R - FEHEIERBEE - AR
TERERE RN EEY  BIEE
BERNTNRE  AIHOESREE

o

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets consist primarily of property,
plant and equipment, investment properties,
leasehold land and land use rights, restricted
cash, inventories, stock of completed properties,
trade receivables, prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, non-current assets held for
sale, short-term bank deposits and cash and cash

BEEFTISTEE - BUEE RRIRIER equivalents but exclude investments in associates,
TERRIBEEE ° available-for-sale financial assets, deferred income
tax assets, amounts due from associates and
corporate and unallocated assets.
AERDHAEEHBRAASHAFEZ A reconciliation of reportable segment results to
HERWT profit before income tax is provided as follows:
= i R
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
T 2HDEEE Reportable segment results 414,464 650,957
H AU A Other income 10,814 9,408
Him e - FHE Other gains - net 133,995 19,549
BhER A - JFRE Finance costs — net (14,232) (10,335)
FE(REE & R A FHE Share of profit of an associate 614 -
PERRDEMAS Corporate and unallocated expenses (27,173) (26,701)
R AT 4581 A A Profit before income tax 518,482 642,878

AERNAEERBEEE2HRAT

Reportable segments assets are reconciled to total
assets as follows:

—E-XE —hfF

2016 2015

BT T BT

HK$’000 HK$'000

2 HEE Reportable segment assets 6,152,066 4,485,925

Rl R = Investments in associates 33,796 -

At ESmEE Available-for-sale financial assets 1,153 12,983

LLF)?H%)“EEF Deferred income tax assets 12,656 10,727

JrE AT BS 5 2 B FR0R Amounts due from associates 9 6

TENMES HE%TF Corporate and unallocated assets 107,887 106,353
BEPBMRRRANMEE Total assets per consolidated statement

of financial position 6,307,567 4,615,994
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HiERHE ZHEMNT

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Reconciliations of other material items are as
follows:

=F-xEF N
2016 2015
BETT BET T
HK$’000 HK$'000

FrEREHE H Depreciation and amortisation charges
~- A 2HH BT — Reportable segment total 38,916 40,616
ALIFCE — Corporate headquarters 2,373 2,621
41,289 43,237

=¥ Capital expenditure

- AI2WMH IPLBEE - Reportable segment total 53,453 46,946
- NAEBES - Corporate headquarters 602 6
54,055 46,952

RRARNBFREZM - LT RAEEIR
wRmHE D 2 Wan i RE AR
ZHEORTE) -

The Company is domiciled in Bermuda. Analysis of
the Group’s revenue by geographical market, which
is determined by the destination of the invoices
billed, is as follows:

=EB-AF .

2016 2015

BT T BT

HK$°000 HK$'000

M North America 707,054 564,716
TN CPBIERE) Asia (excluding Hong Kong) 1,568,569 1,924,041
BOM Europe 568,980 623,537
BB Hong Kong 684,771 688,617
3,529,374 3,800,911

HE_Z—XR"F+-_A=+—H81L
F[F - #7%8¥1,052,543,000C (= F
— R F : F#1,203,503,0007T) * B
#&777,152,0000C (ZFE — R F : B
720,758,000t ) M & #453,528,0007C
(ZZ—HF : #%468,968,0007T) 2
WD RIRE=ZRINIREP - ZERP
BAREBWNZE Z10%HA L - ZFIK
7 ABEMSEB T FEAE W 5% o

For the year ended 31 December 2016, revenues
of approximately HK$1,052,543,000 (2015:
HK$1,203,503,000), HK$777,152,000 (2015:
HK$720,758,000) and HK$453,528,000 (2015:
HK$468,968,000) were derived from the top three
external customers respectively. These customers
individually account for 10 percent or more of the
Group’s revenue. These revenues are attributable to
the EMS division.
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AT AAEERERTSEE D2 IER
BEESM

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Analysis of the Group’s non-current assets by

geographical market is as follows:

=F-xEF N

2016 2015

BT T BEEFIT

HK$°000 HK$'000

1bEM North America 23 26
TN CPBIESRE) Asia (excluding Hong Kong) 271,884 233,669
BOM Europe 31 71
BE Hong Kong 2,919,859 2,197,433
3,191,797 2,431,199

FRBEEREME  BMEMERE K
EYE MELM M LHERE - BeE
NEWRE - A2 EERD - Al
ELREE AT REMBRERREFE
REIRE - ETBRIRECHEHEE

Non-current assets comprise property, plant and
equipment, investment properties, leasehold land
and land use rights, investments in associates,
interests in joint ventures, available-for-sale
financial assets, deposits and other receivables
and restricted cash. They exclude deferred income

tax assets.

Har A OTHER INCOME
=F-rEF N
2016 2015
BET T BET T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT B Government grant 2,760 -
HAh Others 8,054 9,408
10,814 9,408
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7 BERINAX(BEESEHE)

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’

EMOLUMENTS)

—EB-AF .
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$’'000

T8 %o MK Wages, salaries, allowances and other
E b EERE T termination benefits 383,377 425,091

RIRE KA - REMZETE Pension costs — defined contribution

schemes 41,014 45,787
424,391 470,878

REBABEMEAEREERILAES
RSB ([REETE] - A
REICEERAEBEESFARA -
NESHTABZTEAETE - REQAES
E - AEEREEEFT A RIREE
EH MR - 2B AEEEBRA (R
REBRHFMRESFTENE]) 25% o
rEEREEZHA LRI REABEK
1500 (ZE—REF : & AHBE1,500
TL) c R EHEE TES -

FEARKMBE(HE]DMBARZ
BE AT B BFRL 2 EREE S

BERTEMBARAETEABERE
REr8IHR - RBEBBUITER - BB
A ERRERKE 2 ERNFE MRS F
HEt B2 RKE - FEIBN A RRINE
BZERKRE -

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “Fund Scheme”) for all qualifying
employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the Fund
Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group, in funds under the control of trustees.
Under the Fund Scheme, each of the Group and
its employees make monthly contributions to the
Scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income
as defined in the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme Ordinance. Both the Group’s and the
employees’ contributions are subject to a cap of
HK$1,500 per month (2015: HK$1,500 per month).
The contributions are fully and immediately vested
for the employees.

The employees of the subsidiaries in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”) are members of
retirement benefits schemes operated by the PRC
government.

The relevant PRC subsidiaries are required to make
contributions to the state retirement schemes in
the PRC. The employees are entitled to retirement
pension calculated with reference to their basic
salaries on retirement and their length of service
in accordance with the relevant government
regulations. The PRC government is responsible for
the pension liability to the retired staff.
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7 EERANBEXZ (BEESME) 7 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(#&) (INCLUDING DIRECTORS’
EMOLUMENTS) (continued)

FIANGRE W KB IE 2 BKARLDE The total cost charged to the consolidated income
#41,014000c (ZZE—RHF : B statement of approximately HK$41,014,000 (2015:
45,787,0007T ) ¥ AN B gt AN B B F /2 HK$45,787,000) represents contributions payable
M ST BN 2K - to the schemes by the Group in respect of the

current financial year.

8 PMKRATBHAFE 8 PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX
BRAPTSHAIAES AT - Profit before income tax is analysed as follows:
—E-RF —ET—h%F
2016 2015
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
M BERRBE2ITE Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment 40,693 42,608

HETH R T HFEREZ Amortisation on leasehold land

B and land use right 596 629
M@= Depreciation and amortisation charges 41,289 43,237
ZE A B & Auditor’s remuneration 3,614 3,050
T RIBF 2 E&ETHEM S  Operating lease rental in respect of

land and buildings 11,678 13,703

NEEERX Utility expenses 26,871 29,206
BB Transportation 30,043 33,559
2R K EREMR Chemicals and consumables 29,524 38,688
Hit Others 84,225 78,848
Hpg& Otheroperating expenses 185955 197,054
WE  BiEREMmEE Total depreciation, amortisation and other

SR 4aER operating expenses 227,244 240,291
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Ht W% - F 8

9 OTHER GAINS - NET

—B-RE —E—hfF
2016 2015
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
ERE S REA Write-back of trade and other payables 2,001 2,777
& BR A )
BRI RTE MEE 2 Write-back of trade receivables previously
FEWE 5 8RR written-off 281 529
0] JE Ui B = A RIFIB 2 Write-back of impairment provision on
BB amounts due from associates = 1,366
eI Ak (EE) Gains/(losses) on financial instrument — net
- FE
- RE® — Unrealised 497 43
- BEHR — Realised (504) (640)
HEME - BB R Gains on disposals of property, plant and
Fit 2 W equipment 1,411 741
BE N Was — FEE Exchange gains — net 29,064 17,992
At EeREERE Impairment on available-for-sale financial
assets (11,793) (1,230)
HEAHEECHEE Y Gain on disposal of nil-paid rights shares of
KRB EARAR 19 Yz an available-for-sale financial asset 789 -
BN EAENE NG Gain on re-measurement of a joint venture
(Pff5E39) (Note 39) 112,249 -
HERNESREE Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
Z Wz financial assets = 7,957
HERELEFRBEE Gain on disposal of non-current assets
ZW s held for sale = 3,547
B AE)EEER Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries — (13,533)
133,995 19,549
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10 EERSAEEEBECHS 10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(a) EEM 2 (a) Directors’ emoluments
RBEE_ZT—-—R"E+A=1+— The emoluments of Directors for the year
BIEFEZESMESHINWT - ended 31 December 2016 is set out below:
AERALE
FEKEAT
fe JES
At BOEAHE  RERESRE EHESRE
ik e HERL EEEH R FA ZEIfE  ZEHIERME  ZEHIELME ape
Emoluments paid
o receivable
in respect of
Director’s other
services in

Remuneration  connection with
paidor  the management

Employer's receivable  of the affairs of
Estimated money  contribution to a in respect of  the Company or
Discretionary Housing value of other retirement benefit  accepting office its subsidiary Total
Fees Salaries bonus allowance benefits scheme as Director undertaking emoluments
BT BT B8R BB BRI TR BT BT B8R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEf (Hia)  Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Note a) 60 3,909 1,990 - - 16 - - 5,975
IEH Wong Yin Man, Ada 60 1,869 1,810 - - 18 - - 3,757
R Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 60 697 180 - - - - - 937
BR% Wan Man Keung 60 2375 1,810 - - 15 - - 4,260
#KE (i) Hung Wing Shun, Edmund
(Note b) 60 1,328 300 - - 18 - - 1,701
358 Li Ka Cheung, Eric 140 - - - - - - - 140
HEE Yu Sun Say 140 - - - - - - - 140
E55 Alfred Donald Yap 140 - - - - - - - 140
®&8 (Mie)  Cheung Chi Chiu, David
(Note c) 140 - - - - - - - 140
45 Total 860 10,178 6,090 - - 67 - - 17,190
e 15,9_. Wonqi_s; International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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10 EEREREEE M (&) 10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(continued)

(a) EEM £ (&) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
REBZE-_FE—RF+_A=+— The remuneration of every Director for the year
AIEFEZEEMSEHINAT - ended 31 December 2015 is set out below:

HERALT
JEMELA
bRMERRR
ERRz  RNENGE HAREIBE  ARESER
#e EE Tigia EERY [EeE JEIMT CERIENHE ZERIERHE e
Emoluments paid
or receivable
in respect of
Director's other
services in
Remuneration  connection with
paid or  the management
Employer's receivable  of the affairs of
Estimated contribution inrespectof  the Company
Discretionary Housing ~ money valug of  toaretirement ~ accepting office ~ orits subsidary Total
Fees Salaries bonus allowance  other benefits  benefit scheme as Director undertaking emoluments
BETTL BT BETR BB BB AT BT BT BT
HK$000 HK$000 HK$1000 HK$1000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$000
Tk (Mita)  Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Note a) 60 3823 2,192 - - 18 - - 6,093
18Y Wong Yin Man, Ada 60 1,791 1992 - - 18 - - 3,861
k2 Chen Tsze Wah, Gabriel 60 683 200 - - - - - 3
R Wan Man Keung 60 2302 1992 - - 18 - - 4312
#IB (Bf3Eb)  Hung Wing Shun, Edmund
(Note b) 6 122 - - - 2 - - 130
EX LiKa Cheung, Eric 130 - - - - - - - 130
BER YuSun Say 130 - - - - - - - 130
X5 Alfred Donald Yap 130 - - - - - - - 130
%k (Mikc)  Cheung Chi Chiu, David
(Note c) 13 - - - - - - - 13
#E Total 649 8,721 6,376 - - 5 - - 15,802
S Notes:
(a) THRKREEABARRRITHES I (a) Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben is the Chief Executive
ERATHAART S IMEDBE - Officer of the Company, no separate disclosure in
respect of the remuneration of the CEO has been
made.
(b) REXKIEEER-_ZFT—HF+—A (b)  Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund has been appointed
“t+HBEZTARITES - as an Executive Director on 25 November 2015.
(c) REBEANR-_Z—EHEFE+—A (c) Mr. Cheung Chi Chiu, David has been appointed
Tt A HEEEABIIERITES - as an Independent Non-executive Director on

25 November 2015.
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10 EERESREERZME (&)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

EsM= (&)

HE-T-AER-F-—8f
toAST—BILFE  HEE
EHNRAAEHNREANS -

EERAEFN

THEIMNETRREINNEZZ
T-R"ERZT—HF+Z=A
=t RLEFEARAXM-

EERILRBEEFN

A 45 4 2 42 A RS AR FUR B
E_E-AFR_F-—EF+=
A=+t BLFERL -

REHEZERBEOE=FFH
HARE

RBEEZZFE—AEK=-ZZE—HF
+T-A=Z+—"BLEFER AR
BV ERREEERFEAE=H
SATAERAAE o

oy

10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

No Directors waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments in any of the years ended 31
December 2016 and 2015.

Directors’ retirement benefits

No directors’ retirement benefits were paid
during the years ended 31 December 2016
and 2015.

Directors’ termination benefits

No directors’ termination benefits were paid
during the years ended 31 December 2016
and 2015.

Consideration provided to third parties
for making available directors’ services

The Company did not pay consideration to any
third parties for making available directors’
services during the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015.
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10 EERESREERZME (&)

(e) IEE - XZAFEFEHME

(f)

AEBRZEESHEETE
BUNER  EERMEMX
BHEH

REEZE-_ZE—R"EA-_ZT—HF
T AT —HRUEFEFLEFL
FRNEMER TEAESE 2
ZEEERHNEABRRBEZSE
EENHETRREETANER
EERFEHEMRZ S o

EERNRZ ZHFRENHTH
EXER

RBEZZT-A"ELR-_T—RF
TZAZ+-"BLEEFHERK
FREMERE - NRF WL EET L
I AREEXHMARAESE
ERRZEETREEREDN
BR5  RHHAH -

10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(continued)

(e) Information about loans, quasi-

()

loans and other dealings in favour of
directors, controlled bodies corporate
by and connected entities with such
directors

No loans, quasi-loans and other dealings
were made available in favour of directors,
body corporates controlled by and connected
entities with such directors subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

Directors’ material interests in
transactions, arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements
and contracts in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the years ended 31 December 2016
and 2015.
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10 EERSHREEEZME (&) 10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(continued)

(9) ETEEESHMEAL (g) Five highest paid individuals
FHRN AEEREZEZESME A The five individuals whose emoluments were
T BENZE(ZE—RF: = the highest in the Group for the year include
FES FEZMeEHR LEX four (2015: three) Directors whose emoluments
Ez o - AT —R(ZE—H are reflected in the analysis presented above.
FMB) AT ZENF B &M The emoluments payable to the remaining one
o (2015: two) individual are as follows:
—E—XEF —E—FhF
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
He hEMmBET Salaries and other benefits 1,230 2,403
1E4T Bonus - 959
BRERA - REMRKETE]  Pension costs - defined contribution
schemes - 16
1,230 3,378
A"
Number of individual
—E-XE —ET—AF
2016 2015
MeeE Emolument band
75#1,000,0017TC
— 75#1,500,0007T HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1 -
A #1,500,0017C
- 7&¥2,000,0007T HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 - 2
ERAEERHESSNES TE No emolument was paid by the Group to the
= EARSHEMAKREEFK Directors as an inducement to join or upon
MAREBE 1% 7 S8 =k 15 5B joining the Group, or as compensation for loss
g o of office during the year.
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10 EEREREEE M (&) 10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(continued)
(h) SREEE (FTERES)ME (h) Senior management’s (excluding
il Directors) emoluments by band
SREEE(TEREES) 2He The emoluments of senior management
NFUTEHE - (excluding Directors) fell within the following
bands:
AE
Number of individuals
= i N
2016 2015
[l Emolument bands
78 #500,0017T
— 7 #1,000,0007T HK$500,001 — HK$1,000,000 1 -
711,000,001 7T
— 7##1,500,0007T HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 4 5
75 #1,500,0017C
— 78 #2,000,0007T HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 - -
11 MERA&X - F5E 11 FINANCE COSTS - NET
= i i
2016 2015
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BB WA Finance income
BITFRZAEMA  Interestincome on bank deposits 6422 8,662
BhE AR Finance costs
RITERZFBHAZ Interest expenses on
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, bank borrowings . (20,654) = (18,997)

BUER AN - R Finance costs — net (14,232) (10,335)
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12.
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FriS ik <

EANESHERELEGEREB MG
SHERB A IR E165% (—E— 1
F 1 16.5%) T8t -

A KB R R A
4 BrxmEH (IEEMRB
M) BMEAEMEFEZ225%
—E—RF 1 25%) AEEZE
BB ARESRIE (M) BRAF
([FE=EM])BRIN EmERMNEFT A
SHEHE ¥ JER15%EEDEA
SHE BEE-_FT—tF+-_A=1+—
Ej o

APAR A NSRS

12

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the
rate of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) on the estimated
assessable profit arising in or derived from Hong
Kong.

The Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland China are
subject to the China Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”)
at a rate of 25% (2015: 25%) on the estimated
profits, except for Welco Technology (Suzhou)
Limited (“WTSZ”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Group. WTSZ is entitled to the preferential CIT
rate of 15% under the New and High Technology
Enterprises status till 31 December 2017.

The amount of income tax charged to the
consolidated income statement represents:

S
2016 2015
B¥TT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
B IR E Current income tax

- BENGEH - Hong Kong profits tax (973) 8,000
- BHNETE — Overseas taxation 53,283 43,842
BRIEFEH (MEE22) Deferred income tax (Note 22) (11) (3,885)

BAEFEBEEE Over — provision in prior years
- BHAREH — Current income tax (2,042) (3,312)
50,257 44,645

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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12 FrEHE X< (F)

BRAAS BN A FE 2 HEAEABR
REAFERNEEMROIE IR
RS HHIERSEAT

12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise
using the weighted average tax rate applicable to

13.

profits of the consolidated entities as follows:

—E-RF —E—hF
2016 2015
BT T BT IT
HK$’000 HK$'000
B P 1S A5 B A Profit before income tax 518,482 642,878
ZEANSHFIEZBATRESTE Tax calculated at the domestic tax rates
Z I applicable to profits in the respective
places 93,091 113,950
BERBENTINELELEELE 2 Tax effects of associates and joint
M2 ventures’ results reported (27,390) (70,292)
AR HFHFAXS Expenses not deductible for tax
purposes 6,623 5,274
BARBUA Income not subject to tax (20,235) (1,235)
WEERELEMSHEENTE  Tax losses and other temporary
18 & H Ath fR iy Z 2 differences for which no deferred
income tax asset was recognised 210 260
B FEBERE Over — provision in prior years (2,042) (3,312)
FriS Rt &2 Income tax expense 50,257 44,645

ERAMEF AR EB18% (ZF—h
F:18%) ©

g

—E-RER_TE-RAFENMEKRE
9 Bl A #) 75 35,887,000 T (B i% & #
0.07570) K 7 #38,279,0007T (& K&
¥£0.087T) ° BRI AA R EE R EIBF
AeFEFERZBEE-_T—R"F+=
A=+—BIEFEREREAEBRAEE
0.057T © & £ 4978 #23,924,0007T °
HEVBERRITERBRERENZK

13

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 18%
(2015: 18%).

DIVIDENDS

The dividends paid in 2016 and 2015 were
approximately HK$35,887,000 (HK$0.075 per
share) and HK$38,279,000 (HK$0.08 per share)
respectively. A final dividend in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2016 of HK$0.05 per share,
amounting to a total dividend of approximately
HK$23,924,000, will be proposed at the upcoming
annual general meeting of the Company. These
financial statements do not reflect this final dividend
payable.

—E—RF —E—hF
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
ERPERE - 8RBE0.037T  Interim dividend paid — HK$0.03

—ET—hF : BH¥0.0370) (2015: HK$0.03) per share 14,355 14,355

BURRHIRR B — BB ¥0.057C  Proposed final dividend — HK$0.05
ZT—HhF  B80.0457T) (2015: HK$0.045) per share 23,924 21,532
38,279 SEN8 31
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14. SRER 14 EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) EX (a) Basic
EREXRBANTIERNRAHEE A Basic earnings per share is calculated by
FEMEFIEBRAFADREITE AR dividing the profit attributable to owners of the
ZINEFHHEE - Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year.
=EB-REF —T-I%F
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
NN EHEA A FEEFY Profit attributable to owners of the
(B¥FT) Company (HK$'000) 468,225 598,233
BERITE BB INEFIH Weighted average number of
(F) ordinary shares in issue (in
thousands) 478,484 478,484
BREAREBR (BT Basic earnings per share (HK$) 0.98 1.25
(b) #% (b) Diluted
MEEMEFEZRERESR No diluted earnings per share is presented
M-EAMEFEABEBEEZ for both years because there is no dilutive
Ba Tk o potential ordinary shares outstanding

throughout both years.
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15 ¥ - BERKE 15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
THREF &E  RAREE "E Bt
Plant,
machinery
Land and and Furniture Motor
buildings  equipment and fixtures vehicles Total

ABTT ARt BRI BETR ARTR
HK$'000 ~ HK$000 ~ HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000

HE-Z-TF—A—HILFE Yearended 1 January 2015

AR Cost 197,138 779,130 141,430 10,557 1,128,255
ZEMERRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (36,717)  (692,025)  (105,999) (7,157)  (841,898)
FHEE Net book amount 160,421 87,105 35,431 3,400 286,357
HE-Z-AE+-A=1—R Yearended 31 December 2015
LLFE
HBRRFE Opening net book amount 160,421 87,105 35,431 3,400 286,357
NE Additions 353 43,414 1,444 1,741 46,952
HE Disposals (43) (227) - - (270)
il Depreciation (7,202) (28,918) (4,476) (2,012) (42,608)
ERHREEE Currency translation differences (3,027) (7,072) (51) (44) (10,194)
HRREFE Closing net book amount 150,502 94,302 32,348 3,085 280,237
RZZE-RFF+-A=t—H At 31 December 2015
AR Cost 192,742 756,001 144,238 10,497 1,103,478
ZEMERAE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (42,240)  (661,699)  (111,890) (7,412)  (823,241)

REHE Net book amount 150,502 94,302 32,348 3,085 280,237
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15 Y% MERRE (&) 15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)
THREF k& HRAREE "E &t
Plant,
machinery
Land and and Furniture Motor
buildings  equipment and fixtures vehicles Total

BETR BT BETR BETR BETR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BE-Z2-A"E+=ZA=1—-H Year ended 31 December 2016

LLEE
HREFE Opening net book amount 150,502 94,302 32,348 3,085 280,237
RE Additions - 50,217 1,260 2,578 54,055
& Disposals - (290) - - (290)
il Depreciation (7,005) (26,843) (4,685) (2,160) (40,693)
ERBEEE Currency translation differences (2,691) (8,546) (27) (45) (11,309)
HAREEFE Closing net book amount 140,806 108,840 28,896 3,458 282,000
RZE-RE+ZA=+-H At 31 December 2016
RAME Cost 188,227 760,608 144,737 11,700 1,105,272
ZEMERAE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (47,421) (651,768) (115,841) (8,242) (823,272)
FREE Net book amount 140,806 108,840 28,896 3,458 282,000
RZE—RF+ZA=+—08 5T As at 31 December 2016, certain bank borrowings
TE B AR E E & £ 7% ¥88,377,000 are secured on land and buildings with a carrying
T (ZF—HRHF : % %90,615,0007T) amount of approximately HK$88,377,000 (2015:
Z M FEE M (M5E33) - HK$90,615,000) (Note 33).
16 REWHE 16 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
=F-REF —
2016 2015
B¥ETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
m—A—H At 1 January 27,471 27,920
= Addition 1,855,150 -
AR EEWE Fair value gains 551 694
RIBERIAR R E TR Transfer from stock of completed
FEEH properties upon commencement of
lease 9,500 -
BB MmE = Currency translation differences (1,136) (1,143)
R+=—A=+—H At 31 December 1,891,536 27,471
AEBEZREMFEARZEEMERE The Group’s interest in investment properties at
FHIR10E50F Z h HIFA A4 A - their net book values are on medium-term leases of

10 to 50 years.
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16 REY=X (&) 16 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

RZE—-—XRFE+=A=+—8"
AETROTERBAEEHBEANBE
1,865,000,0007C (=T — 4 : &) ~
& EAER A (M 3E33) o

EXFRREYMEEER

As at 31 December 2016, certain bank borrowings
are secured on investment properties with an
aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$1,865,000,000 (2015: Nil) (Note 33).

Value of investment properties shown above
comprises:

=E-AF .
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
BEME Properties in Hong Kong 1,872,150 7,300
BABEIMDE Properties outside Hong Kong 19,386 20,171
1,891,536 27,471
AEEBzZHEBRE Valuation processes of the Group

BREMEBFRAMMESEEEE
HE REVER _ZT—R"F+_H
ST -RAZEERBIAEMTES
RHEBRARET  HABREBRE
MEEEREE - REFEMBHREE
I35 ZFEREMEZAAEE
AAEEMBRIIFEBMT -

REBZWHEBEFAMEREREE
TERMEEMLE ENEEEERE
Ko RBEARBZHRER  EEERZL
EFFEREEERMERELFED

T4 =A N
Al A — IR o

The investment properties are valued annually on
an open market value basis. The valuations of the
investment properties at 31 December 2016 were
carried out by an independent firm of surveyors,
Roma Appraisals Limited, who is a fellow member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors. The fair
value measurement information for these investment
properties in accordance with HKFRS 13 is given
below.

The Group’s finance team performs the valuations
of financial assets required for financial reporting
purposes. This team reports directly to the
management. Discussions of valuation processes
and results are held between the management and
the team at least once bi-annually, in line with the
Group’s reporting dates.
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16 REWE (&) 16 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
AEBZHEBRE (&) Valuation processes of the Group (continued)
EEERZEFNRSmMERGEN® Changes in Level 3 fair values are analysed at
B SNEIRAAREBEZEE - ER each reporting date valuation discussions between
Miml— 281 0 ZBIBIREWRE - AR the management and the team. As part of this
BARBEEZEH2ER- discussion, the team presents a report that explains

the reasons for the fair value movements.

DNREEFE
Fair value measurements
HEEER BEXRHA BREZE
EERTECHRE BEMSZSH B2y
(%14R%) (5824%) (E34%)
Quoted
prices
in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BETT BET T BT T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
ERAAEETE Recurring fair value
measurements
R-EB—XRE As at 31 December 2016 - - 1,891,536
+t=A=+-—H
R-ZZE—RF As at 31 December 2015 - - 27,471
+=ZA=+—H
FRN - FIR - FoRREIR 2 B & There were no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and

B o 3 during the year.
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16 REWZE (&)
EREAELZERZEGEANE

16 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value measurements using significant

B (534%) unobservable inputs (Level 3)
REYE
Investment properties
=B EBESH #Et
Outside
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
BET T BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R=ZZ—X"F—HA—HB At1January 2016 7,300 20,171 27,471
nE Addition 1,855,150 - 1,855,150
REERARBBEE XA Transfer from stock of
MEFEEH completed properties upon
commencement of lease 9,500 - 9,500
AREBERE Fair value gains 200 351 551
EWBREESE Currency translation
differences - (1,136) (1,136)
R-E—-—XRE+=H At 31 December 2016 1,872,150 19,386 1,891,536
=+—H
FARBRKREEE Total unrealised gains for
(RERFBFEE the year included in the
SFAGERERA consolidated income
[REMERARER statement for assets held at
28| ET) the end of the year, under
‘Change in fair value of
investment properties’ 200 351 551
MRZZ—RF—H—H At1January 2015 7,100 20,820 27,920
A BEERE Fair value gains 200 494 694
BEmE xR Currency translation differences - (1,143) (1,143)
RZE—REF
+=—HA=+—H At 31 December 2015 7,300 20,171 27,471
FRAREBR S B Total unrealised gains for
(RRFRFTBEE the year included in the
FFAGRE W Em R A consolidated income statement
[IREMEAREEB for assets held at the end of
BE] ET) the year, under ‘Change in fair
value of investment properties’ 200 494 694

EEKEENEZAABEDERAER

Fair values of completed investment properties

HBOAGE - EFEREANREFLAR
BAREEYE - X2 EHE@H5 LA
BZALBEERSER R (0E
FE) i REYOFRAZ EAR(CEE -

have been valued by the direct comparison
approach assuming sale of the properties in their
existing states with the benefit of vacant possession
and by making reference to comparable sales
transactions as available in the relevant market and
also considered the basis of capitalisation of the
net income receivable, if necessary.
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REWE (F)

EREAELZERZEGEANE
1B (B34%) (&)

fMESDRREEARAHAMSLE
WE - MABBRELHREH - &R
HE - 520X ERBHRIEMEAL
R AMRTTBRMEZ(EE - 1t
MEFLEFTMEAERAATELE
REMEEEELEREERE - TY
B -RBHERETE-BERZZ
EWMREMHRIT -

FAHERDLEZS) -

AEERBELEHERHREDME -
tHHESER s AR HEZ
Z—RNF+-_A=+—BIEE "
HEME Z2HSWARBELHABE
15,874,000 (ZE —HF : A%
916,0007T) ' MEBEER O &
B #4,675000L (ZE—HF - B
657,0007T) °

16 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) (continued)

The valuation has been made on the assumption
that the owners sell the properties in the open
market without the benefit of deferred term
contracts, leasebacks, joint ventures, management
agreements or any similar arrangements which
would serve to increase the values of such
properties. In addition, no account has been taken
of any option or right of pre-emption concerning
or affecting the sale of the properties and no
allowance has been made for the properties to be
sold in one lot or to a single purchaser.

There were no changes in valuation techniques
during the year.

The Group leases out the investment properties
under operating leases. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals. During the year ended 31
December 2016, the gross rental income from
investment properties amounted to approximately
HK$15,874,000 (2015: HK$916,000) and related
direct outgoings amounted to approximately
HK$4,675,000 (2015: HK$657,000).
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17 HET R T hEARE
RIGHTS

AREBRHEE LN L (ERE#E

17 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land

WmIERNKEHEERIE - BE2RETF use rights represent prepaid operating lease
BT : payments and their net book values are analysed
as follows:
=F-xEF e
2016 2015

BT T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000
Rn—H—H At 1 January 19,367 21,111
3] Amortisation (596) (629)
B mE = Currency translation differences (1,051) (1,115)
R+=-—A=+—H At 31 December 17,720 19,367

AEERREEFEAKRZEE L
KL mEz Ea SUREBRI

The Group’s interest in leasehold land and land
use rights at their net book values are on medium

Z10ES0F 2 HHAMHE - term leases between 10 to 50 years located outside
Hong Kong.
18 BEANTNKRE 18 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
= A e
2016 2015
B¥TT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
&N el E Investments in associates
- EBEEEFE — Share of net assets 33,796 -
EEEEFEEHHT Movements in share of net assets is as follows:
—ZE—XRF —E—hF
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
wn—H—H At 1 January - -
2 hn (M) Addition (Note) 33,182 -
JE (R B~ ) A (AR Ui B HARE Share of profit of an associate (from
2-F—XR"F+=-A=+—H) date of acquisition to 31 December
2016) 614 _
WR+—RA=+—H At 31 December 33,796 -
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18 BERFNRE (&)

18 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

GEX

RZE-—RNFENRZ+TZH KEEHEFZ—
M0 B B 1 5 LA B ESemk International
Enterprises Limited ([ Semk]) 26,2500% & i@
B - ABE MNSemkE BITIRA 210% © R E KA
3574 #30,800,0007T 2 ETERL A + S ANKYE
2,382,0007T 2 fhET A RAE - TR IESemkE =

—E-RNFTZA=Z+T—RILEFEZMEFBRBE
FEEE -

RZE—XRNF+A=1+—H  K&EH
RATIEETEBHMENRHEEER

(continued)

Note:

On 22 August 2016, the Group entered into a share purchase

agreement to purchase 6,250 ordinary shares of Semk

International Enterprises Limited (“Semk”) which represented

10% of the issued share capital of Semk. The cost of
investment included a fixed consideration of HK$30,800,000

plus an estimated contingent consideration of approximately
HK$2,382,000 calculated based on the estimated profit after tax

of Semk for the year ended 31 December 2016.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had interests
in the following principal associate, which is

unlisted:

IR B L 3t B HEERERESLA FEXER FERE
Place of Proportion of Principal Measurement

Name of company incorporation ownership interest %  activity method

—EB-XF —T-RF

2016 2015
IRALHR AR AR S o
REBEBRES 38 A AR TS G-
Semk International BVI 10.0 N/A  Provision of Equity
Enterprises Limited licensing

AEBERGEBEAR 2 WE B8R

services and
consultancy
services

The Group’s share of the revenue and results of

JE{EEEMBENT : its associate and its assets and liabilities, are as
follows:
— X —HE
2016 2015
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BEE Total assets 61,743 -
waE Total liabilities (13,294) -
BEFE Net assets 48,449 -
Wz (RIS A ERE Revenue (from date of acquisition to 31
—E-RE+ZA=+—8) December 2016) 16,958 -
iﬁT'J/F'EJ (RKEBASRE Profit for the year (from date of
E2-RNF+ZA=+—H) acquisition to 31 December 2016) 6,143 -

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report




n e I ERRM

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

18 BE RQNTMIKRE (&) 18 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
(continued)

MBERBZYHER Reconciliation of summarised financial information
FI2WMBEEREREE AR#ERZ Reconciliation of the financial information presented
BREECHE - to the carrying amount of its interests in the

associate.

—E-RE —E—hF

2016 2015

BET T BT

HK$’000 HK$'000

R+—A=+—BZEEFE Net assets at 31 December 48,449 -
BN B 2 EE@10% Interest in an associate @ 10% 4,845 -
PE1E Trademark 28,951 -
FEIEEEFE Share of net assets 33,796 -
FE/RESZ A EFE@10% Share of profit of an associate @ 10% 614 -
AEERETHEARELH ZEERE The Group has discontinued the recognition of its
HRZEBE QR ZIREFRE  MAE share of result of certain associates as the Group’s
EERITEREELSHERA X share of losses in these associates exceed its net
o mtkEME AR AN EREKZ investments in these associates. The amounts of
AERELBEARBE 228 (RF unrecognised share of loss of associates, extracted
EREF)WAT : from the relevant financial statements of associates,

both for the year and cumulatively, are as follows:

—E-XRF —E—hF
2016 2015
B¥TT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
RETARERELEE AR EE Accumulated unrecognised share of
losses of associates (700) (700)
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EEDTENES 19 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
=F-xEF N
2016 2015
B¥TT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
i (8E) /EEFE Share of net (liabilities)/assets (770) 846,310
BERTEEDE Loans to joint ventures 952,596 1,252,266
951,826 2,098,576

RiE (B /EESEZ 2SI
mF :

Movements in share of net (liabilities)/assets is
analysed as follows:

—E-RF —E—hF

2016 2015

BETT T T

HK$’000 HK$'000

n—H—H At 1 January 846,310 420,300

JEMR & E R EFE Share of profits of joint ventures 165,389 426,010

o (FesE) Addition (Note) 3 -

#EETHE AR (M:E39) Transfer to subsidiaries (Note 39) (1,012,472) -

W+ZA=+—8H At 31 December (770) 846,310
B 5T - Note:

REBEE-_T—XE+-_A=+—BILFEE &
M EE39AT 1 58 2 2 % © Bollardbay Limited &
HMBARSZEERARNETHAREEZE
B A 4 ¥0pen Vantage Limited
Th i R £ [ #Data Giant LimitediZ & B &9 %
BEEEBDLEMMERLLAIKT - AEB LM
Open Vantage LimitedZ & & pk A %) & 75 1
3,0007T ° HEERAFRMEAZETHEDIR
#9745 #3,974,0007T 2 A A~ 8 5% T Open Vantage
Limited °

During the year ended 31 December 2016, Bollardbay Limited
and its subsidiary, Easywise Limited, ceased to be joint ventures
of the Group as a result of the transaction disclosed in Note 39.
Open Vantage Limited, a new joint venture, was set-up between
the Group and Data Giant Limited at the same proportion
of percentage ownership. Investment cost in Open Vantage
Limited paid by the Group was approximately HK$3,000. Certain
properties owned by Easywise Limited were transferred to Open
Vantage Limited at cost of approximately HK$3,974,000.
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19 S ENER (F)

19 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

(continued)
R-_ZE—XE+-_A=+—H0 &~&£H As at 31 December 2016, the Group had interests
RATEETFESECERGER in the following principal joint ventures, which are
unlisted:
AR EH LA S 3t B EEERELA TEEK BEMLE HEFE
Place of Proportion of Nature of the = Measurement
Name of company incorporation ownership interest %  Principal activities relationship method
—E-nF ZF-5H%F
2016 2015
RBARARES TER REER Pirst Es
Bollardbay Limited BVI N/A 35.70 Investment holding Note 1 Equity
HBERRA 0 TER NEBR Bzt s
Easywise Limited Hong Kong N/A 35.70 Property development Note 1 Equity
EERARES REER Pirst2 s
Talent Chain Investments BV 35.70 35.70 Investment holding Note 2 Equity
Limited
BRREFR A BE NEER Pirzr2 s
Crown Opal Investment Hong Kong 35.70 35.70 Property development Note 2 Equity
Limited
HEERREES TER MERE TER s
Open Vantage Limited BVI 35.70 N/A  Property investment N/A Equity

MIsET -

fff352 : Talent Chain Investments LimitedZ

Bollardbay LimitedZ & R R 51EH
PRGN EEERELR -

MEARBRIEERRARNEEYHEE

R -

Talent Chain Investments Limited -
B & B R QA kOpen Vantage
Limited=#4 A 2 7] » H A& {7 I & 7] BY
SFHIHWRE -

Note 1: Easywise Limited, a subsidiary of Bollardbay Limited, is

engaged in the business of property development.

Note 2: Crown Opal Investment Limited, a subsidiary of Talent

Chain Investments Limited, is engaged in the business of

property development.

price available for their shares.

Talent Chain Investments Limited, Crown Opal
Investment Limited and Open Vantage Limited are
private companies and there is no quoted market
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19 SELENER (F) 19 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

(continued)

ATIHHAEEMEBEAZEKN
RELEZUBERME -

Set out below is the summarised financial
information for material joint ventures that are
material to the Group.

B
Talent Chain
Bollardbay Limited Investments Limited  Open Vantage Limited Total
SE-RE ZE-0F ZE-RF 0% SE-RF -0 SRR ZZ-1F
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
BT A%  EETn BT B%Tr  E%Tr BT A%Tn
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000
AE ASSETS
EnE Non-current
REME Investment properties - 1,379,000 - - 3,974 - 3,974 1,379,000
ERHEESLE  Total non-current
o assets .. S . 1879000 L ~ o - . - IR 1379000
e Current
RUAEAR  Toalcurentassels | S 2424260 RROIGRIE 2754277 ) 7. 3076854 5178563
af LIABILITIES
el Current
ERZH5EZRE  Trade payable and
Ersak other current
(TafE liabilities (excluding
cRAaR) financial liabilities) - (223,907) (17) (60) (52) - (69) (223,967)
RORERE  Toial curent abiies s (D)) ) - (69 (28087)
ERD Non-current
tRARE Financial liabilities - (1,212,177) (3,078,903) (2,756,221) (4,014) - (3,082,917) (3,968,398)
ERBAESEE  Total non-current
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, labiliies = (1212177) (3,078.903) (2756221) _ (4014) - (3,082917) (3,968.308)
&/ (8f)
FE Net assets/(liabilities) - 2,367,202 (2,115) (2,004) (43) - (2,158) 2,365,198
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19 S ENER (B) 19 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
(continued)
L]
Talent Chain
Bollardbay Limited Investments Limited Open Vantage Limited Total

ZE-XE ZT-RF ZB-xE ZE-1f ZE-xE Z—T-1f CZE-RXE CT-1%
-F-H% +ZA t=A tZA T=A TZA tZA tZA
“g-x% =t-A =t-B =t-B =t-B =+-B =t+-B =1-H
AAZTZH I3 LFE L5E 355 I3 LEE LEE
From
1 January Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
20161023  ended31  ended31  ended31  ended31  ended31  ended 31  ended 31
September  December ~ December  December ~ December ~ December  December — December
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
BETr  A%TR  B¥Tn AETn BEETn B%TRn BETn B%Trx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000

Wz Revenue 19,714 317,271 - - - - M974 31727
HERAK Cost of sales (42,895)  (59,513) - - - - (42,895)  (59,513)
BERx Operating expenses (7,308)  (12,134) - - - - (7,308)  (12,134)
G Administrative expenses (147) (167) (111) (109) (51) - (309) (276)
HERT Selling expenses (14,844)  (16,412) - (483) - - (14,844)  (16,895)
REMELS Change in fair value of

EEEZY investment properties 417,929 1,002,644 - - - - M7929 1,002,644
SERLEBL Profit/(loss) from

g/ (B8 continuing operation 472,452 1,231,689 (111) (592) (51) - 472200 1,231,097
FERRAX Income tax expense (9,017)  (37,792) - - - - (9,017)  (37,792)
BETEREBELE  Profit/(loss) after income

£BAE/ tax from continuing

(BR) operation 463,435 1,193,897 (111) (592) (51) - 463,273 1,193,305
EfRERA Other comprehensive

income - - - -

2EWA/ (BE) Total comprehensive

8% income/(loss) 463,435 1,193,897 (111) (592) (51) - 463,273 1,193,305
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172

BELENES (A) 19

M E R Z AR

PrERPBENMERRNG 2R
mZREEZHE -

INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
(continued)

Reconciliation of summarised financial information
Reconciliation of the financial information presented

to the carrying amount of its interests in the joint
ventures.

—E-RE —E—hF

2016 2015

BETT BT

HK$°000 HK$’000

R—HA—BZzEEFE Net assets at 1 January 2,365,198 1,171,893

#n Addition 8 _

FEFE Profit for the year 463,273 1,193,305

& Disposal (2,830,637) -

R+-_A=+—HZ2 Net (liabilities)/assets at 31 December (2,158) 2,365,198
(Bl AEFE

SEBEIER@3IB.T% Interests in joint ventures @ 35.7% (770) 844,376

G5k Goodwill - 1,934

i (BE) AEFE Share of net (liabilities)/assets (770) 846,310

FE(E A AR B@35.7% Share of profit of joint ventures @ 35.7% 165,389 426,010

EXTERLCEREBEM 2B NBE
RARK1I2EAEE HEEAKENK
Hitgs - RELBRAKERG 20X
REFHEZ MWD  -BFAR MAE
CERHZEFNEEEREQAE
EHE - ZFERABEIE -

The loans to joint ventures are unsecured,
interest-free and will not be repaid in the coming
12 months. They represent the Group’s long-term
interests that in substance form part of the Group’s
net investments in the joint ventures. The Directors
consider that the carrying amounts of the loans to
the joint ventures approximate their fair value. The
amounts are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
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20 K2 F 20 SUBSIDIARIES

RZZE—RF+_A=+—H  £EK

Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31

BARZFFENT December 2016 are as follows:
NRER AMRIEE CRORMRRE AREEGRARZEDL TERE
Place of  Issued and fully Percentage of equity interest
Name of company incorporation paid share capital attributable to the Group Principal activities
“¥-x _T-1f
2016 2015
ABABRES 3BTET TER  REBR

Bollardbay Limited BVI US$357 100% N/A Investment holding

ARERAA &k Ao RERR

Bondwide Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100% Investment holding

AEABRES BE10T REER

Catel (B.V.1.) Limited BVI HK$110 100% 100% Investment holding

HEERRA BE BT TER  DERE

Easywise Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% N/A Property investment

e RERDHESSRELE

BUENR (£8) ARAF &% /51,000,000 kg

Emerging Technology (Holdings) Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 95% 95% Development, marketing and
distribution of wireless
multimedia mobile devices

REBRRMMERHERERAT

KEEZERAF B BT olye:

Siu Wai Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100% Investment holding and acting
as an agent for its immediate
holding company

REERRES 1% RERR

Ubiquitous International Limited BVI US$1 100% 100% Investment holding

Bk R REER

Wapdon Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100% Investment holding

EmrE () BRAFF e 7,500,000% 7T HEETER

Wellop Technology (Shenzhen) Limited* PRC US$7,500,000 100% 100% Electronic products
manufacturing

ERRE (BN) ARAA ME 24,000,000%7T HEETER

Welco Technology (Suzhou) Limited? PRC US$24,000,000 100% 100% Electronic products
manufacturing

ERTRMR (RY) BRAR! ME  30,000,000%7T HEETER

Welco Wong's Technology (Shenzhen) PRC US$30,000,000 100% 100% Electronic products

Limited* manufacturing
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20 MYE A TR (&) 20 SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

174

NEER

EMAUEE ERTRARRK

FEEEERARBEDL

IRER

Place of  Issued and fully Percentage of equity interest
Name of company incorporation paid share capital attributable to the Group Principal activities
ZE-R% 2-If
2016 2015
#I03% 102,799,653% M T REER
Wong's Circuits (Holdings) Pte Ltd Singapore 5$102,799,653 100% 100% Investment holding
IRETERAT ¥ 5%1,000,0007 ETERES
Wong’s Electronics Company Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100% 100% Electronic products trading
IRT% (58) FRAR BB %5007 RERR
Wong's Industrial (Holdings) Limited Hong Kong HK$500 100% 100% Investment holding
AA 20,000,000 H HERTSRE
Wong's International Japan Inc. Japan JPY20,000,000 100% 100% Sales and marketing
E3El 10,0007t mishE
Wong's International USA Corporation United States of US$10,000 100% 100% Marketing
America
# WABRINEGBEDSE - # The company is a wholly-owned foreign enterprise.

ERINEHAKBEXEEEARTER
EAEEIEHDEEFEZT2H
BRAE - ARBIEEMRAEEEEER
& B EMNE AR 2 2BRIE RSB
DI e

BB BRI A SR s 2 M8 A A
ZHBERBE  HAEER/RENW
BRAAYTEE -

BE-FT—AF+-A=+—HI%H
RENFEER - BRI R
TR -

The above lists the principal subsidiaries which
principally affected the results or formed a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.
To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the Company’s Directors and the Group’s
management, result in particulars of excessive
length.

No summarised financial information for subsidiary
that has non-controlling interests is disclosed as the
Directors consider they are not material.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital
in issue at any time during the year ended 31
December 2016.
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21 MHHEESMEE 21 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL
ASSETS
—®-x% —2-3F
2016 2015
BETT BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
m—HA—H At 1 January 12,983 41,315
AR EEZD Fair value changes (11,829) (7,730)
& Disposal = (20,602)
BEMmEEE Currency translation difference (1) -
Rt+-—A=+—H At 31 December 1,153 12,983
AHHEEREERRUNTSIE Available-for-sale financial assets include the
followings:
—E—RF —E—hF
2016 2015
BETT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
LETRAES Listed equity securities
-REELM - Listed in Hong Kong 1,122 12,915
- RBEABRINET - Listed outside Hong Kong 31 68
1,153 12,983
FHEENTE Market value of listed securities 1,153 12,983
—®-xF  ZF-IF
2016 2015
B¥TT BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEMED Non-current 31 68
mE Current 1,122 12,915
et Total 1,153 12,983
RIREEAR - IERHHEEESRMEEDY As at the end of the reporting period, all
BEALBEYEE - available-for-sale financial assets are stated at fair
value.
NEERNEDRRBRERBIBB K Impairment loss of HK$11,793,000 (2015:
11,793,000 (ZE—RHF : B HK$1,230,000) was recognised during the year.
1,230,0007T) °
AHEECRHEECERAEBENTIE The carrying amounts of available-for-sale financial
WEEH(E assets are denominated in the following currencies:
=F-xEF e
2016 2015
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
ke Hong Kong dollar 1,122 12,915
S Sterling 31 68
1,153 12,983
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22 BEELEFIBEHEE (AE) 22 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/
(LIABILITIES)

IWTREEFRSHEERELEMREH The analysis of deferred income tax assets and

BED deferred income tax liabilities is as follows:
—E-RE —E—hF
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BLEAMSTHEE Deferred income tax assets 12,656 10,727
BELEASHARE Deferred income tax liabilities (94,815) (655)
ETLHEEFE Net deferred tax liabilities (82,159) 10,072
RIEFTISTIER B #EBEMT The gross movements on the deferred income tax

account is as follows:

=F-xEF e

2016 2015

B¥TT BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

n—A—H At 1 January 10,072 6,801
PERE SR #ER (FisE12) Recognised in the consolidated income

statement (Note 12) 11 3,885

WM B~ E (M5E39) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 39) (91,484) -

B mE = Currency translation differences (758) (614)

BR+=—A=+—H At 31 December (82,159) 10,072
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22 EEFRSHREE (AFE) (&)

Rt AR H R — R B RE 2 A& e Al -

22 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/

(LIABILITIES) (continued)

The movements in deferred income tax assets

BIEFEHEERBERFRAZES and liabilities during the year, without taking into
RN consideration the offsetting of balances within the
same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:
BIEFTR A E Deferred income tax assets:
RERITE B B
Decelerated
tax
depreciation Provision Total
I BT BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
RZZE—mF+=H At 31 December 2014 5,278 2,280 7,558
=+—H
REREWERFTA Credited to the consolidated
income statement 8 3,775 3,783
EmEERE Currency translation
differences (340) (274) (614)
R=ZB—HF+Z=A At 31 December 2015 4,946 5,781 10,727
=+—H
REEWRERFTA Credited to the consolidated
income statement 487 2,200 2,687
EMBREER Currency translation
differences (353) (405) (758)
R=-ZZE—XRE+=A At 31 December 2016 5,080 7,576 12,656
=+-8
ELEFFEHRAE Deferred income tax liabilities:
X% 7ES
\ BEAR
IERITE EEAE HE
Fair value
adjustment
Accelerated on stock of
tax completed
depreciation properties ___Total
BT I BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Eé:j:\:—miJr:ﬁ At 31 December 2014 (757) - (757)
=T—H
REFEWERFTA Credited to the consolidated
income statement 102 - 102
R-ZT—-H&E+=A At 31 December 2015 (655) - (655)
=+—H
RiRE W R Charged to the consolidated
income statement (2,676) - (2,676)
Lz B Bft 8 A B Acquisition of subsidiaries - (91,484) (91,484)
R-B-—X"E+=AH At 31 December 2016 (3,331) (91,484) (94,815)

=+—H
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22

178

EEFEHREE(BE) (&)

BEFMSHEEDNERERBEHRBEAN R
A] 88 3% iR K K & BR B M) R 3R T sk AT
G FRIBERETER - RZZT—X
F+-A=+—8 ~EETAUIKHE
RRFBE BT RBARIEBEEN A
75#164,083,0007T (ZF—HF : B
163,022,0007T) ° B A5 8 7% F 4
ZHIEEBEEZ ARERBNBEEZEAE
BAREMNENEE e - BRRBIEE
BERRAELEREELE - FIAERIEFBEY
A PR AR 45 8E o

KEE TR A BT A B AT
AP IRRBFEOTEN R ERET
REBE  WHARDREZERD KR
BEMNNOKETS - RZZT—XF+=
A=+—H8 NEERPBRFMEKILH
B A A& HEE L E’ET777,220,000
T (ZZE—HRF : B%700,326,0007T)
ZARDKIRBFE - ERBEFEMKLZ
/8RR FTo kA B 2 8 B TE R =
NF5%ZE10% °

22 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/

(LIABILITIES) (continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for
tax loss carry-forwards to the extent that the
realisation of the related tax benefit through future
taxable profits is probable. As at 31 December
2016, the Group has estimated unused tax
losses of approximately HK$164,083,000 (2015:
HK$163,022,000) available for offsetting against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the tax losses as the
realisation of the related tax benefit through future
taxable profit from these tax loss carry-forwards
is not probable. All the tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.

No deferred tax liability has been recognised in
respect of the withholding tax on the undistributed
retained profits of certain PRC incorporated
subsidiaries as the distribution of these
undistributed retained earnings is not probable.
As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s PRC
incorporated subsidiaries have approximately
HK$777,220,000 (2015: HK$700,326,000)
undistributed retained profits in aggregate. The
applicable withholding tax rate on dividend
distributed by PRC incorporated subsidiaries is
ranged from 5% to 10%.
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23 FE 23 INVENTORIES
=F-xEF e
2016 2015
BT T BEEFIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
R H Raw materials 237,780 233,252
E& M Work in progress 48,510 34,578
BIRK M Finished goods 110,238 98,535
396,528 366,365

24 EERYWEEFE

24 STOCK OF COMPLETED PROPERTIES

—E-REF —E—AF

2016 2015

BT T BT

HK$’000 HK$'000

n—H—H At 1 January - -

=0 (FsE39) Addition (Note 39) 741,810 -

REERRFERE Transfer to investment properties upon

REME commencement of lease (9,500) -

R+=-—A=+—8~ At 31 December 732,310 -
EERYEFTERLR Stock of completed properties comprised:

—E-XRF —E—hF

2016 2015

B¥TT BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

[EES N Commercial office units 675,000 -

==iv2 Car parking space 57,310 -

732,310 -

EXRMEFERMHLUREL -

RZZE—RF+-_A=+—H  KHAE
75 #732,310,000C (ZE—HF : &)
JETRYEGEERIBIEARNEHE
BRI M (H3E33) o

The stock of completed properties are all located in
Hong Kong.

As at 31 December 2016, stock of completed
properties with carrying value of HK$732,310,000
(2015: Nil) were pledged as collateral for the
Group’s borrowings (Note 33).
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25 TRADE RECEIVABLES

=F-xEF N

2016 2015

BT T BEEFIT

HK$’000 HK$'000

JEUE 5 RN Trade receivables 830,844 695,439

AEBLTESEFPZBRERETEN
F30HZ120B8 1% - B0 & WEUL A
F B o

REBREWE SERERIEEXEZEFHZE
BROMTT

The credit period allowed by the Group to its trade
customers mainly ranges from 30 days to 120 days
and no interest is charged.

Ageing analysis of the Group’s trade receivables by
invoice date is as follows:

—EB-RF —E-N%F

2016 2015

BET T BT

HK$’000 HK$'000

0&60H 0 - 60 days 703,808 535,481
61£290H 61— 90 days 100,336 105,482
B3E90H Over 90 days 26,700 54,476
830,844 695,439

R-T—XRE+-_A=+—8 EKkZ
5 BRI 4) B 65,588,000t (ZF—H
F : B%64,778,0007T) B @ HAE I &
B o % FRRELZ 23 HA I 8 K 30
HREe BYRFEHE - ZEFRIKIRR
ZIREEDITT

As of 31 December 2016, trade receivables
of approximately HK$65,588,000 (2015:
HK$64,778,000) were past due but not impaired.
These relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. The
ageing analysis of these receivables is as follows:

—EB-RF —E—N%F

2016 2015

BT T BT

HK$’000 HK$'000

0&60H 0 - 60 days 63,682 62,868
61290H 61— 90 days 1,825 1,749
B3E90H Over 90 days 81 161
65,588 64,778

R-_E—RNER-_ZTE—RFE+_-HA
=+—H - UTEEKRESEFREREKL
YELRE RS - RaH R R (E 2 &
I B 5 BR 51 B % 44 3 HA N f8 8 K RRIR
R EFPAR -

There was no trade receivables which were
impaired and provided for as at 31 December 2016
and 2015. Trade receivables that were neither
past due nor impaired relate to a wide range of
customers from whom there was no recent history
of default.
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25 BWE SRR (HE)

26

AEECDHETE R TREWE ZREE
WEZEREBIELEE - REBERL
B HRNEEERYESAEH LER
2HEWEIESR  WEEERELELE
B P SRIE L REER

REEIERNBASERR S it
SIS Y BRI (E o AN
BEMERRIERR -

78 A R 5 B R 2 SR T LA T 5
A -

25 TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The Group has fully provided for all trade
receivables that are determined to be not
recoverable. Based on past experience, the
management believed that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of the above
balances as there had not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances were

considered fully recoverable.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
reporting date is the carrying value of each class of
receivable mentioned above. The Group does not

hold any collateral on security.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade
receivables are denominated in the following

currencies:
=F-xEF N
2016 2015
BET T BET T
HK$’000 HK$'000
ETT United States dollar 521,141 472,385
AR Chinese renminbi 219,565 140,900
ot Hong Kong dollar 90,138 82,154
830,844 695,439

BANRE - FTE R E A EYRIRR

26 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

RECEIVABLES
—E-REF —E—hF
2016 2015
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BTEEZES Deposits for fixed assets 5,442 1,920
ENTFE Prepayments for inventories 8,928 6,310
R E R Value added tax receivables 12,503 21,900
EWERES Effective rent receivable 8,381 -
ERBMNAHKEERS Management and utility deposit 6,084 -
H At fE IR R R T IR Other receivables and prepayments 40,520 35,528
81,858 65,658
B ERBNEBD Less: non-current portion (11,526) (1,920)
mENER Current portion 70,332 63,738

IKEMREEERAT 2016 FH
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26

27

ENFE -FTEREMEKRIER 26 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
(&) RECEIVABLES (continued)
TEfRTFRIE - Rl REM KRR 2 BRE The carrying amounts of prepayments, deposits

BT EEHE

and other receivables are denominated in the
following currencies:

—E—XEF —E—FhF
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$’'000
AR Chinese renminbi 32,753 35,348
ETT United States dollar 3,007 3,838
ot Hong Kong dollar 43,951 23,948
H Japanese yen 1,993 2,477
Hit Others 154 47
81,858 65,658

W (M) BeE N TRE 27 AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(DUE TO)

ASSOCIATES

—E—RE —E—AF
2016 2015
BT T BEEFIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEUR S &N R FUIAR Amount due from associates 9 6
VA NE dNCIE Amount due to an associate (11,622) -

FEUE E N R R AEEA 2B NE
BEERS REERESZAAER
HE RZE—XRF+_A=+—8"
& L Bk & N B) FRIB 4978 61,349,000
(ZZE—HR%F : B%1,349,0007T) 21F
WA - WAREESBE BB EEE
= EEEF%‘&%E%A%TEFH@%%@
ZBEE RS o UK R F) FIE N
EHEEETE -

The amounts due from associates are unsecured,
interest-free and without pre-determined repayment
terms. The carrying amounts approximated their fair
values. As at 31 December 2016, amounts due from
associates of approximately HK$1,349,000 (2015:
HK$1,349,000) were impaired. The credit quality of
the balances that are neither past due nor impaired
were assessed by management with reference to
historical information about counter party default
rates. The amounts due from associates were
denominated in Hong Kong dollar.
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27 EW (FER) /& Q7 A

28

(#4&)

JE T HE & & Al RIEE W EESemk
International Enterprises Limited#% 15
R T30%M N F B B B RN AR
B - BEARIBAERIE(a)ik & N A&
E-E—RFE+_A=+—HLEFE
BTG B HEEHRE ()
EWMRBIABANBARNEE AT o BN
i N A RIBLABEEEHE -

BFIFLEFRRDEE

27 AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(DUE TO)

ASSOCIATES (continued)

The amounts due to an associate represents the
remaining 30% of the initial purchase price and
contingent consideration payable for the acquisition
of shares in Semk International Enterprises Limited.
The amount is to be paid by the Group within 14
days after the receipt of both of (a) the audited
consolidated/combined financial statements of the
associate for the year ended 31 December 2016
and (b) the pro-forma statement. The amount due
to an associate was denominated in Hong Kong
dollar.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR
SALE

—E—-RE —E—hF

2016 2015

BT T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

w—A—H At 1 January - 18,203
HE Disposals - (18,203)
R+-—A=+—H At 31 December - -

RZE—=FNAZ+=H x&EE
H—ZBYE=ZAIVEERZ A
HEBEcMERBE LFAE -
& 52,800,000 7T ° :Z % & AHE
T EARESEARBELEERDE
EoBXSER-_T—HE+AEMK
i & W ES 4978 853,547,000 E R &L
E_E—hFE+_A=+—HBILFE

On 23 August 2013, the Group entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with an independent
third party for the disposal of the property and
the leasehold land use rights in Vietnam for a
consideration of US$2,800,000. The property and
the related land use rights were classified as
non-current assets held for sale. The transaction
was completed in October 2015 and a disposal
gain of approximately HK$3,547,000 was
recognised to the profit or loss for the year ended
31 December 2015.
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29

184

BERESEEBEYREHIEIT 29 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
VXN SHORT-TERM BANK DEPOSITS
—E-RE —E—hF
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERSE Cash on hand 269 358
RITIF K Cash at bank 594,337 807,615
ReMReEEY Cash and cash equivalents 594,606 807,973
REEA RERB=EA 2 Short-term bank deposits with original
RHARITTE 5N maturity over three months 469,657 218,823
1,064,263 1,026,796
RekBeEFEWRERRTERA Cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank
THEEE deposits were denominated in the following
currencies:
—E—RF —E—hF
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
T Hong Kong dollar 136,236 39,065
AR Chinese renminbi 176,621 230,395
ET United States dollar 746,583 743,055
Hth Others 4,823 14,281
1,064,263 1,026,796
MITFRZMBEFTHERFNER The weighted average effective interest rate on
1.37% (ZZ—HA%F : 3.96%) ° bank deposits was 1.37% (2015: 3.96%) per
annum.
RITHERZEREBRBRITERNE 2 Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based
FEFEREREFE - on daily bank deposit rates.
e K& T HE#720,129,0007T Cash and short-term deposits of HK$720,129,000
(ZT—F4F : B#712,802,0007T) Ty (2015: HK$712,802,000) are held in China and
RAPEFE  BETEHINEESIER are subject to local exchange control regulations.
TE o R EEMINETITHRTEHTY LW These local exchange control regulations provide
XEOESHRSE - TRESEB KK for restrictions on exporting capital from the
8o country, other than through normal dividends.
RZE—RE+ZRA=+—H % As at 31 December 2016, HK$3,362,000 (2015:
#3,362,000c (ZZE—HF : B HK$3,560,000) are restricted deposits held at bank
3,560,0007T) BRIBITHBIERE S as reserve for electricity deposit.

T 5k 8 B0 52 PR 1 A 35K
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30 fTEsmIT HE 30 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT
—B-RF —T—hF
2016 2015
BE aE BE BE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BT BT BETr BETT
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
R H] — WIEESH Interest rate swaps not for

hedges - 234 - 731
- 234 - 731

— =

RZE—RNRE+-_A=+—8" x5
HAXEHA 2B AE
24 150,000c (ZZE— R F - B

31,050,0007T)

The notional principal amount of the outstanding
interest rate swap contract at 31 December 2016
was HK$24,150,000 (2015: HK$31,050,000).

31 ERESKRN 31 TRADE PAYABLES
AEERENESEREEZAM K Ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables by
BT invoice date is as follows:

—E—RF —E—hF

2016 2015

BT T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

0x60H 0 - 60 days 613,632 590,521
61290H 61— 90 days 98,044 59,705
B0 H Over 90 days 12,762 7,054
724,438 657,280

AEEEMNEZRRNZEEEIR T

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade

EiE(E payables are denominated in the following
currencies:
—E—RF —E—hF
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
ke Hong Kong dollar 212,305 213,506
AR Chinese renminbi 48,008 29,928
ETT United States dollar 439,091 387,794
= Japanese yen 10,297 18,578
BT Euro 14,501 7,153
EAh Others 236 321
724,438 657,280
IREREEBRAR




e SRR YA

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32 B BEAREMEMNKRMN

32 ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

=F-xEF e
2016 2015
BETT BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
b S RN E= TN Deposits and advances received from
customers 111,906 110,534
FEFTHE B @R KA Accrued employee benefit costs 95,227 97,136
H At e B IE Other tax payables 5,970 1,070
FEEHAE - A REEFEER  Accrued freight, delivery and storage
charges 14,574 15,097
et AL EXER Accrued utilities charges 1,684 1,618
FERTIEfT LR Accrued construction payables 30,266 -
EHAfth Others 69,748 51,158
329,375 276,613

ANEE TSR R EAMENRKZ K
E{ENA N EHEHE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s accruals and
other payables are denominated in the following

currencies:
=F-rEF e
2016 2015
BT T BEEFIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
AR Chinese renminbi 115,063 106,201
B Hong Kong dollar 158,927 113,917
ETT United States dollar 54,771 55,972
b T Singapore dollar 105 69
HAb Others 509 454
329,375 276,613
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33 EX 33 BORROWINGS
=F-xEF N
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
EREBIRIRITE SR - SIKIM  Trust receipt bank loans, unsecured 418,182 363,652
RHIRITE R - MR Short-term bank loans, unsecured 127,771 197,292
oy RERITER Portion of long-term bank loans due for
R—FAEE - FEA repayment within one year, secured 66,054 -
o RHSBITER Portion of long-term bank loans due for
R—FRER - AR repayment after one year, secured 1,312,500 420,000
WERITZEADIRIBEF - Portion of a mortgage loan from bank due for
R—FAEE ‘ repayment within one year 6,900 6,900
REPITZEDILIBER ©  Portion of a mortgage loan from bank due for
R—FrEENAS repayment after one year which contains a
RERBEEKX repayment on demand clause 17,250 24,150
BEX Total borrowings 1,948,657 1,011,994
—E-REF —E—hF
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
e ED Non-current 1,312,500 420,000
R Current 636,157 591,994
BER Total borrowings 1,948,657 1,011,994
RZE—XRNFE+-A=1+—H  K&EE At 31 December 2016, the Group’s borrowings were
ERZEEBEROT repayable as follows:
—E-RE —E—hF
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
1A Within 1 year 636,157 591,994
1226 Between 1 and 2 years 66,054 -
2&E55F Between 2 and 5 years 1,246,446 420,000
BE Total borrowings 1,948,657 1,011,994
N_E—-—XRNE+_B=+—8 4% As at 31 December 2016, mortgage loan
#24 150,000 (ZZE — A F : B of approximately HK$24,150,000 (2015:
31,050,0007T) ZIRIBEXHEEES HK$31,050,000) was secured by the land and
7B #88,377,000 L (ZE —hF : B buildings of the Group with a carrying amount of
90,615,0007T) 2 AN B + ity K 8 F K HK$88,377,000 (2015: HK$90,615,000) (Note 15).

i (FIzE15) °
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33

188

g (&)

R-E—XNE+-_A=+—H0 " Ak
1,312,500,0007C (ZF — R F : B
420,000,00070) 2 REASRITERA T
P B IEAEA

. SEERARFAREH LR ABEK
760,000,0007T Z LR - & LA 5
BEERAGFMEAREELNBE
962,650,0007T 2 & & ¥ % K BRE
E4)78%732,310,0007T 2 E TR
MERFE 2R

. SEBRARMBEEREEELNS
#902,000,0007T 2 1% & ¥ 5 2 19
BE:

. Ubiquitous International Limited
B2 RREREE TTalent
Chain Investments Limited :

o Ubiquitous International Limited
PR B BT RBERARD 2K
EM: &

e MBERRIEEANQFMBERH
XA FAUbiquitous  International
Limited °

RZE—RNF+_A=+—H8 K&EE
ZERBEARQRRMEZ CEERER
ﬁ o

Br Lt I8N REEE R B8 TR
RITHEIN 2 5 T R F5 IR Bl 2247

AngER B HERE - HAKREE
HBAaRrEEREE -

33 BORROWINGS (continued)

As at 31 December 2016, the long-term bank loans
of HK$1,312,500,000 (2015: HK$420,000,000) was
secured by the following:

e A guarantee limited to HK$760,000,000 from
Easywise Limited supported by charge over
investment properties with carrying amount
of approximately HK$962,650,000 and stock
of completed properties with carrying amount
of approximately HK$732,310,000 owned by
Easywise Limited;

e Some storeys of investment properties with
carrying amount of HK$902,000,000 owned by
Easywise Limited;

e  An assignment of shareholder’s loan advanced
by Ubiquitous International Limited to Talent
Chain Investments Limited;

e A share mortgage over all the issued and fully
paid-up shares of Ubiquitous International
Limited; and

° A subordination of all shareholder or
intra-group loan to Ubiquitous International
Limited.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s borrowings
were secured by the corporate guarantee given by
the Company.

In addition to the above, the Group has agreed to
comply with certain restrictive financial covenants
imposed by certain banks.

The carrying amounts of the current borrowings
approximate their fair values due to their short
maturities.
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33 & (#)

FRBERZEEERERAABEM
H o RABEDNRBRERMNE2.24%
FRZRER  LEBRAABESFHE
28 -

£y

AEFBERZBREEBELTIIEEE:

33 BORROWINGS (continued)

The carrying amount of the non-current borrowing
approximates its fair value. The fair value is based
on the cash flow discounted using a rate based on
the borrowing rate of 2.24% and is within level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings
are denominated in the following currencies:

=F-xEF N
2016 2015
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
B Hong Kong dollar 1,940,886 984,702
eI United States dollar 7,771 7,774
= Japanese yen - 19,518
1,948,657 1,011,994

ERRREHRZEREMNERLOT The effective annual interest rates of borrowings at

the end of the reporting periods are as follows:

—E-RE —ET—RF

2016 2015

RAFRITER Long-term bank loan 2.33% - 2.14% 2.17%
EFEBRRITER Trust receipt bank loans 0.91% — 2.03% 1.47% - 1.92%
RERITE N Short-term bank loans 0.90% — 2.17% 1.34% — 2.01%
RIBER Mortgage loan 1.09% 0.84%

IKEMREEERAT 2016 FH
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34 IR 34 SHARE CAPITAL
& e E{E
Number of Nominal
shares value
BT T
HK$'000
SREEEE0.10T Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
2 EiBk
ETERRA Authorised:
R-—ZE-HRF¥—H—HB- At 1 January 2015,
—ZE-RF+=-A=+—H 31 December 2015 and
E=ZZ—XE+=HA=+—H 31 December 2016 700,000,000 70,000
EETREERA Issued and fully paid:
R=-—EB-HF—-—H—HB8- At 1 January 2015,
—E-HF+ZHA=+-—H 31 December 2015 and
R=Z—X"F+=-A=+—H 31 December 2016 478,483,794 47,848
FR - ARRISEEAHE R RS EE Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
B HEKBELOARAEMA EHES - purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s

listed securities during the year.
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35 f#fE (&)

192

BfzEa

3D -

REBEZ BEHRBEAREANR-NANE
F B AR AT T B & R AR5 2 T (E 2R
ARRBEMETRD ZEEME 2
Z8

PEIAMER TS - AR BRFE A
PRI R 8 2 BB A RIZA D BL— 20 B
BEMNE(EHEBEFEBERR) =
REBLREERERES -

BRERME - REPEEEM R
FERCEE  PRERBASEANED
10%E B =5 E —RFEM - BREEAR
RE SRR IR S DRI =
- BREEREIZERIMER
250% * RIFE (R EAE— 25
fic - —MRFHEAAREHBEFERERE
AR BITALRRAD -

HEEERESHE - DEZBALTD
HEESGFEE - EBRRESTAR
EBREER -

HE-_Z—X"&+-A=+—BL*F
& B¥18,442,0000 (ZZE — R F -
78 1517,669,0007T) & 5 Bid & — M # B
RExERES -

35 RESERVES (continued)

Note a:

Note b:

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report

The contributed surplus of the Group represents the
difference between the nominal value of the shares of
the acquired subsidiaries, and the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued for the acquisition at the time

of the Group’s reorganisation in 1990.

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the
Company’s subsidiaries established and operated in
Mainland China are required to appropriate a portion of
their after — tax profit (after offsetting prior years’ losses)
to the general reserve and the enterprise expansion
fund.

For the general reserve, the PRC entities are required
to transfer at least 10% of its net profit, as determined
under the PRC accounting rules and regulations, to the
statutory general reserve. The transfer to this reserve
must be made before distribution of dividends to equity
owners. When the balance of reserve reaches 50% of
each entity’s registered capital, any further appropriation
is optional. The general reserve can be utilised to offset
prior year losses or be utilised for the issuance of bonus

shares.

For the enterprise expansion fund, the percentage of
appropriation is determined annually by the directors.
The enterprise expansion fund can be utilised for the

development of business operations.

During the year ended 31 December 2016,
HK$18,442,000 (2015: HK$17,669,000) was
appropriated to the general reserve and the enterprise

expansion fund.
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36 LEHERER 36 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENTS
(a) BRITEHAIA EEEEELN (a) Reconciliation of profit before income
HeFHEIHEROT - tax to net cash generated from
operations is as follows:
—E-RE —T—hEF
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
EEEY Operating activities
B PTAS AT A1) Profit before income tax 518,482 642,878
BTFSIEFE - Adjustments for:
R E R A F R Finance costs — net 14,232 10,335
FEME & & ENE Share of profits of joint ventures (165,389) (426,010)
FE(REE & AR FE Share of profit of an associate (614) -
WE -~ BB R Depreciation of property, plant and
ZHE equipment 40,693 42,608
ST Rt Amortisation on leasehold land and land
AR R use rights 596 629
EMTAEZ Unrealised gains on financial instrument (497) (43)
REIR Uz
HERMEHES R Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
BE2 W financial assets - (7,957)
HEME - BE Gains on disposals of property, plant and
N iz W= equipment (1,411) (741)
WEAREEZEE  Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries - 13,533
HEFEREIERE  Gain on disposal of non-current assets
BE 2 Wam held for sale - (3,547)
PEMHEESH Gain on disposal of nil-paid rights shares
BE 2 ARERK of an available-for-sale financial asset (789) -
AR AR 1 Uk 25
EHMFFEAENE Y Gain on re-measurement of a joint venture (112,249) -
Wz
At ESREE Y Impairment on available-for-sale financial
IE assets 11,793 1,230
AT & I8 2 #E 0 Write-back of
L4 NSI BN — impairment provision on amounts
82 BB E due from associates - (1,366)
- [ENEB S REAM — trade and other payables (2,001) (2,777)
FERTBR R
- B E 5 R H A, — trade and other receivables (281) (529)
FE U AR X
KEWMELARER Fair value gain of investment properties (551) (694)
&
EEESEBA Operating cash flows before changes in
KEIRSRE working capital 302,014 267,549
"rE Inventories (52,192) 11,837
FEWE 5 R Trade receivables (159,248) 178,829
TERRIE 52 Prepayments, deposits and
Ko E A Y BR 5K other receivables 1,698 (1,759)
BB SRR Trade payables 82,559 (122,553)
FEErE R REM Accruals and other payables 23,025 22,520
FETBR K
EEEANIRS Cash generated from operations 197,856 356,423
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36 MERSHRER (H) 36 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENTS (continued)
(b) EREREXRAN HEWE - (b) In the cash flow statement, proceeds
BMEREZEMESNEEE from disposals of property, plant and
equipment comprise:
=E-AF .
2016 2015
B¥ETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
SR A Net book amount 290 270
HEWE - HEREE Gains on disposals of property, plant and
Al & equipment 1,411 741
HEME - HE KRR Proceeds from disposals of property, plant
ZiEEE e and equipment 1,701 1,011

g 19m4-:'I de?i_s; International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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37

NTIBEZHMBMRRREGH®E 37 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF
) FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVE
MOVEMENT
—E-REF —E-TE
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current asset
MEARMZEE  Investmentsin subsidiaries 563,366 563,366
REBEE Current assets
BRHIE - FT& REM Prepayments, deposits and
& U BR 3R other receivables 180 184
JE UG B B A R FRIB Amounts due from subsidiaries 389,427 387,015
BeRREZFEY Cash and cash equivalents 1,293 1,190
e 390,900 388,389
HWEE Total assets 954,266 951,755
EE EQUITY

FEEBRAATEE AZER Equity attributable to
owners of the Company

[N Share capital 47,848 47,848
H Other reserves FitiENote (a) 675,934 675,934
REBAF Retained earnings B 5ENote (a) 62,706 60,432
i Totalequity 786,488 784,214
=i LIABILITIES
REEE Current liabilities
JEEtBRA N EMBEMEEI  Accruals and other payables 2,769 2,532
EMEARFE  Amounts due to subsidiares 165,009 165,009
mew| Total liabilites 167778 167,541
BEZREE Total equity and liabilities 954,266 951,755
RBEEZRE Net current assets 223,122 220,848
HEERREBAS Total assets less current
liabilities 786,488 784,214

MHmEEN T —+F=A=-+/\H The financial statements were approved and
BEEgERKENSE St H T authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
EERKREE: 28 March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

F BFK FEH WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN WONG YIN MAN, ADA

T AR F Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Director

IKEMREEERAT 2016 FH
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38

COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF

2E (&) FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVE
MOVEMENT (continued)
Fff5E(a) : AEEHED Note (a): Reserves movement of the Company
EXEE
R 13 58 3] ERRH% REEA FCEC]
Capital
Share redemption Contributed Retained
premium reserve surplus earnings Total
BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-E—-HF At 1 January 2015 153,025 345 522,564 60,384 736,318
—A—H
FEANE Profit for the year - - - 38,327 38,327
—T—FHF Dividends paid relating to
BRRE 2015 - - - (38,279) (38,279)
RIBE—RE At 31 December 2016 153,025 345 522,564 60,432 736,366
+t=ZA=+-8H
FEFH Profit for the year - - - 38,161 38,161
—E-RF Dividends paid relating
BRRE to 2016 - - - (35,887) (35,887)
RZE—RE At 31 December 2016 153,025 345 522,564 62,706 738,640
+t=H=+-H
Mff3F1 : AAFZEHBBIENEFER—NAALE Note 1:The contributed surplus of the Company represents the

FEABARDRPFENBARIEEE
EFEZREEEARBREEMET
Bz EEMEZERE - REXRER
ARAZABMAA - KRBz BHEAR
DR T IR

difference between the book values of the underlying net
assets of the subsidiaries acquired by the Company, and
the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued for
the acquisition at the time of the Group’s reorganisation
in 1990. Under the Companies Act and the Bye-laws of
the Company, contributed surplus of the Company is
available for distribution to the shareholders.

AR 38 COMMITMENTS
(a) ME HWELREZEREKE (a) Capital commitments in respect of property,
N plant and equipment are as follows:
= i i
2016 2015
BT T BT IT
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRI 4B R Contracted but not provided for 6,008 3,188
BIREERTY Authorised but not contracted for = -
6,008 3,188
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38 A&k (&)

(b) RZE—RF+=ZA=+—8"
AEBRBEZHAAIRBECAE

BFEEMHEABTZRERK
HERBBELT

38 COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b) As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s future
aggregate minimum lease payments under
various non-cancellable operating lease
agreements in respect of rented premises are
analysed as follows:

=F-REF N

2016 2015

BT T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

—F R Within one year 12,183 10,975
FEFRTF (BIEEERT) In the second to

fifth year inclusive 6,572 16,067

iR A F Over five years = -

18,755 27,042

REMERABEARERES T
EFBYEANZEE - HHOKR
MERFHFH2FE NEE

(c) RZE—RF+ZA=+—8H"
AEERBZHAAHELHE
BFEeHERARERZES R

Operating lease payments represent rentals
payable by the Group for certain of its office
premises. Leases and rentals are negotiated
and fixed for an average of 2 years.

(c) As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s future
rental income receivables under various
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of

ADHTAT rented premises are analysed are as follows:
—g-x% CZT-@F
2016 2015
B¥ETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
—FR Within one year 46,610 1,502
E-ZENTF (BEEEMF) In the second to
fifth year inclusive 71,140 2,239
117,750 3,741

rEEERREAEES LEE
KREMERKRz2EE  -HOKRHE
SRVTAFH2AFERRETE -

Operating lease receipts represent rentals
receivable by the Group for leasing its investment
properties. Leases and rentals are negotiated and
fixed for an average of 2.4 years.
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39.

198

EBA

Bollardbay Limited& — &8 B A A
Al v @ % & & I B & AlUbiquitous
International Limited ([UIL]) E&Data
Giant Limited ([ Data Giant]) #8AX
ZANEcRZE—RF—H—H "
UlLEZData Giant% 5ll# & Bollardbay
Limited2 TR A 235.7% &
64.3% ° Bollardbay Limited & &£ &
ENBARSEERAR (KBEA
[Bollardbay5 B |) it S EER &
HE R-_ZE—XF—A—H £&%£E
#Bollardbay(k B D MR E &3 -

RZZE-RFEFAAZ+ =8
Bollardbay Limitedf [ElData Giant
FIEBE 2 2HEBITRA ([BERZ
51) e REEEIRZ 5% - Bollardbayf #
KAEARARZEEZ2EMBAR (KR
EREEEIE]) - TERBIIRIEWRES
T2 &R A R B ik B8 B 3 Bl & B
RrEEaBEZAREBE-

39 BUSINESS COMBINATION

Bollardbay Limited is a company formed between
Ubiquitous International Limited (“UIL"), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
Data Giant Limited (“Data Giant”). As at 1 January
2016, UIL and Data Giant owned 35.7% and
64.3% of the issued share capital of Bollardbay
Limited respectively. Bollardbay Limited and
its wholly-owned subsidiary, Easywise Limited,
(together, the “Bollardbay Group”) are engaged
in property development and leasing. Bollardbay
Group was classified as a joint venture by the
Group as at 1 January 2016.

On 23 September 2016, Bollardbay Limited
repurchased all the issued share capital owned by
Data Giant (the “Repurchase Transaction”). After
the Repurchase Transaction, Bollardbay Group
became an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company (“Deemed Acquisition”). The following
table summarised the investment cost and the fair
value of identified assets acquired and liabilities
assumed for the Deemed Acquisition.

As at 23
September
2016
RZB—XRE
ABA=+=H
BET T
HK$’000
RIEWBEEZRERS : Investment cost of Deemed Acquisition:
ENBRERE - BIESEABR AR  Cash consideration paid, including the bank
R # fData GiantZ #8717 borrowings drawn down by Easywise Limited
=5 and transferred to Data Giant 760,612
RIERIR 5 HEBAEERR Fair value of the Group’s equity interest in
Bollardbay%:E#E 2 A/ {&E  Bollardbay Group at the date of the Repurchase
(BsE) Transaction (Note) 1,124,721
RERAKHEEE Total investment cost 1,885,333
FruR B rl BRI EE MFTAEB{E 2 Fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and
NAEE: liabilities assumed:
WEME Investment properties 1,855,150
EERYMERFE Stock of completed properties 741,810
EREZER - flek Trade receivables, deposits and
Ho b e AR =K other receivables 19,820
FETEE 5 Fo FoAh JE - BR K Trade and other payables (37,325)
EHMREHARE Current income tax liabilities (171,327)
RIEFFSHEE Deferred income tax liabilities (91,484)
JFETAR SRR IE Amount due to a shareholder (431,311)
#st Total 1,885,333
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40

XBE6t (&) 39 BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)
B 5T - Note:
BT
HK$’000
HAHE B2 5 BT A £ E A Bollardbay Carrying value of the Group’s equity interest in Bollardbay Group
SERE REAE before the Repurchase Transaction 1,012,472
B EARSERBollardbay
EERE RS2 W Gain on re-measurement of the Group’s equity in Bollardbay Group 112,249
MR 5 A AL E M Bollardbay Fair value of the Group’s equity interest in
SEREZ A AREE Bollardbay Group at the date of the
Repurchase Transaction 1,124,721

GAERERMBAUEREEFNE R E
Bollardbay& BIE — T — SNFNAZ+=HER
Bt 2 B 114,522,000t M 78 18,628,000 °

fr{FBollardbayt(e B AR —Z— <X — A —HHH
G BlEFEE SRR HEERGED AEE
3,649,088,0007T °

BEALRS

AEEBRTEARTSE (BARSBEB
Salop Investment Limited + H &
FTARARKEEZERBRESN AT &
TERXFBERAF (BAERKRKIE
flzna)Edl e RZTE—XRNF+=A
=+—H  EFAEKLE (ERSalop
Investment Limited) & T EHMLXFH
RBARIDRERBEARARA B EITR
19 ,228.06% % 19.66% °

40

The revenue and operating profit included in the consolidated
income statement since 23 September 2016 contributed by
Bollardbay Group were HK$14,522,000 and HK$8,628,000

respectively.

Had Bollardbay Group been consolidated from 1 January 2016,
the consolidated income statement would show pro-forma
revenue of approximately HK$3,649,088,000.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group was controlled by Mr. Wong Chung
Mat, Ben (personally and via Salop Investment
Limited, a company wholly-owned and controlled
by him) and W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited
(a company controlled by the Wong's family). As
at 31 December 2016, Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(together with Salop Investment Limited) and W. S.
Wong & Sons Company Limited beneficially owned
28.06% and 19.66% of the issued shares of the
Company respectively.
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40 BEAEXRS (&)

200

(a)

(b)

(c)

BEEEATZ&H

JEU N E AR NAEDE
HEHNGAETERAEK - BE
1EFRE A FE19 27 »

FFATRMNRE G2 RHEM
J& W Bk 3R 2 78 3,339,000
—T—-hF:8%3,339,000
JT) B BWong’s Kong King
International (Holdings) Limited
ATHBRARZ KRR M&AF
CEERFERRATERESE
ZHRARTEHRL L ZEAR &
BRAEEMR  THERTERTE
ERE o

RZE-—RE+_A=+—
H - E U Wong’' s Kong King
International (Holdings) Limited
= THE QR RBEE1,242,000
T (ZZ— R F - E%1,242,000
TT) ZRBRERIE °

R

R-ZE—XRF+-_A=+—H"
RNRABIGLEWB R ERG B
3,386,075,0007C (=& — A 4F :
7 12 084,567,000 ) 2 R 17 @b
& ARITIREOEER -

RZE-—RFE+A=+—8"
WMEBARMBAMNREN AT
1,948,657,000C (ZZE —RHF :
7 #4,011,994,0007T) °

40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Balances with related parties

The amounts due from/to associates and
joint ventures are set out in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The terms are
set out in Notes 19 and 27.

Included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables is HK$3,339,000 (2015:
HK$3,339,000) being amounts due from
certain subsidiaries of Wong’s Kong King
International (Holdings) Limited, the director
and major shareholder of which is the brother
of Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben and the uncle
of Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada. The balance
is unsecured, interest-free and without
pre-determined repayment terms.

As at 31 December 2016, amounts due
from certain subsidiaries of Wong’'s Kong
King International (Holdings) Limited
of approximately HK$1,242,000 (2015:
HK$1,242,000) were impaired.

Guarantee

As at 31 December 2016, the Company
has provided corporate guarantee given to
the banks in respect of banking facilities
of approximately HK$3,386,075,000 (2015:
HK$2,084,567,000) granted to its subsidiaries.

The facilities utilised by the subsidiaries as at
31 December 2016 amounted to approximately
HK$1,948,657,000 (2015: HK$1,011,994,000).

TEEEASRM (c) Key management compensation
=E-AF .
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
e MR Salaries and allowances 15,856 15,854
TE4T Bonus 6,350 7,620

BREXE - RE Pension costs — defined contribution

HERETE schemes 94 108
22,300 23,582

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2016 Annual Report
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